NADIT

MIDDLE BUCKS

INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

“Preparing tomorrow ¥ workforce today™

MIDDLE BUCKS MEMORANDUM

TO: Middle Bucks Area Vocational Technical School Authority Members
FROM: Dr. Mark Covelle, Administrative Director
DATE: January 6, 2023

SUBJECT:  January 12, 2023 — Middle Bucks Area Vocational Technical School Authority
Meeting

Attached please find the packet for the January 12, 2023 Middle Bucks Area Vocational Technical
School Authority meeting. The meeting will be held in Room 101 at 5:30 pm. If you have any
questions or concerns, please feel free to call me

TLS/rcj
Attachments

Distribution: Barry L. Pflueger, Jr., Chairperson
David Ely
Charles Kleinschmidt
Hon. Bernie O’Neill
Greg Rodgers
Christopher Mahoney, Esquire

cc: Warren Anders
Frank Ayata

The Middle Bucks Institute of Technology does not discriminate in its educational programs, activities, or employment practices, based on race, color, national origin, [sex]
gender, sexual orientation, disability, age, religion, ancestry, union membership, gender identity or expression, AIDS or HIV status, or any other legally protected category.
Announcement of this policy is in accordance with State Law including the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act and with Federal law, including Title VI and Title VII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, and the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Inquiries may be directed to Middle Bucks Institute of Technology, Title IX Coordinator or Section 504 Coordinator at 2740 York Road,
Jamison, PA 18929 or 215-343-2480.



MIDDLE BUCKS AVTS AUTHORITY

January 12, 2023 — 5:30 p.m.
Room 101

MEETING AGENDA

. Approval of October 13, 2022 Minutes. (Attachment 1)

. Review of Cash Activity — Authority & Bond Accounts (Attachment 2)
. A motion to approve payment of invoices/bills. (Attachment 3)

. Culinary Arts — Refrigerator/Freezer Bid (Attachment 4)

. Welding Lab Bid (Attachment 5)

. Roof Update (Attachment 6)

Roof L,M,N,O

Roof A,B,C

Garage Roof
MBIT v Carlisle

. North Plaza Concrete Project Update (Attachment 7)
. Discuss next meeting date

. Adjournment



ATTACHMENT 1

MINUTES OF MIDDLE BUCKS AREA
VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL SCHOOL AUTHORITY
MEETING OF October 13, 2022

A duly advertised meeting of the Middle Bucks Area Vocational Technical
School Authority was called to order at 5:32 P.M. on Tuesday, October 13, 2022,
by Chairman Barry L. Pflueger, Jr. In addition to Mr. Pflueger, Jr., the following
persons were present at the meeting: Authority Members David Ely, Honorable
Bernie O’Neill, Greg Rodgers, and Charles Kleinschmidt. Also present at the
meeting were Thomas Seidenberger, Interim Administrative Director; Dr. Mark
Covelle, incoming Administrative Director; Frank Ayata, Business Manager;
Warren Anders, Facility Supervisor; and Christopher S. Mahoney, for the
Solicitor.

New Member Greg Rodgers was welcomed to the Authority. The incoming
Administrative Director, Dr. Mark Covelle, was introduced to the Authority
Members.

After discussion, and upon motion made by Mr. O’Neill, seconded by Mr.
Ely and carried, all Members voting aye, the Minutes of the August 16, 2022
meeting were approved.

Frank Ayata reviewed the cash activity of the Authority for the period of
August 1, 2022 to August 31, 2022. Mr. Ayata advised the Board that the US
Bank 2015 Administration Expense Account and the US Bank 2020
Administration Account need to maintain balances of $4,000.00 or the Authority

Members need to certify to their balances. The US Bank 2020 Administration




ATTACHMENT 1

Account has a balance of $4,000.00 as of September 30, 2022. Upon review of
the bank statements, on motion by Mr. Kleinschmidt, seconded by Mr. O'Neill,
and carried, all Members voting aye, the balance of the US Bank 2015
Administration Expense Account was certified to be $3,536.04 as of September
30, 2022.

Mr. Ayata brought to the attention of the Authority Members an attorney
letter that was received addressed to the Authority regarding an alleged injury
sustained by someone on school property. A similar letter was also sent to the
school. The school’s insurance was handling the matter, but the Solicitor would
contact the insurance company on behalf of the Authority.

Copies of the bills submitted to the Authority for payment were circulated
to the Authority Members for review prior to the meeting. The bills presented
constituted bills to be paid from the; U.S. Bank Bond Administration Expense
Fund, Series 2020. Upon motion made by Mr. Ely, seconded by Mr. O’Neill and
carried, all Members voting aye, the bills were approved for payment. A true and
correct copy of a list of the bills being authorized to be paid is attached hereto,
made a part hereof and marked Exhibit “A.”

Warren Anders advised the Authority Members that the South Plaza
Project Proposal required a change in language to be approved by the Institute’s
attorney Jeffrey Garton, Esq. and was not ready to be voted on.

Mr. Anders provided updates on the culinary arts, refrigerator/freezer
project and the welding lab project. The same contractor, Speedwell

Construction, submitted a proposal on each job and is the only entity having




ATTACHMENT 1

submitted a proposal. There were some discussions and changes provided to
Speedwell. Speedwell made notes and has the Institute’s suggestions for a final
bid on each. Speedwell is an established contractor with experience beneficial
likely beneficial to these projects.

Mr. Anders provided an update on Roof Sections A-B-C. They are awaiting
final contract blessing from the Institute’s solicitor.

Mr. Anders provided an update on Roof Sections FGHIKLNOP. Photos were
put on the screen for the Authority Members to appreciate the scope, work, and
prior condition of the roof. There was a physical sample of the roofing materials
shown to the Authority Members as well. The project is progressing.

Mr. Anders provided an update on the North Plaza Concrete project. The
project was moving forward, and photographs of the progress were shown to the
Authority Members. Some unnecessary concrete was removed creating
additional permeable surface. Also, the project was able to be turned into a
learning experience for students as part of a landscape project.

Mr. Anders provided an update on the Cosmetology lab project. A series of
progression photographs was shown to the Authority Members detailing the
progression from the old Iab to the new. Mr. Anders had worked with the staff
and faculty to plan for their needs. The new lab is in use currently for students,

The next meeting has been tentatively scheduled for January 12, 2023.




ATTACHMENT 1

There being no further business to come before the Authority the meeting

e
was duly adjourned at 6:10 o’clock P.M. O/
P
e
Christopher S. 1 oney, Esq.
Solicitor




ATTACHMENT 2

US Bank US Bank
US Bank |US Bank 2020 2015 2015
US Bank 2020(2020 Admin.| Settlement- | US Bank 2015 |Admin. Exp| Settlement-
Local FNBN| Bond-6000 Exp 6001 6002 Bond-9000 9001 9002 Combined Total
Cash balance November 1, 2022 [$ 1,774.46 | $ 172.72 | $ 3,390.68 | § 870.58 | $ 015($ 3,542.59 | $ 1,207.93 | $ 10,959.11
Transfers - $ -
Receipts:
Interest income $ 0411 9% 8.61]9% 2.06 $ 839|% 2.86 | $ 22.33
Total Receipts $ - $ 0411]% 8.61($% 2.06|% - $ 839§ 2.86|9% 22.33
Transfers $ -
Distributions $ z
I
Total Disbursements $ - |$ - |$ - S - |3 - |8 - |$ - |8 -
I
Cash balance November 30, 2022 $ 1,774.46 | $ 173.13 | $ 3,399.29 | $ 872.64 | $ 015 $ 3,55098 |$ 1,210.79 | $ 10,981.44
|
Transfer to be made by Trustee/Board
To Be Paid upon approval and in future $ -
CNA Payments $ -
Courier Times/Intelligencer $ 46.30 $ 46.30
Stuckert & Yates $ 360.00 $ 360.00
US Bank $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
$ - |3 - |$ 2406.30(% - |3 - 13 - 19 - |3 2,406.30
Remaining cash after payments $ 1,774.46 § 17313 § 99299 § 87264 § 0.15 $ 355098 $ 1,210.79 $ 8,575.14




ATTACHMENT 3

MIDDLE BUCKS AVTS

AUTHORITY

INVOICES TO BE APPROVED FOR
PAYMENT
January 12, 2023

US BANK BOND ADMIN EXP FUND

2015 & 2020

PAYEE REF # DESCRIPTION SERIES BOND ACCOUNT AMOUNT

Courier Times/Intelligencer 8095654 Advertising meeting date January 12, 2020 US Bank 2020 Admin. Exp 6001 S 46.30
2023

Stuckert & Yates 27502 Bill dated December 20th, 2022 for 2020 US Bank 2020 Admin. Exp 6001  $ 360.00

professional services relating to

Authority Meeting.
US Bank 6775651 Series of 2020 MBIT Bond 2020 2020 US Bank 2020 Admin. Exp 6001 S  2,000.00

Trustee Fee

$ 2,406.30




REQUISITION PURSUANT TO FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL TRUST
INDENTURE DATED AS OF DECEMBER 30, 2020
FROM
MIDBLE BUCKS AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL SCHOOL AUTHORITY
Administrative Expense Fund
Account # 243716001

. o
Requisition number: 2223 28 Date; oifrzfz»23

To; US Bank National Association

On behalf of Middle Bucks Area Vocational-Technical School Authority,
pursuant to the Fourth Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of December 30, 2020 as
the same from time to time may be supplemented or amended (the “Indenture”) from the
Authority to your Bank, as Successor Trustee, you are hereby requested to make the
following disbursement from the Administrative Expense Fund.

a. Name and Address of Payee: 5 7&4 é«er + QZ y’@jﬁ {
L Nott  Sfate .St

Newtoon , pa /8740

b. Amount to be Paid: § ,,% év@ 7

Invoice No. 27 5?-7 2__

MIDDLE BUCKS AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL SCHOOL AUTHORITY

By:

Chairman / Vice-Chairman

By:

Treasurer



STUCKERT
YATES

2 North State Street
Newtown, PA 18940
Phone: (215) 968-4700
www.stuckertyates.com

Middle Bucks Area Vocational Technical School Authority
2740 York Road
Jamison, PA 18929

97401-CSM
Meeting Invoice

Date Services Rendered
10/13/2022 Attend Meeting

10/20/2022 Draft of minutes after meeting

Detailed Statement of Account

Current Invoice

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due

27502 01/18/2023 $360.00

INVOICE

Invoice # 27502
Date: 12/20/2022
Due On: 01/19/2023

Hours Total

0.70 $210.00
0.50 $150.00
Subtotal $360.00
Total $360.00

Payments Received Balance Due
$0.00 $360.00
Outstanding Balance $360.00
Total Amount Outstanding $360.00

Please make all amounts payable to: Stuckert and Yates

Please pay within 30 days.

Page 1 of 1



REQUISITION PURSUANT TO FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL TRUST
INDENTURE DATED AS OF DECEMBER 30, 2020
FROM
MIDDLE BUCKS AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL SCHOOL AUTHORITY
Administrative Expense Fund
Account # 243716001

Requisition number; 222% 2,‘7 Date: 0/ //2 [202 g

To: US Bank National Association

On behalf of Middle Bucks Area Vocational-Technical School Authority,
pursuant to the Fourth Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of December 30,2020 as
the same from time to time may be supplemented or amended (the “Indenture”) from the
Authority to your Bank, as Successor Trustee, you are hereby requested to make the
following disbursement from the Administrative Expense Fund.

a. Name and Address of Payee: (ou ries” m eS A’, //9 c.
PO Box 3(o27¢
Fiffsbueh , PA_ J525/-627¢

b, Amount to be Paid: $ Z‘fé 30

Invoice No, y O 767—4‘5’?

MIDDLE BUCKS AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL SCHOOL, AUTHORITY

Bw:

Chairman / Vice-Chairman

By:

Treasurer



Frank Ayata

From: Jackiewicz, Roberta C.

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 8:54 AM

To: Frank Ayata; Herter, Rachel

Subject: FW: 8095654 - 1.12 MBAVTS Authority Meeting
Attachments: 8095654 - 1.12 MBAVTS Authority Meeting.pdf

FYIl — Advertising — 1/12/23 MBAVTS Authority Meeting

Robertn Jackiewicsg

Director's Administrative Assistant
Middle Bucks Institute of Technology
2740 York Road

Jamison, PA 18929

215-343-2480 Ext. 210
215-491-2697 (Fax)
riackiewicz@mbit.org

MBHL

MIDDLE BUCKS
Ponl 20 00 woll Bis Emadewah

Tl mag ™ = mum = " o

From: Gannett Legals Public Notices 7 <ganlegpubnotices7@gannett.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 8:34 AM

To: Jackiewicz, Roberta C. <rlackiewicz@mbit.org>

Subject: 8095654 - 1.12 MBAVTS Authority Meeting

Good morning, Roberta @

Attached is your proof & cost (546.30) for the 11/25 edition of the “Intelligencer”. Your notice is scheduled to run and
will publish unless you advise otherwise. You will receive the Affidavit 7-10 business days after the last day of
publication. Thank you so much!

Gwen Landry
Public Notice Representative
H USA TODAY
OcCcall NETWORK

Office: 833.790.0905

From: Jackiewicz, Roberta C. <rlackiewicz@mbit.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 7:54 AM

To: Intell Legals <legals@theintell.com>

Subject: Acct# 1-075522005 Legal Notice Advertising Intelligencer - MBAVTS Autharity Meeting on 1/12/23 - Ad to run
11/25/22

Good morning,



Attached please find a legal notice we would like to publish in the Intelligencer on Thursday,
November 25, 2022. Please let me know the cost of the legal notice and proof of publication.

Thank you,
Robertow Jackiewicy

Director's Administrative Assistant
Middle Bucks Institute of Technology
2740 York Road

Jamison, PA 18929

215-343-2480 Ext. 210
215-491-2697 (Fax)
riackiewicz@mbit.org

MBHL

MIBILE BUCKS

PnnZ 2 00wl B Bnadand
Plumag s = s, = s rnsa”

CAUTION: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL AND
CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE DESIGNATED RECIPIENTS NAMED ABOVE. This message and any attachments may be
protected by lawful privilege or statutory confidentiality requirements and as such is privileged and confidential and not
subject to disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have
received this document in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone (215-343-2480)
or return email and delete the material from any computer, without copying. Thank you.



REQUISITION PURSUANT TO FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL TRUST
INDENTURE DATED AS OF DECEMBER 30, 2020
FROM
MIDDLE BUCKS AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL SCHOOL AUTHORITY
Administrative Expense Fund
Account # 243716001

Requisition number: 2222 30 Date: 0/// Z/?@ZB

To: US Bank National Association

On behalf of Middle Bucks Area Vocational-Technical School Authority,
pursuant to the Fourth Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of December 30, 2020 as
the same from time to time may be supplemented or amended (the “Indenture”) from the
Authority to your Bank, as Successor Trustee, you are hereby requested to make the
following disbursement from the Administrative Expense Fund,

a. Name and Address of Payee: / J 5 Bﬁmk
CM-T690 Po Bex 70570
St Peul, MM SSI70-9670

b. Amount to be Paid: $ 21.0%

InvoiceNo. & 7 1S6S |

MIDDLE BUCKS AREA VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL SCHOOL AUTHORITY

By:
Chairman / Vice-Chairman

By:

Treasurer



1/3

3

[Ebank

MK-WI-S300 GCFS
1666 N. Rivercentsr Crive, Suite 300
Milwaukee, Wl 53212

6775651

AU ey A [y 0B ka1
00000407202 SP 106481631565724 P

MIDDLE BUCKS AREA VOC-TEC SCH AUTH
ATTN F. FRANK FAYATA BUSINESS MGR
2740 YORK RD

JAMISON PA 18929



- [@bank

Corporate Trust Services
EP-MN-AN3L

80 Livingston Ave.

St. Paul, MiN 55107

MIDDLE BUCKS AREA VOC-TEC SCH AUTH
ATTN F. FRANK FAYATA BUSINESS MGR
2740 YORK RD

JAMISCN PA 18929

213

Invoice Number; 8775651
Account Number: 243716000
Invoice Date: 12/2312022
Direct Inguiries To: MICHAEL JUDGE
Phone: 215-761-9326

MIDDLE BUCKS AREA VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL SCHOOL AUTHORITY REVENUE BONDS SERIES OF
2020 MIDDLE BUCKS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY 2020 BOND FUND

The following I a statement of rangactions pertalhing to your acaount. For further Information, pleaga raview the attachad.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

$2,000.00

All Invoices are due upan receipt.

Please detach at perforation and reum bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S. Bank,

MIDDLE BUCKS AREA VOCATICONAL TECHNICAL
SCHOOL AUTHORITY REVENUE BONDS SERIES OF
2020 MIDDLE BUCKS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
2020 BOND FUND

Wire Instructions:
U.g. Bank
ABA # 091000022
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135
Trust Acct # 243716000
Invoice # 6775651
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank
CM-9690
PO BOX 70870
8t. Paul, MN 55170-2690



[Bbhank

Comorate Trust Services
EP-MN-WN3L

€0 Livingston Ave.

81 Paul, MN 55107

jVIIDDLE BUCKS AREA VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL
SCHOOL AUTHORITY REVENUE BONDS SERIES OF
2020 MIDDLE BUCKS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

2020 BOND FUND

Accounts Included 2437168000
In This Refationship:

243716001

243716002

Invoice Number:
Invoice Date:
Account Number:

Direct Inquiries To;

Phone:

3/3

B775651
12/23/2022
243716000

MICHAEL JUDGE
215-761-9326

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Petail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year  Total Fees
04200 Trustes 2,000.00 100.00% $2,000.00
Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 12/01/2022 - 11/30/2023 $2,000.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,000.00

The fees shown on this Involce are refleclive of the most recent fes schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank.
Page 2of 2



ATTACHMENT 4

1000 -BID FORM

TO: Richard Hansen, MBIT Facilities Manager,

FROM: Speedwell Construction, Inc.

The undersigned, having examined the proposed Contract Documents and having examined the site for the
proposed work titled:

MBIT FREEZER & REFRIGERATOR REPLACEMENT PROJECT
At
Middle Bucks Institute of Technology
2470 York Road
Jamison, PA 18929

Hereby proposes and agrees to furnish all permits, labor, materials, equipment, tools and appliances, and to
perform operations necessary to complete the work as required by the proposed “Contract Documents” for
the “Base Bid” for the sums and under the conditions as follows:

27. BASE BIDS
The undersigned agrees to the performance of all specified masonry, precast concrete and structural

steel systems, including removal and disposal of all existing materials, except as noted herein, including
all related work for the indicated buildings as stated for the following lump sum amounts.

The bidder shall input the quantities into the Bid Form attached in Appendix B

Before submitting a bid, the Contractor shall read the specifications and all other Contract Documents
and shall visit the site of work. The Contractor shall fully inform themselves prior to bidding as to
existing conditions and limitations under which the Work is to be performed, and shall include in their

MBIT Freezer & Refrigerator Replacement Project, 2370 York Road, Jamison, PA 53| Page
Project Bid Documents

4-1



ddennis
Text Box
Speedwell Construction, Inc.


ATTACHMENT 4

bid a sum to cover the cost of items necessary to perform the Work as set forth in the Contract
Documents. No allowance will be made to the Contractor because of lack of such examination or
knowledge. The submission of a bid will be considered as conclusive evidence that the bidder has made
such examination. Also, the Contractor is responsible to verify all quantities, if shown on the Bid Form.

BID FORM
ASE BID & UNIT COST BID SHEETS
See Appendix B

MBIT Freezer & Refrigerator Replacement Project, 2370 York Road, Jamison, PA 54| Page
Project Bid Documents

42




ATTACHMENT 4

APPENDIX B — Base Bid & Unit Cost Sheet

NOTE: Bidder shall state in the proposal all specific exceptions to the Bid Documents, including quantities,
and specific engineering exceptions. The bidder is responsible to quantify the bid items; no exceptions in
quantity errors will be made. The Contractor will be paid on actual installed quantities.

BASE BID

“Base Bid” The amount of money stated in the bid as the sum for which the bidder offers to perform the
work, not including that work for which alternate bids are also submitted. The specifications listing or
describing only those materials, equipment, and methods of construction upon which the base bid must be
predicated, exclusive of any alternate bids. The base bid is usually, but not limited to, the bid the Client
decides in selecting a contractor.

UNIT PRICES

“Unit price” items are defined as products, methods or units of work for elements of the construction which
may, at the owner representative’s direction, be required for the work in addition to the corresponding
requirements of the specifications. All items shall include labor and material costs.

PLEASE REFER TO SEPARATE Appendix TO BE FILLED OUT BY THE BIDDER SIGNED BELOW.

BIDDER Speedwell Construction, Inc.

MBIT Freezer & Refrigerator Replacement Project, 2370 York Road, Jamison, PA 73| Page
Project Bid Documents

4-3



ddennis
Text Box
Speedwell Construction, Inc.


ATTACHMENT 4

ALTERNATES-“Alternate” items are defined as products, methods or units of work for elements of the
construction which may, at the owner representative’s direction, be required for the work in addition to the
corresponding requirements of the specifications. To be used at the Owner’s direction.

4. Alternates- Labor rates for use time and material work: Based on the current PA Prevailing wage rate

Supervisor $ Per hour
Laborer $ Per hour
Carpenter $ Per hour
Mason $ Per hour

Painter $ Per hour

Machine Operator $ Per hour
Electrician $ Per Hour
Plumber $ Per hour

2. The undersigned acknowledges receipt of addenda numbers (if applicable):

Addendum no. 1 Received August 18, 2022

Addendum no. 2 NA

Addendum no. 3 NA

3. Enclosed with this bid are copies of the following documents:

MBIT Freezer & Refrigerator Replacement Project, 2370 York Road, Jamison, PA 74| Page
Project Bid Documents

4-4



ddennis
Text Box
Based on the current PA Prevailing wage rate

ddennis
Text Box
Received August 18, 2022

ddennis
Text Box
NA

ddennis
Text Box
NA


ATTACHMENT 4

a. Proof of Workers Compensation insurance as required by State Law.

b. Proof of General Liability and automobile insurances.

c. Names, addresses and phone numbers of bidder's proposed Subcontractors, if applicable.
d. Material information for review of substitutes, if applicable.

e. Proof of all required licenses.

f. List of four prior similar projects

4. The undersigned agrees that the above bid amounts will remain valid for a period of 60 days following the
bid due date.

Bidder: Speedwell Construction, Inc.

By: Keith L. Ebersole

Address: 667 Ditz Dr. Manheim, PA 17545

Phone No: 717-665-0100

Bid dated this 1 day of_September 2022.

Sealed bids will be received at the Management Office of: (see Project Directory)

MBIT Freezer & Refrigerator Replacement Project, 2370 York Road, Jamison, PA 75| Page
Project Bid Documents

4-5



ddennis
Text Box
Speedwell Construction, Inc.

ddennis
Text Box
Keith L. Ebersole

ddennis
Text Box
667 Ditz Dr. Manheim, PA 17545

ddennis
Text Box
717-665-0100

ddennis
Text Box
1

ddennis
Text Box
September 


ATTACHMENT 4

BASE SCOPE BID

Summary Of Work To be filled by bidder
# Description Unit Total Cost
1. Freezer & Refrigerator Replacement
Demolition $19,263.00
LS
a.
Concrete Work/Concrete Masonry LS $0.00
b.
Brick Work LS $0.00
C.
Site Work(fencing and landscaping) LS $20,070.00
d.
Equipment Installation(refrigeration and freezer $149.500.00
equipment) LS AR
e.
Optional Price: New 6” foundation slab and 3’ $79.000.00
frost wall T

*Total Lump Sum Cost

$244,250

*The total lump sum cost is greater than the sum of the totals of items a-e as additional scope is

required for a complete project.

UNIT PRICES

MBIT Freezer & Refrigerator Replacement Project, 2370 York Road, Jamison, PA

Project Bid Documents
4-6

76| Page



ddennis
Text Box
$19,263.00

ddennis
Text Box
$0.00

ddennis
Text Box
$0.00

ddennis
Text Box
$149,500.00

ddennis
Text Box
$20,070.00

ddennis
Text Box
244,250

ddennis
Text Box
The total lump sum cost is greater than the sum of the totals of items a-e as additional scope is required for a complete project.

ddennis
Text Box
(fencing and landscaping)

ddennis
Text Box
(refrigeration and freezer equipment)

ddennis
Text Box
*

ddennis
Text Box
*

ddennis
Text Box
$79,000.00


ATTACHMENT 4

“Unit price” items are defined as products, methods or units of work for elements of the construction which
may, at the Owner’s direction, be required for the work in addition to the corresponding requirements of the

specifications. All unit prices shall include labor and material.

UNIT # DESCRIPTION

UNIT COST

1 Pointing Masonry Brick

Excluded /LF

2 Furnish and Install new brick Excluded /SF
3 Elastomeric caulking and backer rod JLF
4 Concrete Masonry Excluded /SF
5 Reinforced Concrete Not applicable /CY
Backfill Not applicable /CY
Fencing $170.00 /LF
APPENDIX C — Contractor Qualification Statement
MBIT Freezer & Refrigerator Replacement Project, 2370 York Road, Jamison, PA 77| Page

Project Bid Documents
4-7



ddennis
Text Box
Excluded

ddennis
Text Box
Excluded

ddennis
Text Box
Excluded

ddennis
Text Box
$170.00

ddennis
Text Box
Not applicable

ddennis
Text Box
Not applicable


ATTACHMENT 4

EXPERIENCE, EQUIPMENT AND FINANCIAL QUALIFICATIONS: The Undersigned certifies the truth and correctness of all
statements and of all answers to questions made hereinafter.

SUBMITTED TO: Bustamante Engineers, Inc.

SUBMITTED BY: Speedwell Construction, Inc.

X Corporation [ Partnership [ Individual [1Joint Venture

1. How many weeks do you anticipate this job to take?

We anticipate 5 weeks for construction based on being awarded both the weld shop addition and
the freezer/refrigeration replacement project. Both projects to be run concurrently.

2. How many years has your organization been in business under your present company name?
32 years

3. List projects of similar nature you have completed. Please list: Job/Location, Type of Work, Date of
Completion, Contract Amount, contact phone number (Use additional sheets as needed).

Kline Plaza, Harrisburg, PA- $1,142,641

Mattress Warehouse, Nazareth, PA- $336,032

Ryder UTS Office, Allentown, PA- $332,966

Penn State Health Cancer Center Expansion, Reading, PA- $287,691

4. Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you? If so, note when, where, why and Contact w/
phone number.

No

5. Has any officer or partner of your organization ever been an officer or partner of another organization that
failed to complete a construction contract? If so, state the circumstances:

No

6. List the states and categories in which your organization is legally qualified to do business:

Connecticut, Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Virginia, West
Virginia

7. List Trade References w/ phone numbers:
Ted Loose - Lezzer Lumber (717)824-5811
Erik Weiss - Brubaker, Inc. (717)299-5645
Tom McAuliffe - American Buildings, Co. (334)688-2330

MBIT Freezer & Refrigerator Replacement Project, 2370 York Road, Jamison, PA 78| Page
Project Bid Documents

4-8



ddennis
Text Box
32 years

ddennis
Text Box
No

ddennis
Text Box
No

ddennis
Text Box
Ted Loose - Lezzer Lumber (717)824-5811
Erik Weiss - Brubaker, Inc. (717)299-5645
Tom McAuliffe - American Buildings, Co. (334)688-2330

ddennis
Text Box
We anticipate 5 weeks for construction based on being awarded both the weld shop addition and the freezer/refrigeration replacement project. Both projects to be run concurrently.

ddennis
Text Box
Connecticut, Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Virginia, West Virginia

ddennis
Text Box
Kline Plaza, Harrisburg, PA- $1,142,641
Mattress Warehouse, Nazareth, PA- $336,032
Ryder UTS Office, Allentown, PA- $332,966
Penn State Health Cancer Center Expansion, Reading, PA- $287,691





ddennis
Text Box
Speedwell Construction, Inc.

ddennis
Text Box
Bustamante Engineers, Inc.

ddennis
Text Box
x


ATTACHMENT 4

8. List Bank References w/ phone numbers:
Keith Herr - Orrstown Bank (717)299-6261

9. Name of Bonding Company: name and address of agent:
Old Republic Surety Company
Agent:
Susquehanna Insurance, Delbert Turman President
650 Delp Road
Lancaster, PA 17601

Signatures:

Speedwell Construction, Inc.

Legal Name of Contracting Firm, Partnership or Corporation

%/%/M%/zz

Signature and date

MBIT Freezer & Refrigerator Replacement Project, 2370 York Road, Jamison, PA 79 | Page
Project Bid Documents
4-9



ATTACHMENT 5
MBIT Welds Shop Addition Project

1000 -BID FORM

MBIT WELD SHOP ADDITION PROJECT
At
Middle Bucks Institute of Technology
2470 York Road
Jamison, PA 18929

The bidder proposes and agrees to furnish all permits, labor, materials, equipment, tools and appliances,
and to perform operations necessary to complete the work as required by the proposed “Contract
Documents” for the “Base Bid” for the sums and under the conditions as follows:

BASE BIDS

The bidder shall input the pricing and quantities into the Bid Form attached in Appendix B

Before submitting a bid, the Contractor shall read the specifications and all other Contract
Documents and shall visit the site of work. The Contractor shall fully inform themselves prior to
bidding as to existing conditions and limitations under which the Work is to be performed and shall
include in their bid a sum to cover the cost of items necessary to perform the Work as set forth in
the Contract Documents. No allowance will be made to the Contractor because of lack of such
examination or knowledge. The submission of a bid will be considered as conclusive evidence that
the bidder has made such examination. Also, the Contractor is responsible to verify all quantities, if
shown on the Bid Form.

BID FORM
BASE BID & UNIT COST BID SHEETS
See Appendix B

45
MBIT 2470 York Road, Jamison, PA
Weld Shop Addition Bid Specification
5-1



ATTACHMENT 5
MBIT Welds Shop Addition Project

APPENDIX B — BASE BID & UNIT COST SHEET

TO: Richard Hansen, MBIT Facilities Manager,

FROM: Speedwell Construction, Inc.

The undersigned, having examined the proposed Contract Documents and having examined the site for
the proposed work titled:

MBIT WELD SHOP ADDITION PROJECT
At
Middle Bucks Institute of Technology
2470 York Road
Jamison, PA 18929

Hereby proposes and agrees to furnish all permits, labor, materials, equipment, tools and appliances,
and to perform operations necessary to complete the work as required by the proposed “Contract
Documents” for the “Base Bid” for the sums and under the conditions as follows:

1. BASE BIDS

The undersigned agrees to the performance of all specified and related work for the Weld Shop
Addition Project, except as noted herein, as stated for the following Lump Sum Amounts.

Before submitting a bid, the Contractor shall read the specifications and all other Contract
Documents and shall visit the site of work. The Contractor shall fully inform themselves prior to
bidding as to existing conditions and limitations under which the Work is to be performed and shall
include in their bid a sum to cover the cost of items necessary to perform the Work as set forth in
the Contract Documents. No allowance will be made to the Contractor because of lack of such
examination or knowledge. The submission of a bid will be considered as conclusive evidence that
the bidder has made such examination. Also, the Contractor is responsible to verify all quantities, if
shown on the Bid Form. All blank items in the form must be completed or justification provided for
omissions.

48
MBIT 2470 York Road, Jamison, PA
Weld Shop Addition Bid Specification
5-2



ATTACHMENT 5
MBIT Welds Shop Addition Project

NOTE: Bidder shall state in the proposal all specific exceptions to the Bid Documents, including
guantities, and specific engineering exceptions. The bidder is responsible to quantify the bid items; no
exceptions in quantity errors will be made. The Contractor will be paid on actual installed quantities.

2. DEFINITIONS:

“Base Bid” The amount of money stated in the bid as the sum for which the bidder offers to perform the
work, not including that work for which alternate bids are also submitted. The specifications listing or
describing only those materials, equipment, and methods of construction upon which the base bid must
be predicated, exclusive of any alternate bids. The base bid is usually, but not limited to, the bid the
Client decides in selecting a contractor.

“Unit price” items are defined as products, methods or units of work for elements of the construction
which may, at the owner representative’s direction, be required for the work in addition to the
corresponding requirements of the specifications. All items shall include labor and material costs.

“Alternates” items are defined as products, methods or units of work for elements of the construction
which may, at the owner representative’s direction, be required for the work in addition to the
corresponding requirements of the specifications. To be used at the Owner’s direction.

3. BID FORM
[tem Description Units | Quantity | UnitPrice Total Cost
1 Procure, Construct, and Install Lump 1 NA $1,427,425.00
All Building, Civil, Structural Sum

Mechanical, Plumbing, HVAC
and Electrical Equipment,
Components and Systems for

the Weld Shop Addition and
Storage Shed
Total Lump Sum $1,427,425.00
4. UNIT PRICES
Item Description Units Unit Costs
General Excavation cY $TBD
Rock Excavation CY TBD
Compacted General Backfill CY TBD
E&S Silt Sock Filter LF $10.50
4” Paving and 6” Subbase SY TBD
Reinforced Concrete CY $2,700.00 ftgs, $650.00 S
Miscellaneous Structural Steel LBS $4.75

49
MBIT 2470 York Road, Jamison, PA
Weld Shop Addition Bid Specification
5-3



MBIT Welds Shop Addition Project

ATTACHMENT 5

Brick and Mortar SF TBD
12” CMU and Mortar SF TBD
Thermal Insulation SF TBD
Joint Sealant LF $3.85
Electrical Cable <6gage Installed LF $89.00
Electrical Receptacles and Switches Installed EA $281.00
Interior Lighting Installed EA $1,160.00
Electrical Raceway Hangers and Supports Installed LF $104.00
Air/HVAC Ductwork, Hangers and Supports <18” LF TBD
Installed

Air/HVAC Diffusers, Registers and Grills EA TBD
Water Piping LF TBD
Sanitary piping LF TBD
Storm Drainage Piping <8” PVC LF TBD
Compressed Air Piping and Fittings LF TBD

5. ALTERNATIVE RATES Alternates- Labor rates for use with time and material work: (Not Required if
using Prevailing Wage Rates Not Applicable

Title Craft

$ Rate per Hour

Supervisor

Foreman

Skilled Labor

Labor

Equipment Operator

ETC.

Add addition rates on a separate sheet, if required

. ADDENDUMS

Addendum No. 1Received August 18, 2022

Addendum No. 2NA

Addendum No. 3NA

. ADDITIONAL REQUIRED DOCUMENTATIONS

Enclosed with this bid are copies of the following documents:

The undersigned acknowledges receipt and review of all addenda. (if applicable):

a. Proof of Workers Compensation insurance as required by State Law.

MBIT 2470 York Road, Jamison, PA
Weld Shop Addition Bid Specification

5-4

50



ATTACHMENT 5
MBIT Welds Shop Addition Project
b. Proof of General Liability and automobile insurances.
c. Names, addresses and phone numbers of bidder's proposed Subcontractors, if applicable.
d. Material information for review of substitutes, if applicable.
e. Proof of all required licenses.

f. List of four (4) prior similar projects

8. SIGNATURE

The undersigned agrees that the above bid amounts will remain valid for a period of 60 days following
the bid due date.

Bidder:Speedwell Construction
By:% i; Z Z = Keith L. Ebersole
ZZ—

o
Address: 667 Ditz Dr. Manheim, PA 17545

Phone No: 717-665-0100

Bid dated this_1 day of_September 2022.

Sealed bids will be received at the Management Office of MBIT: (see Project Directory)

51

MBIT 2470 York Road, Jamison, PA
Weld Shop Addition Bid Specification

5-5



ATTACHMENT 5

875 N. Easton Road, 3B
‘ Doylestown, PA 18902
N = 2153406990

www.BustamanteEngineers.com
BUSTAMANTE |nfo@Bustamantotn§; com
ENGINEERS INC.

December 6, 2022

Warren Anders

Facilities Manager

Middle Bucks Institute of Technology
2740 York Road

Jamison, PA 18929

Subject: MBIT Freezer and Refrigeration Project and the Weld Shop Addition Project
Public Bid Completion

Dear Watrren;

The public bid solicitation advertisements, open house pre-bid meetings with various contractors, bid
collection, bid evaluations and contractor interviews for the two following 2022 Capital Reserve
projects have been completed:

1. Freezer and Refrigeration Replacement
2. Weld Shop Addition

There was an extended bid period due to the unavailability of contractors who were interested in the
projects. After several contractors were invited and after at least two contractors expressed an interest
in bidding the projects, we received a complete bid from Speedwell Construction of Lancaster, PA.
Their bid was evaluated against industry standards and found to be acceptable.

The bid cycle is now considered complete and closed. Contract negotiations should proceed to
develop a final contract price and agreed upon schedule for the scope of work contained in the bid
documents and as amended through meeting note clarifications and change orders shown on the
released for construction drawings and specifications.

If you have any further questions, please let us know.

Regards,

Gregory S. Bustamante, PE. President
Bustamante Engineers, Inc.

GSB/gsb

Your Community is Our Business




ATTACHMENT 5

e
@ SPEEDWELL .

MBIT Weld Shop Addition
September 1, 2022

DIVISION 01 - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND CLARIFICATIONS

1. Full-time on-site supervision

2. All finishes are manufacturer’s standard colors unless otherwise noted

3. Material selections will need to be verified at time of construction due to the availability of
material

4. There are many issues that are having far reaching and long-lasting ripple effects on the
construction industry including the Coronavirus pandemic, supply chain delays, and inflation.
Protecting our relationships with our employees, subcontractors, and clients is our top priority
and we will do our best to be pro-active with our communication on all subjects affected by
these many issues. Extended schedules, delivery delays, and unannounced price increases have
become the new reality. We have experienced increases in cost that are beyond Speedwell’s
control. When any of these situations arise, we will immediately document and discuss with our
clients to determine the most effective way to process these added costs. Since this situation is
fluid and ever-changing, we will continue to monitor the events and communicate well

5. Price is based on current market conditions due to the volatility of the market therefore pricing
can only be held for 10 days and will be confirmed at time of shipping

6. Any geotechnical report and associated site reports are reviewed for informational purposes
only. The Recommendations within these reports do not outline a specific scope of work and
are insufficient for the purpose of determining cost, means and methods, techniques, and
sequences of construction. As such, unless specifically noted herein, these recommendations
have NOT been included as part of our Proposal. We assume all necessary information and
recommendations within these reports was incorporated into the overall project during the
design phase

7. An allowance of $3,500 is included for the building permit, if building permit costs are different
than the allowance amount, then a change order will be issued

8. Contingent on receiving both the weld shop addition and the refrigeration/freezer project

DIVISION 02 - EXISTING CONDITIONS
1. Rights to salvage value of removed materials unless noted otherwise

DIVISION 04 - MASONRY
1. Based on using existing brick on site

DIVISION 05 - METALS
1. Fabrication and erection are based on following AISC standards even though the fabricator and
erector may not be AISC certified

www.speedwellconstruction.com




ATTACHMENT 5

@ SPEEDWELL P

DIVISION 07 - THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION
1. Roofing
a. Provide 2 layers of 2/6” polyisocyanurate insulation
Provide %" per foot tapered insulation
Provide %4” coverboard over polyisocyanurate insulation
Provide custom shop fabricated coping from .040” thick aluminum in standard colors
20-year warranty

oo T

DIVISION 08 - OPENINGS
1. Hollow Metal Frames, Doors, and Hardware
a. 16 Gauge welded hollow metal frames
b. 16 and 18-Gauge CRS hollow metal doors
c. Finish Hardware based on McKinney hinges, Von Duprin 98 series exit, Dorma 8900 series
closers, Rockwood flat goods
2. Aluminum Entrance, Glass, and Glazing
a. Aluminum frame SF1 with rim panic, cylinder, pull, 1450 LCN closer, threshold, continuous
gear hinge
b. 2” x4-1/2” bronze aluminum storefront
c. Exterior glazing based on 1” clear Low-E tempered glass
d. Interior glazing based on %” clear tempered glass
3. Overhead Sectional Door
a. 406E is based on 10’-0” width by 13’-4” height per the door schedule
b. Chain hoist operation

DIVISION 09 - FINISHES
1. Acoustical Ceiling
a. Corridor tiles to be removed and replace using the existing tiles for above ceiling work

DIVISION 23 - MECHANICAL

Filter-1 Pulsatron Model PFV-40 Dust Collector

NYB Model GP-ACF-44-60 Blower with discharge silencer
New duct to connect to existing duct

York RTU: ZF102N12R4B2ECD3A2

Roof Curb

Fabrication room: duct work with diffusers

Smoke detector for RTU-1

Thermostat/controls

Commissioning of equipment

www.speedwellconstruction.com

WoONOULAEWNRE



ATTACHMENT 5

@ SPEEDWELL P

DIVISION 26 - ELECTRICAL
1. Demolition
a. Lock-out/tag-out in panels for safe working conditions

2. Power
a. Provide MC type conductors for all feeds and branch circuits
3. Service

a. Provide a shut-down to terminate into existing 480/277V and 208/120V switchboards
Utilize spare 225A/3P breakers for new panel PP and LP

Provide conduit for Panel PP estimated at 140 LF

Provide conduit for Panel LP estimated at 160 LF

Provide copper conductors

® oo T

DIVISION 31 - EARTHWORK

Erosion control

Site preparation, clearing and grubbing
Footing excavation and backfill

Stone base under concrete slab on grade
Sitework priced as classified

nkwheRE

DIVISION 32 - EXTERIOR IMPROVMENTS
1. Paving
a. Liquid asphalt index for August 2022 is $789.00/ liquid ton and may be subject to
adjustment based on the current liquid asphalt index at time of paving
b. 1.5” Superpave wearing course 9.5MM
2. Fencing
a. Galvanized chain link fence with 3” schedule 40 posts, 1-5/8” top, mid, and bottom rail, and
9-gauge wire
b. 5-Foot double gate
c. Privacy slats

DIVISION 33 - UTILITIES
1. Core drill and tie into existing inlet
2. 4” Schedule 40 PVC pipe

EXCLUSIONS

1. Furnishing of N35 Steel storage racks, will bolt to floor, assembly by others
2. Relocation of existing machines

3. Performance and payment bonds, or escrow bonds

4. Compaction or soil testing, air monitoring, concrete sampling

5. Testing

www.speedwellconstruction.com



ATTACHMENT 5

F-(717) 665-0101

/ 667 Ditz Drive
e MANHEIM, PA 17545
/\_, SPEEDWELL . ..
Kc !' TR

6. Cold-formed metal framing shop drawings
7. Fire suppression system
8. Fire alarm system

9. Removal of buried tanks, contaminated or hazardous soils or materials
10. Removal of any rock or unsuitable soils

11. Geotechnical reports

12. Dewatering

13. Sink hole repairs

14. Relocation of existing utilities or utility poles

15. Landscaping

www.speedwellconstruction.com



MARY C. EBERLE LAW OFFICES

JOHN B. RICE

DIANNE C. MAGEE * GRIM, BIEHN & THATCHER
DALE EDWARD CAYA

DAVID P. CARO «»

DANIEL J. PACI + +
JONATHAN J. REISS ¢
GREGORY E. GRIM t
PETER NELSON *
PATRICK M. ARMSTRONG
SEAN M. GRESH

KELLY L. EBERLE *

JOEL STEINMAN
MATTHEW E. HOOVER
COLBY S. GRIM

MICHAEL K. MARTIN
MITCHELL H, BAYLARIAN
WILLIAM D. OETINGER

* ALSO ADMITTED IN NEW JERSEY

¢ ALSO ADMITTED IN NEW YORK

+t MASTERS IN TAXATION

+ ALSO A CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

Certified Mail

Return Receipt Requested
No.7022 0410 0000 2043 8696
and USPS First Class Mail and

Electronic Correspondence
@ justin@bustamanteeng.com

Justin Dinardo

Bustamante Engineers, Inc.
875 N. Easton Road, Suite 3B
Doylestown, PA 18902

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

SUCCESSOR TO

GRIM & GRIM AND BIEHN & THATCHER

ESTABLISHED 1895 AND 1956,
RESPECTIVELY
127TH ANNIVERSARY 1895-2022

ATTACHMENT 5

J. LAWRENCE GRIM, JR., OF COUNSEL
JOHN FREDERIC GRIM, OF COUNSEL

104 S. SIXTH STREET

P.O. Box 215

PERKASIE, PA. 18944-0215
(215) 257-6811

FAX (215) 257-5374

(215) 536-1200

FaXx (215) 538-9588

(215) 348-2199
FAX (215) 348-2520

www.grimlaw.com

Mary C. Eberle
e-mail: meberle@grimlaw.com

October 31, 2022

Certified Mail

Return Receipt Requested
No.7022 0410 0000 2043 8689
and USPS First Class Mail and
Electronic Correspondence

(@ wanders@mbit.org

Middle Bucks Area Vocational
Technical School

Attn: Warren Anders, Facility Manager
2740 York Road

Jamison, PA 18929

RE: 2740 York Road — Middle Bucks Institute of Technology Waiver of Land
Development — Welding Shop Addition (LD No. 22-03) Warwick Township

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please be advised that the Warwick Township Board of Supervisors, at its meeting on
August 15, 2022, voted unanimously to waive the formal land development process for a weld
shop addition located in the D wing at the rear of the school. The proposed improvements will be
as shown on the plan consisting of one (1) sheet, prepared by Bustamante Engineers, with latest
revisions dated July 1, 2022 (“Plan”). The Plan shows a 1,256 square foot new building, a 75
square foot new shed and paving modifications. The grant of the waiver of land development is
subject to the following conditions:

1. The Applicant shall amend the Plan to clearly show the extent of the proposed work
as the waiver letter is not consistent with the Plan. The Applicant shall amend the title block of the

Key Plan so the new building area matches the Plan view.

5-11



ATTACHMENT 5
Justin Dinardo, Bustamante Engineers, Inc.

Warren Anders, Facility Manager, Middle Bucks Area Vocation Technical School
October 31, 2022
Page 2

2. The Applicant shall amend the Plan to provide a zoning table. (SLDO §163-
24B.2.b.4)

3. The Applicant shall amend the Plan to include all certifications required in the
Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance. (SLDO — App. F)

4. The Applicant shall amend the Plan to relocate the existing 12-in. CMP to be
relocated around the proposed addition to the existing inlet that is to be repaired.

5. The Applicant shall amend the Plan to show the driveway and submit a turning
movement plan for a fire truck and all possible delivery vehicles, as the shed is proposed to be
installed within a drive aisle of a parking/access area.

6. The Applicant shall, in lieu of sidewalks along York Road, pave the existing gravel
path and add an extension as close to parcel #51-010-009-001 as possible without encroaching into
the riparian corridor. The Applicant shall install a crosswalk crossing Deer Run Drive and
connecting to the sidewalk. The Applicant may elect to enter into a deferral agreement, prepared
by the Township Solicitor, allowing the paving and extending the existing trail to occur with five
years of the date of this letter. (SLDO §163-40)

7. The Applicant shall ensure the access drives and parking areas shall be free from
defects.

8. The Applicant shall obtain the appropriate zoning and building permits for the
improvements.

Please note that non-acceptance and/or non-compliance with the conditions listed above
voids the waiver of the land development process, and the Applicant will have to submit an
application for land development approval.

Sincerely,
GRIM BIEHN & THATCHER

Byi\w

M C. Eberle

MCE/tgf

cc: Kyle Seckinger, Manager, Warwick Township (via email only)
Brandy McKeever, Warwick Township (via email only)
Michele Fountain, P.E., CKS Engineers (via email only)

5-12



Init.

=
N
NS

Iy
si
'I‘
‘l

_AIA Document A104 - 2017

ATTACHMENT 6

Standard Abbreviated Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor

AGREEMENT made as of the day of

Thousand Twenty-two
(In words, indicate day, month and year.)

BETWEEN the Owner:
(Name, legal status, address and other information)

Middle Bucks Institute of Technology
2740 York Road

Jamison, PA 18929

Telephone Number: 610.909.3321

and the Contractor:
(Name, legal status, address and other information)

Munn Roofing Corporation

3413 Unionville Pike

Hatfield, PA 19044

Telephone Number: 215.997.2258

for the following Project:
(Name, location and detailed description)

in the year Two

Middle Bucks Area Vocational - Technical School AuthorityPartial Roof

Replacement Areas A, B, C

The Architect:
(Name, legal status, address and other information)

, RoofConnect Logistics, Inc.

44 Grant 65

Sheridan, AR 72150

Telephone Number: 8§77.942.5613

The Owner and Contractor agree as follows.

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
The author of this document has
added information needed for its
completion. The author may also
have revised the text of the original
AlA standard form. An Additions and
Deletions Report that notes added
information as well as revisions to
the standard form text is available
from the author and should be
reviewed. A vertical line in the left
margin of this document indicates
where the author has added
necessary information and where
the author has added to or deleted
from the original AIA text.

This document has important legal
consequences. Consultation with an
attorney is encouraged with respect
to its completion or modification.

AlA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by
The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-1



ATTACHMENT 6

TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT

2 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

3 CONTRACT SUM

4 PAYMENT

5 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

6 ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

7 GENERAL PROVISIONS

8 OWNER

9 CONTRACTOR

10 ARCHITECT

11 SUBCONTRACTORS

12 CONSTRUCTION BY OWNER OR BY SEPARATE CONTRACTORS
13 CHANGES IN THE WORK

14 TIME

15 PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION

16 PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY

17 INSURANCE AND BONDS

18 CORRECTION OF WORK

19 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

20 TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT

21 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

EXHIBIT A DETERMINATION OF THE COST OF THE WORK
ARTICLE1 THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT

The Contractor shall execute the Work described in the Contract Documents, except as specifically indicated in the
Contract Documents to be the responsibility of others.

ARTICLE 2 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
§ 2.1 The date of commencement of the Work shall be:

(Check one of the following boxes.)

[ ] The date of this Agreement.

AlA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 2
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644

which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms

of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-2

Init.



ATTACHMENT 6

[ 1 A date set forth in a notice to proceed issued by the Owner.

| [X ] Established as follows:
(Insert a date or a means to determine the date of commencement of the Work.)

| June 15, 2023

If a date of commencement of the Work is not selected, then the date of commencement shall be the date of this
Agreement.

§ 2.2 The Contract Time shall be measured from the date of commencement.

§ 2.3 Substantial Completion

§ 2.3.1 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall
achieve Substantial Completion of the entire Work:

(Check the appropriate box and complete the necessary information.)

[ ] Notlaterthan ( ) calendar days from the date of commencement of the Work.

| [X ] By the following date: August 20, 2023
§ 2.3.2 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, if portions of the Work
are to be completed prior to Substantial Completion of the entire Work, the Contractor shall achieve Substantial

Completion of such portions by the following dates:

Portion of Work Substantial Completion Date

§ 2.3.3 If the Contractor fails to achieve Substantial Completion as provided in this Section 2.3, liquidated damages,
if any, shall be assessed as set forth in Section 3.5.

§ 2.4 Final Completion
Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall achieve
Final Completion of the entire Work by August 30, 2023.

ARTICLE 3 CONTRACT SUM

§ 3.1 The Owner shall pay the Contractor the Contract Sum in current funds for the Contractor’s performance of the
Contract. The Contract Sum shall be one of the following:

(Check the appropriate box.)

[X] Stipulated Sum, in accordance with Section 3.2 below

[ 1 Costofthe Work plus the Contractor’s Fee, in accordance with Section 3.3 below

[ 1 Costofthe Work plus the Contractor’s Fee with a Guaranteed Maximum Price, in accordance with Section 3.4
below

(Based on the selection above, complete Section 3.2, 3.3 or 3.4 below.)

§ 3.2 The Stipulated Sum shall be Four Hundred and Ninety-Six Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents
($496,800.00 ), subject to additions and deductions as provided in the Contract Documents.

§ 3.2.1 The Stipulated Sum is based upon the following alternates, if any, which are described in the Contract
Documents and are hereby accepted by the Owner:

AlA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 3
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644

which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms

of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-3

Init.



ATTACHMENT 6

(State the numbers or other identification of accepted alternates. If the bidding or proposal documents permit the
Owner to accept other alternates subsequent to the execution of this Agreement, attach a schedule of such other
alternates showing the amount for each and the date when that amount expires.)

| N/A

§ 3.2.2 Unit prices, if any:
(Identify the item and state the unit price and the quantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be

applicable.)

Item Units and Limitations Price per Unit ($0.00)
Treatment of surface corrosion on Square foot $13.00
existing metal deck Square foot $20.00
Metal Deck Replacement Square foot $15.00
22-gauge galvanized deck overlay Square foot $15.00
Wet insulation replacement Linear foot $5.00
Deteriorated Wood 1x4 Linear foot $7.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x4 Linear foot $8.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x6 Linear foot $9.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x8 Linear foot $10.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x10 Linear foot $38.00
Damaged coping metal replacement Linear foot $20.00

Damaged expand-o-flash expansion joint
cover replacement

§ 3.2.3 Allowances, if any, included in the stipulated sum:
(Identify each allowance.)

Item Price
N/A

§ 3.3 Cost of the Work Plus Contractor’s Fee
§ 3.3.1 The Cost of the Work is as defined in Exhibit A, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

| § 3.3.2 The Contractor’s Fee
(State a lump sum, percentage of Cost of the Work or other provision for determining the Contractor’s Fee and the
method of adjustment to the Fee for changes in the Work.)

| N/A

§ 3.4 Cost of the Work Plus Contractor’s Fee With a Guaranteed Maximum Price N/A
§ 3.4.1 The Cost of the Work is as defined in Exhibit A, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 3.4.2 The Contractor’s Fee:
(State a lump sum, percentage of Cost of the Work or other provision for determining the Contractor’s Fee and the
method of adjustment to the Fee for changes in the Work.)

| N/A

§ 3.4.3 Guaranteed Maximum Price
§ 3.4.3.1 The sum of the Cost of the Work and the Contractor’s Fee is guaranteed by the Contractor not to exceed

| N/A ($ ), subject to additions and deductions by changes in the Work as provided in the Contract Documents. This
maximum sum is referred to in the Contract Documents as the Guaranteed Maximum Price. Costs which would
cause the Guaranteed Maximum Price to be exceeded shall be paid by the Contractor without reimbursement by the
Owner.
(Insert specific provisions if the Contractor is to participate in any savings.)

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 4
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-4



ATTACHMENT 6

N/A

§ 3.4.3.2 The Guaranteed Maximum Price is based on the following alternates, if any, which are described in the
Contract Documents and are hereby accepted by the Owner:

(State the numbers or other identification of accepted alternates. If the bidding or proposal documents permit the
Owner to accept other alternates subsequent to the execution of this Agreement, attach a schedule of such other
alternates showing the amount for each and the date when that amount expires.)

N/A

§ 3.4.3.3 Unit Prices, if any:
(Identify the item and state the unit price and the quantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be

applicable.)

Item Units and Limitations Price per Unit ($0.00)
Treatment of surface corrosion on Square foot $13.00
existing metal deck Square foot $20.00
Metal Deck Replacement Square foot $15.00
22-gauge galvanized deck overlay Square foot $15.00
Wet insulation replacement Linear foot $5.00
Deteriorated Wood 1x4 Linear foot $7.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x4 Linear foot $8.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x6 Linear foot $9.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x8 Linear foot $10.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x10 Linear foot $38.00
Damaged coping metal replacement Linear foot $20.00

Damaged expand-o-flash expansion joint
cover replacement

§ 3.4.3.4 Allowances, if any, included in the Guaranteed Maximum Price:
(Identify each allowance.)

Item Price
N/A

§ 3.4.3.5 Assumptions, if any, on which the Guaranteed Maximum Price is based:

N/A

§ 3.4.3.6 To the extent that the Contract Documents are anticipated to require further development, the Guaranteed
Maximum Price includes the costs attributable to such further development consistent with the Contract Documents
and reasonably inferable therefrom. Such further development does not include changes in scope, systems, kinds and
quality of materials, finishes or equipment, all of which, if required, shall be incorporated by Change Order.

§ 3.4.3.7 The Owner shall authorize preparation of revisions to the Contract Documents that incorporate the agreed-
upon assumptions contained in Section 3.4.3.5. The Owner shall promptly furnish such revised Contract Documents
to the Contractor. The Contractor shall notify the Owner and Architect of any inconsistencies between the agreed-
upon assumptions contained in Section 3.4.3.5 and the revised Contract Documents.

§ 3.5 Liquidated damages, if any:
(Insert terms and conditions for liquidated damages, if any.)

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 5
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-5



ATTACHMENT 6

Liquidated damages of $250 per day will be assessed, unless the delay of work is caused by forces uncontrollable by
Contractor, including but not limited to, national or regional pandemic, material shortages, weather, acts of God, etc.

ARTICLE 4 PAYMENT

§ 4.1 Progress Payments

§ 4.1.1 Based upon Applications for Payment submitted to the Architect by the Contractor and Certificates for
Payment issued by the Architect, the Owner shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Sum to the
Contractor as provided below and elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

§ 4.1.2 The period covered by each Application for Payment shall be one calendar month ending on the last day of
the month, or as follows:

§ 4.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is received by the Owner not later than the 20th day of a month,
the Owner shall make payment of the certified amount to the Contractor not later than the last day of the following
month. If an Application for Payment is received by the Architect after the date fixed above, payment shall be made
by the Owner not later than () days after the Architect receives the Application for Payment.

(Federal, state or local laws may require payment within a certain period of time.)

§ 4.1.4 For each progress payment made prior to Substantial Completion of the Work, the Owner may withhold
retainage from the payment otherwise due as follows:

(Insert a percentage or amount to be withheld as retainage from each Application for Payment and any terms for
reduction of retainage during the course of the Work. The amount of retainage may be limited by governing law.)

N/A

§ 4.1.5 Payments due and unpaid under the Contract shall bear interest from the date payment is due at the rate stated
below, or in the absence thereof, at the legal rate prevailing from time to time at the place where the Project is
located.

(Insert rate of interest agreed upon, if any.)

3%

§ 4.2 Final Payment
§ 4.2.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the Owner to the
Contractor when
.1 the Contractor has fully performed the Contract except for the Contractor’s responsibility to correct
Work as provided in Section 18.2, and to satisfy other requirements, if any, which extend beyond
final payment;
.2 the Contractor has submitted a final accounting for the Cost of the Work, where payment is on the
basis of the Cost of the Work with or without a Guaranteed Maximum Price; and
.3 afinal Certificate for Payment has been issued by the Architect in accordance with Section 15.7.1.
4
The Township will issue a Roofing Permit. Section 00300-5 Included in the Bid offer are all
applicable...inspections and reports that maybe required for completion of the work.
.5 Warwick Township issues a Certificate of Occupancy or states in writing that the project is completed to their
satisfaction.

§ 4.2.2 The Owner’s final payment to the Contractor shall be made no later than 30 days after the issuance of the
Architect’s final Certificate for Payment, or as follows:

N/A

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 6
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-6



ATTACHMENT 6

ARTICLE 5 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

§ 5.1 Binding Dispute Resolution

For any claim subject to, but not resolved by, mediation pursuant to Section 21.5, the method of binding dispute
resolution shall be as follows:

(Check the appropriate box.)

[ 1 Arbitration pursuant to Section 21.6 of this Agreement

| [X ] Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction (Court of Common Pleas of Bucks County, Pennsylvania)

[ 1 Other (Specify)

If the Owner and Contractor do not select a method of binding dispute resolution, or do not subsequently agree in
writing to a binding dispute resolution method other than litigation, claims will be resolved in a court of competent
jurisdiction.

ARTICLE 6 ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
§ 6.1 The Contract Documents are defined in Article 7 and, except for Modifications issued after execution of this
Agreement, are enumerated in the sections below.

§ 6.1.1 The Agreement is this executed AIA Document A104™-2017, Standard Abbreviated Form of Agreement
Between Owner and Contractor.

§ 6.1.2 AIA Document E203™-2013, Building Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, dated as indicated
t()lenls::t: the date of the E203—2013 incorporated into this Agreement.)

N/A

§ 6.1.3 The Supplementary and other Conditions of the Contract:

Document Title Date Pages
N/A

§ 6.1.4 The Specifications:
(Either list the Specifications here or refer to an exhibit attached to this Agreement.)

Section Title Date Pages
1 Middle Bucks Institute 79

of Technology Partial

Roof Replacement Roof

Areas A,B,C

§ 6.1.5 The Drawings:
(Either list the Drawings here or refer to an exhibit attached to this Agreement.)

N/A

Number Title Date
N/A

§ 6.1.6 The Addenda, if any:

AlA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 7
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644

which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms

of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-7

Init.



ATTACHMENT 6

Number Date Pages
N/A

Portions of Addenda relating to bidding or proposal requirements are not part of the Contract Documents unless the
bidding or proposal requirements are enumerated in this Article 6.

(Paragraphs Deleted)

(Table Deleted)

(Paragraph Deleted)

(Table Deleted)

.2 Other documents, if any, listed below:
(List here any additional documents that are intended to form part of the Contract Documents.)

N/A

ARTICLE 7 GENERAL PROVISIONS

§ 7.1 The Contract Documents

The Contract Documents are enumerated in Article 6 and consist of this Agreement (including, if applicable,
Supplementary and other Conditions of the Contract), Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to the
execution of this Agreement, other documents listed in this Agreement, and Modifications issued after execution of
this Agreement. A Modification is (1) a written amendment to the Contract signed by both parties, (2) a Change
Order, (3) a Construction Change Directive, or (4) a written order for a minor change in the Work issued by the
Architect. The intent of the Contract Documents is to include all items necessary for the proper execution and
completion of the Work by the Contractor. The Contract Documents are complementary, and what is required by
one shall be as binding as if required by all; performance by the Contractor shall be required to the extent consistent
with the Contract Documents and reasonably inferable from them as being necessary to produce the indicated
results.

§ 7.2 The Contract

The Contract Documents form the Contract for Construction. The Contract represents the entire and integrated
agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either
written or oral. The Contract may be amended or modified only by a Modification. The Contract Documents shall
not be construed to create a contractual relationship of any kind between any persons or entities other than the
Owner and the Contractor.

§ 7.3 The Work

The term “Work” means the construction and services required by the Contract Documents, whether completed or
partially completed, and includes all other labor, materials, equipment, and services provided or to be provided by
the Contractor to fulfill the Contractor’s obligations. The Work may constitute the whole or a part of the Project.

§ 7.4 Instruments of Service

Instruments of Service are representations, in any medium of expression now known or later developed, of the
tangible and intangible creative work performed by the Architect and the Architect’s consultants under their
respective professional services agreements. Instruments of Service may include, without limitation, studies,
surveys, models, sketches, drawings, specifications, and other similar materials.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 8
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-8



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 7.5 Ownership and use of Drawings, Specifications and Other Instruments of Service

§ 7.5.1 The Architect and the Architect’s consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their respective
Instruments of Service, including the Drawings and Specifications, and will retain all common law, statutory and
other reserved rights in their Instruments of Service, including copyrights. The Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-
subcontractors, and suppliers shall not own or claim a copyright in the Instruments of Service. Submittal or
distribution to meet official regulatory requirements or for other purposes in connection with the Project is not to be
construed as publication in derogation of the Architect’s or Architect’s consultants’ reserved rights.

§ 7.5.2 The Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors and suppliers are authorized to use and reproduce the
Instruments of Service provided to them, subject to the protocols established pursuant to Sections 7.6 and 7.7, solely
and exclusively for execution of the Work. All copies made under this authorization shall bear the copyright notice,
if any, shown on the Instruments of Service. The Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors, and suppliers may
not use the Instruments of Service on other projects or for additions to this Project outside the scope of the Work
without the specific written consent of the Owner, Architect and the Architect’s consultants.

§ 7.6 Digital Data Use and Transmission

The parties shall agree upon protocols governing the transmission and use of Instruments of Service or any other
information or documentation in digital form. The parties will use AIA Document E203™-2013, Building
Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, to establish the protocols for the development, use, transmission,
and exchange of digital data.

§ 7.7 Building Information Models Use and Reliance

Any use of, or reliance on, all or a portion of a building information model without agreement to protocols
governing the use of, and reliance on, the information contained in the model and without having those protocols set
forth in ATA Document E203™-2013, Building Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, and the requisite
AIA Document G202™-2013, Project Building Information Modeling Protocol Form, shall be at the using or
relying party’s sole risk and without liability to the other party and its contractors or consultants, the authors of, or
contributors to, the building information model, and each of their agents and employees.

§ 7.8 Severability

The invalidity of any provision of the Contract Documents shall not invalidate the Contract or its remaining
provisions. If it is determined that any provision of the Contract Documents violates any law, or is otherwise invalid
or unenforceable, then that provision shall be revised to the extent necessary to make that provision legal and
enforceable. In such case the Contract Documents shall be construed, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to give
effect to the parties' intentions and purposes in executing the Contract.

§ 7.9 Notice

§ 7.9.1 Except as otherwise provided in Section 7.9.2, where the Contract Documents require one party to notify or
give notice to the other party, such notice shall be provided in writing to the designated representative of the party to
whom the notice is addressed and shall be deemed to have been duly served if delivered in person, by mail, by
courier, or by electronic transmission in accordance with ATA Document E203™-2013, Building Information
Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, if completed, or as otherwise set forth below:

(If other than in accordance with AIA Document E203—2013, insert requirements for delivering Notice in electronic
format such as name, title and email address of the recipient and whether and how the system will be required to
generate a read receipt for the transmission.)

N/A

§ 7.9.2 Notice of Claims shall be provided in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly served only if delivered
to the designated representative of the party to whom the notice is addressed by certified or registered mail, or by
courier providing proof of delivery.

§ 7.10 Relationship of the Parties

Where the Contract is based on the Cost of the Work plus the Contractor’s Fee, with or without a Guaranteed
Maximum Price, the Contractor accepts the relationship of trust and confidence established by this Agreement and
covenants with the Owner to cooperate with the Architect and exercise the Contractor’s skill and judgment in
furthering the interests of the Owner; to furnish efficient business administration and supervision; to furnish at all

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 9
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-9



ATTACHMENT 6

times an adequate supply of workers and materials; and to perform the Work in an expeditious and economical
manner consistent with the Owner’s interests. The Owner agrees to furnish and approve, in a timely manner,
information required by the Contractor and to make payments to the Contractor in accordance with the requirements
of the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 8 OWNER

§ 8.1 Information and Services Required of the Owner

§ 8.1.1 Prior to commencement of the Work, at the written request by the Contractor, the Owner shall furnish to the
Contractor reasonable evidence that the Owner has made financial arrangements to fulfill the Owner’s obligations
under the Contract. The Contractor shall have no obligation to commence the Work until the Owner provides such
evidence. If commencement of the Work is delayed under this Section 8.1.1, the Contract Time shall be extended
appropriately.

§ 8.1.2 The Owner shall furnish all necessary surveys and a legal description of the site.

§ 8.1.3 The Contractor shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy of information furnished by the Owner but shall
exercise proper precautions relating to the safe performance of the Work.

§ 8.1.4 Except for permits and fees that are the responsibility of the Contractor under the Contract Documents,
including those required under Section 9.6.1, the Owner shall secure and pay for other necessary approvals,
easements, assessments, and charges required for the construction, use, or occupancy of permanent structures or for
permanent changes in existing facilities.

§ 8.2 Owner’s Right to Stop the Work

If the Contractor fails to correct Work which is not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents,
or repeatedly fails to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents, the Owner may issue a written
order to the Contractor to stop the Work, or any portion thereof, until the cause for such order is eliminated;
however, the right of the Owner to stop the Work shall not give rise to a duty on the part of the Owner to exercise
this right for the benefit of the Contractor or any other person or entity.

§ 8.3 Owner’s Right to Carry Out the Work

If the Contractor defaults or neglects to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents, and fails
within a ten-day period after receipt of notice from the Owner to commence and continue correction of such default
or neglect with diligence and promptness, the Owner may, without prejudice to any other remedies the Owner may
have, correct such default or neglect. Such action by the Owner and amounts charged to the Contractor are both
subject to prior approval of the Architect and the Architect may, pursuant to Section 15.4.3, withhold or nullify a
Certificate for Payment in whole or in part, to the extent reasonably necessary to reimburse the Owner for the
reasonable cost of correcting such deficiencies, including the Owner’s expenses and compensation for the
Architect’s additional services made necessary by such default, neglect, or failure. If the Contractor disagrees with
the actions of the Owner or the Architect, or the amounts claimed as costs to the Owner, the Contractor may file a
Claim pursuant to Article 21.

ARTICLE9 CONTRACTOR

§ 9.1 Review of Contract Documents and Field Conditions by Contractor

§ 9.1.1 Execution of the Contract by the Contractor is a representation that the Contractor has visited the site,
become generally familiar with local conditions under which the Work is to be performed and correlated personal
observations with requirements of the Contract Documents.

§ 9.1.2 Because the Contract Documents are complementary, the Contractor shall, before starting each portion of the
Work, carefully study and compare the various Contract Documents relative to that portion of the Work, as well as
the information furnished by the Owner pursuant to Section 8.1.2, shall take field measurements of any existing
conditions related to that portion of the Work and shall observe any conditions at the site affecting it. These
obligations are for the purpose of facilitating coordination and construction by the Contractor and are not for the
purpose of discovering errors, omissions, or inconsistencies in the Contract Documents; however, the Contractor
shall promptly report to the Architect any errors, inconsistencies, or omissions discovered by or made known to the
Contractor as a request for information in such form as the Architect may require. It is recognized that the

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 10
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-10



ATTACHMENT 6

Contractor’s review is made in the Contractor’s capacity as a contractor and not as a licensed design professional
unless otherwise specifically provided in the Contract Documents.

§ 9.1.3 The Contractor is not required to ascertain that the Contract Documents are in accordance with applicable
laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful orders of public authorities, but the Contractor
shall promptly report to the Architect any nonconformity discovered by or made known to the Contractor as a
request for information in such form as the Architect may require.

§ 9.2 Supervision and Construction Procedures

§ 9.2.1 The Contractor shall supervise and direct the Work, using the Contractor’s best skill and attention. The
Contractor shall be solely responsible for and have control over construction means, methods, techniques,
sequences, and procedures, and for coordinating all portions of the Work under the Contract, unless the Contract
Documents give other specific instructions concerning these matters.

§ 9.2.2 The Contractor shall be responsible to the Owner for acts and omissions of the Contractor’s employees,
Subcontractors and their agents and employees, and other persons or entities performing portions of the Work for or
on behalf of the Contractor or any of its Subcontractors.

§ 9.3 Labor and Materials

§ 9.3.1 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall provide and pay for labor,
materials, equipment, tools, construction equipment and machinery, water, heat, utilities, transportation, and other
facilities and services necessary for proper execution and completion of the Work whether temporary or permanent
and whether or not incorporated or to be incorporated in the Work.

§ 9.3.2 The Contractor shall enforce strict discipline and good order among the Contractor’s employees and other
persons carrying out the Work. The Contractor shall not permit employment of unfit persons or persons not skilled
in tasks assigned to them. All Contractor employees will have standard clearnaces required to work in PA Schools
(ACT34 PA Criminal, ACT 151 Child Abuse, ACT 141 Federal Background.)

§ 9.3.3 The Contractor may make a substitution only with the consent of the Owner, after evaluation by the Architect
and in accordance with a Modification.

§ 9.4 Warranty

The Contractor warrants to the Owner and Architect that materials and equipment furnished under the Contract will
be of good quality and new unless the Contract Documents require or permit otherwise. The Contractor further
warrants that the Work will conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents and will be free from defects,
except for those inherent in the quality of the Work the Contract Documents require or permit. Work, materials, or
equipment not conforming to these requirements may be considered defective. The Contractor’s warranty excludes
remedy for damage or defect caused by abuse, alterations to the Work not executed by the Contractor, improper or
insufficient maintenance, improper operation or normal wear and tear under normal usage. All other warranties
required by the Contract Documents shall be issued in the name of the Owner, or shall be transferable to the Owner,
and shall commence in accordance with Section 15.6.3. Please refer to

Section 00300-2 Base Bid for more information on warranty.

§ 9.5 Taxes
The Contractor shall pay sales, consumer, use, and other similar taxes that are legally enacted when bids are
received or negotiations concluded, whether or not yet effective or merely scheduled to go into effect.

§ 9.6 Permits, Fees, Notices, and Compliance with Laws

§ 9.6.1 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall secure and pay for the building
permit as well as other permits, fees, licenses, and inspections by government agencies necessary for proper
execution and completion of the Work that are customarily secured after execution of the Contract and legally
required at the time bids are received or negotiations concluded.

§ 9.6.2 The Contractor shall comply with and give notices required by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
rules and regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities applicable to performance of the Work. If the
Contractor performs Work knowing it to be contrary to applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 11
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-11



ATTACHMENT 6

regulations, or lawful orders of public authorities, the Contractor shall assume appropriate responsibility for such
Work and shall bear the costs attributable to correction.

§ 9.7 Allowances

The Contractor shall include in the Contract Sum all allowances stated in the Contract Documents. The Owner shall
select materials and equipment under allowances with reasonable promptness. Allowance amounts shall include the
costs to the Contractor of materials and equipment delivered at the site and all required taxes, less applicable trade
discounts. Contractor’s costs for unloading and handling at the site, labor, installation, overhead, profit, and other
expenses contemplated for stated allowance amounts shall be included in the Contract Sum but not in the allowance.

§ 9.8 Contractor’s Construction Schedules

§ 9.8.1 The Contractor, promptly after being awarded the Contract, shall submit for the Owner’s and Architect’s
information a Contractor’s construction schedule for the Work. The schedule shall not exceed time limits current
under the Contract Documents, shall be revised at appropriate intervals as required by the conditions of the Work
and Project, shall be related to the entire Project to the extent required by the Contract Documents, and shall provide
for expeditious and practicable execution of the Work.

§ 9.8.2 The Contractor shall perform the Work in general accordance with the most recent schedule submitted to the
Owner and Architect.

§ 9.9 Submittals

§ 9.9.1 The Contractor shall review for compliance with the Contract Documents and submit to the Architect Shop
Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals required by the Contract Documents in coordination with
the Contractor’s construction schedule and in such sequence as to allow the Architect reasonable time for review. By
submitting Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals, the Contractor represents to the Owner
and Architect that the Contractor has (1) reviewed and approved them; (2) determined and verified materials, field
measurements, and field construction criteria related thereto, or will do so; and (3) checked and coordinated the
information contained within such submittals with the requirements of the Work and of the Contract Documents.
The Work shall be in accordance with approved submittals.

§ 9.9.2 Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples and similar submittals are not Contract Documents.

§ 9.9.3 The Contractor shall not be required to provide professional services that constitute the practice of
architecture or engineering unless such services are specifically required by the Contract Documents or unless the
Contractor needs to provide such services in order to carry out the Contractor's own responsibilities. If professional
design services or certifications by a design professional are specifically required, the Owner and the Architect will
specify the performance and design criteria that such services must satisfy. The Contractor shall cause such services
or certifications to be provided by an appropriately licensed design professional. If no criteria are specified, the
design shall comply with applicable codes and ordinances. Each Party shall be entitled to rely upon the information
provided by the other Party. The Architect will review and approve or take other appropriate action on submittals for
the limited purpose of checking for conformance with information provided and the design concept expressed in the
Contract Documents. The Architect’s review of Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals shall
be for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with information given and the design concept expressed in
the Contract Documents. In performing such review, the Architect will approve, or take other appropriate action
upon, the Contractor’s Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals.

§ 9.10 Use of Site

The Contractor shall confine operations at the site to areas permitted by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
rules and regulations, lawful orders of public authorities, and the Contract Documents and shall not unreasonably
encumber the site with materials or equipment.

§ 9.11 Cutting and Patching
The Contractor shall be responsible for cutting, fitting, or patching required to complete the Work or to make its
parts fit together properly.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 12
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-12



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 9.12 Cleaning Up

The Contractor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of waste materials and rubbish
caused by operations under the Contract. At completion of the Work, the Contractor shall remove waste materials,
rubbish, the Contractor’s tools, construction equipment, machinery, and surplus material from and about the Project.

§ 9.13 Access to Work
The Contractor shall provide the Owner and Architect with access to the Work in preparation and progress wherever
located.

§ 9.14 Royalties, Patents and Copyrights

The Contractor shall pay all royalties and license fees. The Contractor shall defend suits or claims for infringement
of copyrights and patent rights and shall hold the Owner and Architect harmless from loss on account thereof, but
shall not be responsible for defense or loss when a particular design, process, or product of a particular manufacturer
or manufacturers is required by the Contract Documents or where the copyright violations are contained in
Drawings, Specifications or other documents prepared by the Owner or Architect. However, if an infringement of a
copyright or patent is discovered by, or made known to, the Contractor, the Contractor shall be responsible for the
loss unless the information is promptly furnished to the Architect.

§ 9.15 Indemnification

§ 9.15.1 To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner,
Architect, Architect’s consultants, and agents and employees of any of them from and against claims, damages,
losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from performance of the
Work, provided that such claim, damage, loss, or expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death,
or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the Work itself), but only to the extent caused by the
negligent acts or omissions of the Contractor, a Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, or
anyone for whose acts they may be liable, regardless of whether or not such claim, damage, loss, or expense is
caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or reduce
other rights or obligations of indemnity which would otherwise exist as to a party or person described in this Section
9.15.1.

§ 9.15.2 In claims against any person or entity indemnified under this Section 9.15 by an employee of the Contractor,
a Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, the
indemnification obligation under Section 9.15.1 shall not be limited by a limitation on amount or type of damages,
compensation or benefits payable by or for the Contractor or Subcontractor under workers’ compensation acts,
disability benefit acts or other employee benefit acts.

ARTICLE 10 ARCHITECT

§ 10.1 The Architect will provide administration of the Contract as described in the Contract Documents and will be
an Owner’s representative during construction, until the date the Architect issues the final Certificate for Payment.
The Architect will have authority to act on behalf of the Owner only to the extent provided in the Contract
Documents, unless otherwise modified in writing in accordance with other provisions of the Contract.

§ 10.2 Duties, responsibilities, and limitations of authority of the Architect as set forth in the Contract Documents
shall not be restricted, modified, or extended without written consent of the Owner, Contractor, and Architect.
Consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

§ 10.3 The Architect will visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of the construction to become generally
familiar with the progress and quality of the portion of the Work completed, and to determine in general, if the Work
observed is being performed in a manner indicating that the Work, when fully completed, will be in accordance with
the Contract Documents. However, the Architect will not be required to make exhaustive or continuous on-site
inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. The Architect will not have control over, charge of, or
responsibility for the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures, or for safety precautions
and programs in connection with the Work, since these are solely the Contractor’s rights and responsibilities under
the Contract Documents.

§ 10.4 On the basis of the site visits, the Architect will keep the Owner reasonably informed about the progress and
quality of the portion of the Work completed, and promptly report to the Owner (1) known deviations from the

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 13
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-13



ATTACHMENT 6

Contract Documents, (2) known deviations from the most recent construction schedule submitted by the Contractor,
and (3) defects and deficiencies observed in the Work. The Architect will not be responsible for the Contractor’s
failure to perform the Work in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Architect will not
have control over or charge of and will not be responsible for acts or omissions of the Contractor, Subcontractors, or
their agents or employees, or any other persons or entities performing portions of the Work.

§ 10.5 Based on the Architect’s evaluations of the Work and of the Contractor’s Applications for Payment, the
Architect will review and certify the amounts due the Contractor and will issue Certificates for Payment in such
amounts.

§ 10.6 The Architect has authority to reject Work that does not conform to the Contract Documents and to require
inspection or testing of the Work.

§ 10.7 The Architect will review and approve or take other appropriate action upon, the Contractor’s submittals such
as Shop Drawings, Product Data, and Samples, but only for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with
information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents.

§ 10.8 The Architect will interpret and decide matters concerning performance under, and requirements of, the
Contract Documents on written request of either the Owner or Contractor. The Architect will make initial decisions
on all claims, disputes, and other matters in question between the Owner and Contractor but will not be liable for
results of any interpretations or decisions rendered in good faith.

§ 10.9 The Architect’s decisions on matters relating to aesthetic effect will be final if consistent with the intent
expressed in the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 11 SUBCONTRACTORS
§ 11.1 A Subcontractor is a person or entity who has a direct contract with the Contractor to perform a portion of the
Work at the site.

§ 11.2 Unless otherwise stated in the Contract Documents, the Contractor, as soon as practicable after award of the
Contract, shall notify the Owner and Architect of the Subcontractors or suppliers proposed for each of the principal
portions of the Work. The Contractor shall not contract with any Subcontractor or supplier to whom the Owner or
Architect has made reasonable written objection within ten days after receipt of the Contractor’s list of
Subcontractors and suppliers. If the proposed but rejected Subcontractor was reasonably capable of performing the
Work, the Contract Sum and Contract Time shall be increased or decreased by the difference, if any, occasioned by
such change, and an appropriate Change Order shall be issued before commencement of the substitute
Subcontractor’s Work. The Contractor shall not be required to contract with anyone to whom the Contractor has
made reasonable objection.

§ 11.3 Contracts between the Contractor and Subcontractors shall (1) require each Subcontractor, to the extent of the
Work to be performed by the Subcontractor, to be bound to the Contractor by the terms of the Contract Documents,
and to assume toward the Contractor all the obligations and responsibilities, including the responsibility for safety of
the Subcontractor’s Work, which the Contractor, by the Contract Documents, assumes toward the Owner and
Architect, and (2) allow the Subcontractor the benefit of all rights, remedies and redress against the Contractor that
the Contractor, by these Contract Documents, has against the Owner.

ARTICLE 12 CONSTRUCTION BY OWNER OR BY SEPARATE CONTRACTORS

§ 12.1 The term “Separate Contractor(s)” shall mean other contractors retained by the Owner under separate
agreements. The Owner reserves the right to perform construction or operations related to the Project with the
Owner’s own forces, and with Separate Contractors retained under Conditions of the Contract substantially similar
to those of this Contract, including those provisions of the Conditions of the Contract related to insurance and
waiver of subrogation.

§ 12.2 The Contractor shall afford the Owner and Separate Contractors reasonable opportunity for introduction and
storage of their materials and equipment and performance of their activities, and shall connect and coordinate the
Contractor’s activities with theirs as required by the Contract Documents.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 14
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-14



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 12.3 The Owner shall be reimbursed by the Contractor for costs incurred by the Owner which are payable to a
Separate Contractor because of delays, improperly timed activities, or defective construction of the Contractor. The
Owner shall be responsible to the Contractor for costs incurred by the Contractor because of delays, improperly
timed activities, damage to the Work, or defective construction of a Separate Contractor.

ARTICLE 13 CHANGES IN THE WORK

§ 13.1 By appropriate Modification, changes in the Work may be accomplished after execution of the Contract. The
Owner, without invalidating the Contract, may order changes in the Work within the general scope of the Contract
consisting of additions, deletions, or other revisions, with the Contract Sum and Contract Time being adjusted
accordingly. Such changes in the Work shall be authorized by written Change Order signed by the Owner,
Contractor, and Architect, or by written Construction Change Directive signed by the Owner and Architect. Upon
issuance of the Change Order or Construction Change Directive, the Contractor shall proceed promptly with such
changes in the Work, unless otherwise provided in the Change Order or Construction Change Directive.

§ 13.2 Adjustments in the Contract Sum and Contract Time resulting from a change in the Work shall be determined
by mutual agreement of the parties or, in the case of a Construction Change Directive signed only by the Owner and
Architect, by the Contractor’s cost of labor, material, equipment, and reasonable overhead and profit, unless the
parties agree on another method for determining the cost or credit. Pending final determination of the total cost of a
Construction Change Directive, the Contractor may request payment for Work completed pursuant to the
Construction Change Directive. The Architect will make an interim determination of the amount of payment due for
purposes of certifying the Contractor’s monthly Application for Payment. When the Owner and Contractor agree on
adjustments to the Contract Sum and Contract Time arising from a Construction Change Directive, the Architect
will prepare a Change Order.

§ 13.3 The Architect will have authority to order minor changes in the Work not involving adjustment in the
Contract Sum or extension of the Contract Time and not inconsistent with the intent of the Contract Documents.
Such changes shall be effected by written order and shall be binding on the Owner and Contractor. The Contractor
shall carry out such written orders promptly. If the Contractor believes that the proposed minor change in the Work
will affect the Contract Sum or Contract Time, the Contractor shall notify the Architect and shall not proceed to
implement the change in the Work.

§ 13.4 If concealed or unknown physical conditions are encountered at the site that differ materially from those
indicated in the Contract Documents or from those conditions ordinarily found to exist, the Contract Sum and
Contract Time shall be equitably adjusted as mutually agreed between the Owner and Contractor; provided that the
Contractor provides notice to the Owner and Architect promptly and before conditions are disturbed.

ARTICLE 14 TIME
§ 14.1 Time limits stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract. By executing this Agreement
the Contractor confirms that the Contract Time is a reasonable period for performing the Work.

§ 14.2 Unless otherwise provided, Contract Time is the period of time, including authorized adjustments, allotted in
the Contract Documents for Substantial Completion of the Work.

§ 14.3 The term “day” as used in the Contract Documents shall mean calendar day unless otherwise specifically
defined.

§ 14.4 The date of Substantial Completion is the date certified by the Architect in accordance with Section 15.6.3.

§ 14.5 If the Contractor is delayed at any time in the commencement or progress of the Work by (1) changes ordered
in the Work; (2) by labor disputes, fire, unusual delay in deliveries, abnormal adverse weather conditions not
reasonably anticipatable, unavoidable casualties, or any causes beyond the Contractor’s control; or (3) by other
causes that the Contractor asserts, and the Architect determines, justify delay, then the Contract Time shall be
extended for such reasonable time as the Architect may determine, subject to the provisions of Article 21.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 15
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-15



ATTACHMENT 6

ARTICLE 15 PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION

§ 15.1 Schedule of Values

§ 15.1.1 Where the Contract is based on a Stipulated Sum or the Cost of the Work with a Guaranteed Maximum
Price pursuant to Section 3.2 or 3.4, the Contractor shall submit a schedule of values to the Architect before the first
Application for Payment, allocating the entire Stipulated Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price to the various portions
of the Work. The schedule of values shall be prepared in the form, and supported by the data to substantiate its
accuracy required by the Architect. This schedule of values shall be used as a basis for reviewing the Contractor’s
Applications for Payment.

§ 15.1.2 The allocation of the Stipulated Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price under this Section 15.1 shall not
constitute a separate stipulated sum or guaranteed maximum price for each individual line item in the schedule of
values.

§ 15.2 Control Estimate

§ 15.2.1 Where the Contract Sum is the Cost of the Work, plus the Contractor’s Fee without a Guaranteed Maximum
Price pursuant to Section 3.3, the Contractor shall prepare and submit to the Owner a Control Estimate within 14
days of executing this Agreement. The Control Estimate shall include the estimated Cost of the Work plus the
Contractor's Fee.

§ 15.2.2 The Control Estimate shall include:

.1 the documents enumerated in Article 6, including all Modifications thereto;

.2 alist of the assumptions made by the Contractor in the preparation of the Control Estimate to
supplement the information provided by the Owner and contained in the Contract Documents;

.3 astatement of the estimated Cost of the Work organized by trade categories or systems and the
Contractor's Fee;

4 aproject schedule upon which the Control Estimate is based, indicating proposed Subcontractors,
activity sequences and durations, milestone dates for receipt and approval of pertinent information,
schedule of shop drawings and samples, procurement and delivery of materials or equipment the
Owner's occupancy requirements, and the date of Substantial Completion; and

.5 alist of any contingency amounts included in the Control Estimate for further development of design
and construction.

§ 15.2.3 When the Control Estimate is acceptable to the Owner and Architect, the Owner shall acknowledge it in
writing. The Owner's acceptance of the Control Estimate does not imply that the Control Estimate constitutes a
Guaranteed Maximum Price.

§ 15.2.4 The Contractor shall develop and implement a detailed system of cost control that will provide the Owner
and Architect with timely information as to the anticipated total Cost of the Work. The cost control system shall
compare the Control Estimate with the actual cost for activities in progress and estimates for uncompleted tasks and
proposed changes. This information shall be reported to the Owner, in writing, no later than the Contractor's first
Application for Payment and shall be revised and submitted with each Application for Payment.

§ 15.2.5 The Owner shall authorize preparation of revisions to the Contract Documents that incorporate the agreed-
upon assumptions contained in the Control Estimate. The Owner shall promptly furnish such revised Contract
Documents to the Contractor. The Contractor shall notify the Owner and Architect of any inconsistencies between
the Control Estimate and the revised Contract Documents.

§ 15.3 Applications for Payment

§ 15.3.1 At least ten days before the date established for each progress payment, the Contractor shall submit to the
Architect an itemized Application for Payment prepared in accordance with the schedule of values, if required under
Section 15.1, for completed portions of the Work. The application shall be notarized, if required; be supported by all
data substantiating the Contractor’s right to payment that the Owner or Architect require; shall reflect retainage if
provided for in the Contract Documents; and include any revised cost control information required by Section
15.2.4. Applications for Payment shall not include requests for payment for portions of the Work for which the
Contractor does not intend to pay a Subcontractor or supplier, unless such Work has been performed by others
whom the Contractor intends to pay.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 16
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-16



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 15.3.2 With each Application for Payment where the Contract Sum is based upon the Cost of the Work, or the Cost
of the Work with a Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Contractor shall submit payrolls, petty cash accounts, receipted
invoices or invoices with check vouchers attached, and any other evidence required by the Owner to demonstrate
that cash disbursements already made by the Contractor on account of the Cost of the Work equal or exceed
progress payments already received by the Contractor plus payrolls for the period covered by the present
Application for Payment, less that portion of the progress payments attributable to the Contractor’s Fee.

§ 15.3.3 Payments shall be made on account of materials and equipment delivered and suitably stored at the site for
subsequent incorporation in the Work. If approved in advance by the Owner, payment may similarly be made for
materials and equipment stored, and protected from damage, off the site at a location agreed upon in writing.

§ 15.3.4 The Contractor warrants that title to all Work covered by an Application for Payment will pass to the Owner
no later than the time of payment. The Contractor further warrants that upon submittal of an Application for
Payment all Work for which Certificates for Payment have been previously issued and payments received from the
Owner shall, to the best of the Contractor’s knowledge, information and belief, be free and clear of liens, claims,
security interests or other encumbrances adverse to the Owner’s interests.

§ 15.4 Certificates for Payment

§ 15.4.1 The Architect will, within seven days after receipt of the Contractor’s Application for Payment, either issue
to the Owner a Certificate for Payment, with a copy to the Contractor, for such amount as the Architect determines
is properly due, or notify the Contractor and Owner of the Architect’s reasons for withholding certification in whole
or in part as provided in Section 15.4.3.

§ 15.4.2 The issuance of a Certificate for Payment will constitute a representation by the Architect to the Owner,
based on the Architect’s evaluations of the Work and the data in the Application for Payment, that, to the best of the
Architect’s knowledge, information, and belief, the Work has progressed to the point indicated, the quality of the
Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount
certified. The foregoing representations are subject to an evaluation of the Work for conformance with the Contract
Documents upon Substantial Completion, to results of subsequent tests and inspections, to correction of minor
deviations from the Contract Documents prior to completion and to specific qualifications expressed by the
Architect. However, the issuance of a Certificate for Payment will not be a representation that the Architect has (1)
made exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work; (2) reviewed
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures; (3) reviewed copies of requisitions received
from Subcontractors and suppliers and other data requested by the Owner to substantiate the Contractor’s right to
payment; or (4) made examination to ascertain how or for what purpose the Contractor has used money previously
paid on account of the Contract Sum.

§ 15.4.3 The Architect may withhold a Certificate for Payment in whole or in part, to the extent reasonably necessary
to protect the Owner, if in the Architect’s opinion the representations to the Owner required by Section 15.4.2
cannot be made. If the Architect is unable to certify payment in the amount of the Application, the Architect will
notify the Contractor and Owner as provided in Section 15.4.1. If the Contractor and the Architect cannot agree on a
revised amount, the Architect will promptly issue a Certificate for Payment for the amount for which the Architect is
able to make such representations to the Owner. The Architect may also withhold a Certificate for Payment or,
because of subsequently discovered evidence, may nullify the whole or a part of a Certificate for Payment
previously issued, to such extent as may be necessary in the Architect’s opinion to protect the Owner from loss for
which the Contractor is responsible, including loss resulting from acts and omissions described in Section 9.2.2,
because of

A defective Work not remedied;

.2 third-party claims filed or reasonable evidence indicating probable filing of such claims unless security

acceptable to the Owner is provided by the Contractor;
.3 failure of the Contractor to make payments properly to Subcontractors or suppliers for labor, materials
or equipment;

4 reasonable evidence that the Work cannot be completed for the unpaid balance of the Contract Sum;
damage to the Owner or a Separate Contractor;
.6 reasonable evidence that the Work will not be completed within the Contract Time and that the unpaid

balance would not be adequate to cover actual or liquidated damages for the anticipated delay; or

repeated failure to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

3]

N

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 17
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-17



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 15.4.4 When ecither party disputes the Architect’s decision regarding a Certificate for Payment under Section
15.4.3, in whole or in part, that party may submit a Claim in accordance with Article 21.

§ 15.5 Progress Payments
There are no Subcontractors being utilized on this project.

(Paragraph Deleted)

§ 15.5.3 A Certificate for Payment, a progress payment, or partial or entire use or occupancy of the Project by the
Owner shall not constitute acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents.

§ 15.5.4 Provided the Owner has fulfilled its payment obligations under the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall
defend and indemnify the Owner from all loss, liability, damage or expense, including reasonable attorney’s fees
and litigation expenses, arising out of any lien claim or other claim for payment by any Subcontractor or supplier of
any tier. Upon receipt of notice of a lien claim or other claim for payment, the Owner shall notify the Contractor. If
approved by the applicable court, when required, the Contractor may substitute a surety bond for the property
against which the lien or other claim for payment has been asserted.

§ 15.6 Substantial Completion

§ 15.6.1 Substantial Completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated portion thereof
is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that the Owner can occupy or utilize the
Work for its intended use.

§ 15.6.2 When the Contractor considers that the Work, or a portion thereof which the Owner agrees to accept
separately, is substantially complete, the Contractor shall prepare and submit to the Architect a comprehensive list of
items to be completed or corrected prior to final payment. Failure to include an item on such list does not alter the
responsibility of the Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

§ 15.6.3 Upon receipt of the Contractor’s list, the Architect will make an inspection to determine whether the Work
or designated portion thereof is substantially complete. When the Architect determines that the Work or designated
portion thereof is substantially complete, the Architect will issue a Certificate of Substantial Completion which shall
establish the date of Substantial Completion; establish responsibilities of the Owner and Contractor for security,
maintenance, heat, utilities, damage to the Work and insurance; and fix the time within which the Contractor shall
finish all items on the list accompanying the Certificate. Warranties required by the Contract Documents shall
commence on the date of Substantial Completion of the Work or designated portion thereof unless otherwise
provided in the Certificate of Substantial Completion.

§ 15.6.4 The Certificate of Substantial Completion shall be submitted to the Owner and Contractor for their written
acceptance of responsibilities assigned to them in the Certificate. Upon such acceptance and consent of surety, if
any, the Owner shall make payment of retainage applying to the Work or designated portion thereof. Such payment
shall be adjusted for Work that is incomplete or not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

§ 15.7 Final Completion and Final Payment

§ 15.7.1 Upon receipt of the Contractor’s notice that the Work is ready for final inspection and acceptance and upon
receipt of a final Application for Payment, the Architect will promptly make such inspection and, when the Architect
finds the Work acceptable under the Contract Documents and the Contract fully performed, the Architect will
promptly issue a final Certificate for Payment stating that to the best of the Architect’s knowledge, information and
belief, and on the basis of the Architect’s on-site visits and inspections, the Work has been completed in accordance
with the Contract Documents and that the entire balance found to be due the Contractor and noted in the final
Certificate is due and payable. The Architect’s final Certificate for Payment will constitute a further representation
that conditions stated in Section 15.7.2 as precedent to the Contractor’s being entitled to final payment have been
fulfilled.

The Township will issue a Roofing Permit. Section 00300-5 Included in the Bid offer are all
applicable...inspections and reports that maybe required for completion of the

work.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 18
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-18



ATTACHMENT 6

Final payment will not be made until Warwick Township issues a Certificate of Occupancy or states in writing that
the project is completed to their satisfaction.

§ 15.7.2 Final payment shall not become due until the Contractor has delivered to the Owner a complete release of all
liens arising out of this Contract or receipts in full covering all labor, materials and equipment for which a lien could
be filed, or a bond satisfactory to the Owner to indemnify the Owner against such lien. If such lien remains
unsatisfied after payments are made, the Contractor shall refund to the Owner all money that the Owner may be
compelled to pay in discharging such lien, including costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

§ 15.7.3 The making of final payment shall constitute a waiver of claims by the Owner except those arising from
A liens, claims, security interests or encumbrances arising out of the Contract and unsettled;
.2 failure of the Work to comply with the requirements of the Contract Documents;
.3 terms of special warranties required by the Contract Documents; or
4 audits performed by the Owner, if permitted by the Contract Documents, after final payment.

§ 15.7.4 Acceptance of final payment by the Contractor, a Subcontractor or supplier shall constitute a waiver of
claims by that payee except those previously made in writing and identified by that payee as unsettled at the time of
the final Application for Payment.

ARTICLE 16 PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY
§ 16.1 Safety Precautions and Programs
The Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all safety precautions and programs
in connection with the performance of the Contract. The Contractor shall take reasonable precautions for safety of,
and shall provide reasonable protection to prevent damage, injury, or loss to
.1 employees on the Work and other persons who may be affected thereby;
.2 the Work and materials and equipment to be incorporated therein, whether in storage on or off the site,
under care, custody, or control of the Contractor, a Subcontractor, or a Sub-subcontractor; and
.3 other property at the site or adjacent thereto, such as trees, shrubs, lawns, walks, pavements, roadways,
structures and utilities not designated for removal, relocation, or replacement in the course of
construction.

The Contractor shall comply with, and give notices required by, applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules
and regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities bearing on safety of persons and property and their
protection from damage, injury, or loss. The Contractor shall promptly remedy damage and loss to property caused
in whole or in part by the Contractor, a Subcontractor, a sub-subcontractor, or anyone directly or indirectly
employed by any of them, or by anyone for whose acts they may be liable and for which the Contractor is
responsible under Sections 16.1.2 and 16.1.3. The Contractor may make a claim for the cost to remedy the damage
or loss to the extent such damage or loss is attributable to acts or omissions of the Owner or Architect or by anyone
for whose acts either of them may be liable, and not attributable to the fault or negligence of the Contractor. The
foregoing obligations of the Contractor are in addition to the Contractor’s obligations under Section 9.15.

§ 16.2 Hazardous Materials and Substances

§ 16.2.1 The Contractor is responsible for compliance with the requirements of the Contract Documents regarding
hazardous materials or substances. If the Contractor encounters a hazardous material or substance not addressed in
the Contract Documents, and if reasonable precautions will be inadequate to prevent foreseeable bodily injury or
death to persons resulting from a material or substance, including but not limited to asbestos or polychlorinated
biphenyl (PCB), encountered on the site by the Contractor, the Contractor shall, upon recognizing the condition,
immediately stop Work in the affected area and notify the Owner and Architect of the condition. When the material
or substance has been rendered harmless, Work in the affected area shall resume upon written agreement of the
Owner and Contractor. By Change Order, the Contract Time shall be extended appropriately and the Contract Sum
shall be increased in the amount of the Contractor’s reasonable additional costs of shutdown, delay, and start-up.

§ 16.2.2 To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Owner shall indemnify and hold harmless the Contractor,
Subcontractors, Architect, Architect’s consultants, and agents and employees of any of them from and against

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 19
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-19



ATTACHMENT 6

claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from
performance of the Work in the affected area, if in fact, the material or substance presents the risk of bodily injury or
death as described in Section 16.2.1 and has not been rendered harmless, provided that such claim, damage, loss, or
expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property
(other than the Work itself), except to the extent that such damage, loss, or expense is due to the fault or negligence
of the party seeking indemnity.

§ 16.2.3 If, without negligence on the part of the Contractor, the Contractor is held liable by a government agency for
the cost of remediation of a hazardous material or substance solely by reason of performing Work as required by the
Contract Documents, the Owner shall indemnify the Contractor for all cost and expense thereby incurred.

ARTICLE 17 INSURANCE AND BONDS

§ 17.1 Contractor’s Insurance

§ 17.1.1 The Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance of the types and limits of liability, containing the
endorsements, and subject to the terms and conditions, as described in this Section 17.1 or elsewhere in the Contract
Documents. The Contractor shall purchase and maintain the insurance required by this Agreement from an insurance
company or insurance companies lawfully authorized to issue insurance in the jurisdiction where the Project is
located. The Contractor cannot be self-insured. The Contractor shall maintain the required insurance until the
expiration of the period for correction of Work as set forth in Section 18.4, unless a different duration is stated
below:

§ 17.1.2 Commercial General Liability insurance for the Project written on an occurrence form with policy limits of
not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) each occurrence, Two Million Dollars and Zero
Cents ($ 2000000.00 ) general aggregate, and Two Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 2000000.00 ) aggregate for
products-completed operations hazard, providing coverage for claims including
.1 damages because of bodily injury, sickness or disease, including occupational sickness or disease, and
death of any person;
.2 personal and advertising injury;
.3 damages because of physical damage to or destruction of tangible property, including the loss of use of
such property;
4 bodily injury or property damage arising out of completed operations; and
.5 the Contractor’s indemnity obligations under Section 9.15.

§ 17.1.3 Automobile Liability covering vehicles owned by the Contractor and non-owned vehicles used by the
Contractor, with policy limits of not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) per accident, for
bodily injury, death of any person, and property damage arising out of the ownership, maintenance, and use of those
motor vehicles along with any other statutorily required automobile coverage.

§ 17.1.4 The Contractor may achieve the required limits and coverage for Commercial General Liability and
Automobile Liability through a combination of primary and excess or umbrella liability insurance, provided such
primary and excess or umbrella insurance policies result in the same or greater coverage as those required under
Section 17.1.2 and 17.1.3, and in no event shall any excess or umbrella liability insurance provide narrower
coverage than the primary policy. The excess policy shall not require the exhaustion of the underlying limits only
through the actual payment by the underlying insurers.

§ 17.1.5 Workers’ Compensation at statutory limits.

§ 17.1.6 Employers’ Liability with policy limits not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 )
each accident, One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) each employee, and One Million Dollars and
Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) policy limit.

§ 17.1.7 If the Contractor is required to furnish professional services as part of the Work, the Contractor shall procure
Professional Liability insurance covering performance of the professional services, with policy limits of not less
than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) per claim and One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($
1000000.00 ) in the aggregate.

AlA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 20
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644

which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms

of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-20

Init.



ATTACHMENT 6

(Paragraphs Deleted)

§ 17.1.10 The Contractor shall provide certificates of insurance acceptable to the Owner evidencing compliance with
the requirements in this Section 17.1 at the following times: (1) prior to commencement of the Work; (2) upon
renewal or replacement of each required policy of insurance; and (3) upon the Owner’s written request. An
additional certificate evidencing continuation of liability coverage, including coverage for completed operations,
shall be submitted with the final Application for Payment and thereafter upon renewal or replacement of such
coverage until the expiration of the period required by Section 17.1.1. The certificates will show the Owner as an
additional insured on the Contractor’s Commercial General Liability and excess or umbrella liability policy.

§ 17.1.11 The Contractor shall disclose to the Owner any deductible applicable to any insurance required to be
provided by the Contractor. The deductible must be satisfactory to the Owner, with said approval not being
unreasonably delayed or denied.

§ 17.1.12 To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall cause the commercial liability coverage
required by this Section 17.1 to include (1) the Owner, the Architect, and the Architect’s Consultants as additional
insureds for claims caused in whole or in part by the Contractor’s negligent acts or omissions during the
Contractor’s operations; and (2) the Owner as an additional insured for claims caused in whole or in part by the
Contractor’s negligent acts or omissions for which loss occurs during completed operations. The additional insured
coverage shall be primary and non-contributory to any of the Owner’s general liability insurance policies and shall
apply to both ongoing and completed operations. To the extent commercially available, the additional insured
coverage shall be no less than that provided by Insurance Services Office, Inc. (ISO) forms CG 20 10 07 04, CG 20
37 07 04, and, with respect to the Architect and the Architect’s Consultants, CG 20 32 07 04.

§ 17.1.13 Within three (3) business days of the date the Contractor becomes aware of an impending or actual
cancellation or expiration of any insurance required by this Section 17.1, the Contractor shall provide notice to the
Owner of such impending or actual cancellation or expiration. Upon receipt of notice from the Contractor, the
Owner shall, unless the lapse in coverage arises from an act or omission of the Owner, have the right to stop the
Work until the lapse in coverage has been cured by the procurement of replacement coverage by the Contractor. The
furnishing of notice by the Contractor shall not relieve the Contractor of any contractual obligation to provide any
required coverage.

§ 17.1.14 Other Insurance Provided by the Contractor
(List below any other insurance coverage to be provided by the Contractor and any applicable limits.)

Coverage Limits
N/A

§ 17.2 Owner’s Insurance
§ 17.2.1 Owner’s Liability Insurance
The Owner shall be responsible for purchasing and maintaining the Owner’s usual liability insurance.

§ 17.2.2 Property Insurance

§ 17.2.2.1 The Owner shall purchase and maintain, from an insurance company or insurance companies lawfully
authorized to issue insurance in the jurisdiction where the Project is located, property insurance written on a
builder's risk “all-risks” completed value or equivalent policy form and sufficient to cover the total value of the
entire Project on a replacement cost basis. The Owner’s property insurance coverage shall be no less than the
amount of the initial Contract Sum, plus the value of subsequent Modifications and labor performed or materials or
equipment supplied by others. The property insurance shall be maintained until Substantial Completion and
thereafter as provided in Section 17.2.2.2, unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents or otherwise agreed
in writing by the parties to this Agreement. This insurance shall include the interests of the Owner, Contractor,
Subcontractors, and Sub-subcontractors in the Project as insureds. This insurance shall include the interests of
mortgagees as loss payees.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 21
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-21



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 17.2.2.2 Unless the parties agree otherwise, upon Substantial Completion, the Owner shall continue the insurance
required by Section 17.2.2.1 or, if necessary, replace the insurance policy required under Section 17.2.2.1 with
property insurance written for the total value of the Project that shall remain in effect until expiration of the period
for correction of the Work set forth in Section 18.4.

§ 17.2.2.3 If the insurance required by this Section 17.2.2 is subject to deductibles or self-insured retentions, the
Owner shall be responsible for all loss not covered because of such deductibles or retentions.

§ 17.2.2.4 1f the Work involves remodeling an existing structure or constructing an addition to an existing structure,
the Owner shall purchase and maintain, until the expiration of the period for correction of Work as set forth in
Section 18.4, “all-risks” property insurance, on a replacement cost basis, protecting the existing structure against
direct physical loss or damage, notwithstanding the undertaking of the Work. The Owner shall be responsible for all
co-insurance penalties.

§ 17.2.2.5 Prior to commencement of the Work, the Owner shall secure the insurance, and provide evidence of the
coverage, required under this Section 17.2.2 and, upon the Contractor’s request, provide a copy of the property
insurance policy or policies required by this Section 17.2.2. The copy of the policy or policies provided shall contain
all applicable conditions, definitions, exclusions, and endorsements.

§ 17.2.2.6 Within three (3) business days of the date the Owner becomes aware of an impending or actual
cancellation or expiration of any insurance required by this Section 17.2.2, the Owner shall provide notice to the
Contractor of such impending or actual cancellation or expiration. Unless the lapse in coverage arises from an act or
omission of the Contractor: (1) the Contractor, upon receipt of notice from the Owner, shall have the right to stop
the Work until the lapse in coverage has been cured by the procurement of replacement coverage by either the
Owner or the Contractor; (2) the Contract Time and Contract Sum shall be equitably adjusted; and (3) the Owner
waives all rights against the Contractor, Subcontractors, and Sub-subcontractors to the extent any loss to the Owner
would have been covered by the insurance had it not expired or been cancelled. If the Contractor purchases
replacement coverage, the cost of the insurance shall be charged to the Owner by an appropriate Change Order. The
furnishing of notice by the Owner shall not relieve the Owner of any contractual obligation to provide required
insurance.

§ 17.2.2.7 Waiver of Subrogation

§ 17.2.2.7.1 The Owner and Contractor waive all rights against (1) each other and any of their subcontractors, sub-
subcontractors, agents, and employees, each of the other; (2) the Architect and Architect’s consultants; and (3)
Separate Contractors, if any, and any of their subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, agents, and employees, for
damages caused by fire, or other causes of loss, to the extent those losses are covered by property insurance required
by this Agreement or other property insurance applicable to the Project, except such rights as they have to proceeds
of such insurance. The Owner or Contractor, as appropriate, shall require similar written waivers in favor of the
individuals and entities identified above from the Architect, Architect’s consultants, Separate Contractors,
subcontractors, and sub-subcontractors. The policies of insurance purchased and maintained by each person or entity
agreeing to waive claims pursuant to this Section 17.2.2.7 shall not prohibit this waiver of subrogation. This waiver
of subrogation shall be effective as to a person or entity (1) even though that person or entity would otherwise have a
duty of indemnification, contractual or otherwise, (2) even though that person or entity did not pay the insurance
premium directly or indirectly, or (3) whether or not the person or entity had an insurable interest in the damaged

property.

§17.2.2.7.2 If during the Project construction period the Owner insures properties, real or personal or both, at or
adjacent to the site by property insurance under policies separate from those insuring the Project, or if after final
payment property insurance is to be provided on the completed Project through a policy or policies other than those
insuring the Project during the construction period, to the extent permissible by such policies, the Owner waives all
rights in accordance with the terms of Section 17.2.2.7.1 for damages caused by fire or other causes of loss covered
by this separate property insurance.

§17.2.2.8 A loss insured under the Owner’s property insurance shall be adjusted by the Owner as fiduciary and made
payable to the Owner as fiduciary for the insureds, as their interests may appear, subject to requirements of any
applicable mortgagee clause. The Owner shall pay the Architect and Contractor their just shares of insurance

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 22
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-22



ATTACHMENT 6

proceeds received by the Owner, and by appropriate agreements, written where legally required for validity, the
Architect and Contractor shall make payments to their consultants and Subcontractors in similar manner.

§ 17.2.3 Other Insurance Provided by the Owner
(List below any other insurance coverage to be provided by the Owner and any applicable limits.)

Coverage Limits
N/A

§ 17.3 Performance Bond and Payment Bond

§ 17.3.1 The Owner shall have the right to require the Contractor to furnish bonds covering faithful performance of
the Contract and payment of obligations arising thereunder as stipulated in the Contract Documents on the date of
execution of the Contract.

§ 17.3.2 Upon the request of any person or entity appearing to be a potential beneficiary of bonds covering payment
of obligations arising under the Contract, the Contractor shall promptly furnish a copy of the bonds or shall
authorize a copy to be furnished.

ARTICLE 18 CORRECTION OF WORK

§ 18.1 The Contractor shall promptly correct Work rejected by the Architect or failing to conform to the
requirements of the Contract Documents, whether discovered before or after Substantial Completion and whether or
not fabricated, installed, or completed. Costs of correcting such rejected Work, including additional testing and
inspections, the cost of uncovering and replacement, and compensation for the Architect’s services and expenses
made necessary thereby, shall be at the Contractor’s expense, unless compensable under Section A.1.7.3 in Exhibit
A, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 18.2 In addition to the Contractor’s obligations under Section 9.4, if, within one year after the date of Substantial
Completion of the Work or designated portion thereof or after the date for commencement of warranties established
under Section 15.6.3, or by terms of an applicable special warranty required by the Contract Documents, any of the
Work is found to be not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall correct
it promptly after receipt of notice from the Owner to do so unless the Owner has previously given the Contractor a
written acceptance of such condition. The Owner shall give such notice promptly after discovery of the condition.
During the one-year period for correction of Work, if the Owner fails to notify the Contractor and give the
Contractor an opportunity to make the correction, the Owner waives the rights to require correction by the
Contractor and to make a claim for breach of warranty. Comprehensive inspections will be conducted prior to the
expiration of one (1) year from the completion of the project. If there are no deficiencies identifed within that one
(1) year period, the Contractor has no obligation for any further work.

§ 18.3 If the Contractor fails to correct nonconforming Work within a reasonable time, the Owner may correct it in
accordance with Section 8.3.

§ 18.4 The one-year period for correction of Work shall be extended with respect to portions of Work first performed
after Substantial Completion by the period of time between Substantial Completion and the actual completion of that
portion of the Work.

§ 18.5 The one-year period for correction of Work shall not be extended by corrective Work performed by the
Contractor pursuant to this Article 18.

ARTICLE 19 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

§ 19.1 Assignment of Contract

Neither party to the Contract shall assign the Contract without written consent of the other, except that the Owner
may, without consent of the Contractor, assign the Contract to a lender providing construction financing for the
Project if the lender assumes the Owner’s rights and obligations under the Contract Documents. The Contractor shall
execute all consents reasonably required to facilitate such assignment.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 23
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-23



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 19.2 Governing Law

The Contract shall be governed by the law of the place where the Project is located, excluding that jurisdiction’s
choice of law rules. If the parties have selected arbitration as the method of binding dispute resolution, the Federal
Arbitration Act shall govern Section 21.6.

§ 19.3 Tests and Inspections

Tests, inspections, and approvals of portions of the Work required by the Contract Documents or by applicable laws,
statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful orders of public authorities shall be made at an
appropriate time. Unless otherwise provided, the Contractor shall make arrangements for such tests, inspections, and
approvals with an independent testing laboratory or entity acceptable to the Owner, or with the appropriate public
authority, and shall bear all related costs of tests, inspections, and approvals. The Contractor shall give the Architect
timely notice of when and where tests and inspections are to be made so that the Architect may be present for such
procedures. The Owner shall bear costs of tests, inspections, or approvals that do not become requirements until
after bids are received or negotiations concluded. The Owner shall directly arrange and pay for tests, inspections, or
approvals where building codes or applicable laws or regulations so require.

§ 19.4 The Owner’s representative:
(Name, address, email address and other information)

Warren H. Anders

2740 York Road

Jamison, PA 18929

Telephone Number: 610.909.3321

Email Address: wanders@mbit.org

§ 19.5 The Contractor’s representative:
(Name, address, email address and other information)

Chad Munn

3413 Unionville Pike

Hatfield, PA 19044

Telephone Number: 215.997.2258

Email Address: chad@munnroofingcorp.com

§ 19.6 Neither the Owner’s nor the Contractor’s representative shall be changed without ten days’ prior notice to the
other party.

ARTICLE 20 TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT

§ 20.1 Termination by the Contractor

If the Architect fails to certify payment as provided in Section 15.4.1 for a period of 30 days through no fault of the
Contractor, or if the Owner fails to make payment as provided in Section 4.1.3 for a period of 30 days, the
Contractor may, upon seven additional days’ notice to the Owner and the Architect, terminate the Contract and
recover from the Owner payment for Work executed, including reasonable overhead and profit, costs incurred by
reason of such termination, and damages.

§ 20.2 Termination by the Owner for Cause
§ 20.2.1 The Owner may terminate the Contract if the Contractor
A repeatedly refuses or fails to supply enough properly skilled workers or proper materials;
.2 fails to make payment to Subcontractors for materials or labor in accordance with the respective
agreements between the Contractor and the Subcontractors;
.3 repeatedly disregards applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful
orders of a public authority; or
4 otherwise is guilty of substantial breach of a provision of the Contract Documents.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 24
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-24



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 20.2.2 When any of the reasons described in Section 20.2.1 exists, the Owner, upon certification by the Architect
that sufficient cause exists to justify such action, may, without prejudice to any other remedy the Owner may have
and after giving the Contractor seven days’ notice, terminate the Contract and take possession of the site and of all
materials, equipment, tools, and construction equipment and machinery thereon owned by the Contractor and may
finish the Work by whatever reasonable method the Owner may deem expedient. Upon request of the Contractor,
the Owner shall furnish to the Contractor a detailed accounting of the costs incurred by the Owner in finishing the
Work.

§ 20.2.3 When the Owner terminates the Contract for one of the reasons stated in Section 20.2.1, the Contractor shall
not be entitled to receive further payment until the Work is finished.

§ 20.2.4 If the unpaid balance of the Contract Sum exceeds costs of finishing the Work, including compensation for
the Architect’s services and expenses made necessary thereby, and other damages incurred by the Owner and not
expressly waived, such excess shall be paid to the Contractor. If such costs and damages exceed the unpaid balance,
the Contractor shall pay the difference to the Owner. The amount to be paid to the Contractor or Owner, as the case
may be, shall be certified by the Architect, upon application, and this obligation for payment shall survive
termination of the Contract.

§ 20.3 Termination by the Owner for Convenience

The Owner may, at any time, terminate the Contract for the Owner’s convenience and without cause. The Owner
shall pay the Contractor for Work executed; and costs incurred by reason of such termination, including costs
attributable to termination of Subcontracts; and a termination fee, if any, as follows:

(Insert the amount of or method for determining the fee payable to the Contractor by the Owner following a
termination for the Owner’s convenience, if any.)

No termination fee will be paid.

ARTICLE 21 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

§ 21.1 Claims, disputes, and other matters in question arising out of or relating to this Contract, including those
alleging an error or omission by the Architect but excluding those arising under Section 16.2, shall be referred
initially to the Architect for decision. Such matters, except those waived as provided for in Section 21.11 and
Sections 15.7.3 and 15.7.4, shall, after initial decision by the Architect or 30 days after submission of the matter to
the Architect, be subject to mediation as a condition precedent to binding dispute resolution.

§ 21.2 Notice of Claims

§ 21.2.1 Claims by either the Owner or Contractor, where the condition giving rise to the Claim is first discovered
prior to expiration of the period for correction of the Work set forth in Section 18.2, shall be initiated by notice to
the Architect within 21 days after occurrence of the event giving rise to such Claim or within 21 days after the
claimant first recognizes the condition giving rise to the Claim, whichever is later.

§ 21.2.2 Claims by either the Owner or Contractor, where the condition giving rise to the Claim is first discovered
after expiration of the period for correction of the Work set forth in Section 18.2, shall be initiated by notice to the
other party.

§ 21.3 Time Limits on Claims

The Owner and Contractor shall commence all claims and causes of action against the other and arising out of or
related to the Contract in accordance with the requirements of the final dispute resolution method selected in this
Agreement whether in contract, tort, breach of warranty, or otherwise, within the period specified by applicable law,
but in any case not more than 10 years after the date of Substantial Completion of the Work. The Owner and
Contractor waive all claims and causes of action not commenced in accordance with this Section 21.3.

§ 21.4 If a claim, dispute or other matter in question relates to or is the subject of a mechanic’s lien, the party
asserting such matter may proceed in accordance with applicable law to comply with the lien notice or filing
deadlines.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 25
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-25



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 21.5 The parties shall endeavor to resolve their disputes by mediation which, unless the parties mutually agree
otherwise, shall be administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with their Construction
Industry Mediation Procedures in effect on the date of this Agreement. A request for mediation shall be made in
writing, delivered to the other party to this Agreement, and filed with the person or entity administering the
mediation. The request may be made concurrently with the binding dispute resolution but, in such event, mediation
shall proceed in advance of binding dispute resolution proceedings, which shall be stayed pending mediation for a
period of 60 days from the date of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the parties or court order.
If an arbitration is stayed pursuant to this Section, the parties may nonetheless proceed to the selection of the
arbitrator(s) and agree upon a schedule for later proceedings.

§ 21.6 If the parties have selected arbitration as the method for binding dispute resolution in this Agreement, any
claim, subject to, but not resolved by, mediation shall be subject to arbitration which, unless the parties mutually
agree otherwise, shall be administered by the American Arbitration Association, in accordance with the
Construction Industry Arbitration Rules in effect on the date of this Agreement. Demand for arbitration shall be
made in writing, delivered to the other party to the Contract, and filed with the person or entity administering the
arbitration. The award rendered by the arbitrator or arbitrators shall be final, and judgment may be entered upon it in
accordance with applicable law in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

§ 21.7 Subject to the rules of the American Arbitration Association or other applicable arbitration rules, either party,
at its sole discretion, may consolidate an arbitration conducted under this Agreement with any other arbitration to
which it is a party provided that (1) the arbitration agreement governing the other arbitration permits consolidation;
(2) the arbitrations to be consolidated substantially involve common questions of law or fact; and (3) the arbitrations
employ materially similar procedural rules and methods for selecting arbitrator(s).

§ 21.8 Subject to the rules of the American Arbitration Association or other applicable arbitration rules, any party to
an arbitration may include by joinder persons or entities substantially involved in a common question of law or fact
whose presence is required if complete relief is to be accorded in arbitration provided that the party sought to be
joined consents in writing to such joinder. Consent to arbitration involving an additional person or entity shall not
constitute consent to arbitration of a Claim not described in the written Consent.

§ 21.9 The foregoing agreement to arbitrate and other agreements to arbitrate with an additional person or entity duly
consented to by parties to this Agreement, shall be specifically enforceable under applicable law in any court having
jurisdiction thereof.

§ 21.10 Continuing Contract Performance

Pending final resolution of a Claim, except as otherwise agreed in writing, the Contractor shall proceed diligently
with performance of the Contract and the Owner shall continue to make payments in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

§ 21.11 Waiver of Claims for Consequential Damages
The Contractor and Owner waive claims against each other for consequential damages arising out of or relating to
this Contract. This mutual waiver includes
.1 damages incurred by the Owner for rental expenses, for losses of use, income, profit, financing,
business and reputation, and for loss of management or employee productivity or of the services of
such persons; and
.2 damages incurred by the Contractor for principal office expenses including the compensation of
personnel stationed there, for losses of financing, business and reputation, and for loss of profit
except anticipated profit arising directly from the Work.

This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all consequential damages due to either party’s termination
in accordance with Article 20. Nothing contained in this Section 21.11 shall be deemed to preclude an award of

liquidated damages, when applicable, in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

This Agreement entered into as of the day and year first written above.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 26
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-26



ATTACHMENT 6

OWNER (Signature) CONTRACTOR (Signature)
Warren H. Anders, Facilities Manager Chad Munn, Vice President
(Printed name and title)

(Printed name and title)

Init AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by
nit. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 27
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644

which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms

of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA36)
6-27



ATTACHMENT 6

Additions and Deletions Report for
AIA® Document A104 - 2017

This Additions and Deletions Report, as defined on page 1 of the associated document, reproduces below all text the author has
added to the standard form AIA document in order to complete it, as well as any text the author may have added to or deleted from
the original AlA text. Added text is shown underlined. Deleted text is indicated with a horizontal line through the original AIA text.

Note: This Additions and Deletions Report is provided for information purposes only and is not incorporated into or constitute any
part of the associated AIA document. This Additions and Deletions Report and its associated document were generated
simultaneously by AIA software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022.

PAGE 1

AGREEMENT made as of the -day-of day of in the year Two Thousand Twenty-two

Middle Bucks Institute of Technology
2740 York Road

Jamison, PA 18929

Telephone Number: 610.909.3321

Munn Roofing Corporation

3413 Unionville Pike

Hatfield, PA 19044

Telephone Number: 215.997.2258

Middle Bucks Area Vocational - Technical School AuthorityPartial Roof Replacement Areas A, B, C

, RoofConnect Logistics, Inc.

44 Grant 65

Sheridan, AR 72150

Telephone Number: 877.942.5613

PAGE 3

[X ] Established as follows:

June 15, 2023

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,
1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on
11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance
with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-28



ATTACHMENT 6

[X.] By the following date: August 20, 2023

§ 2.4 Final Completion

Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall achieve
Final Completion of the entire Work by August 30, 2023.

[X] Stipulated Sum, in accordance with Section 3.2 below

§ 3.2 The Stipulated Sum shall be Four Hundred and Ninety-Six Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents
($ 496,800.00 ), subject to additions and deductions as provided in the Contract Documents.

PAGE 4

N/A

Treatment of surface corrosion on Square foot $13.00
existing metal deck Square foot $20.00
Metal Deck Replacement Square foot $15.00
22-gauge galvanized deck overlay Square foot $15.00
Wet insulation replacement Linear foot $5.00
Deteriorated Wood 1x4 Linear foot $7.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x4 Linear foot $8.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x6 Linear foot $9.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x8 Linear foot $10.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x10 Linear foot $38.00
Damaged coping metal replacement Linear foot $20.00

Damaged expand-o-flash expansion joint

cover replacement

N/A

§ 3.3.2 The Contractor’s Eee:Fee

NA

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,

1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and 2
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on
11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance

with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-29



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 3.4 Cost of the Work Plus Contractor’s Fee With a Guaranteed Maximum Price N/A

NA

§ 3.4.3.1 The sum of the Cost of the Work and the Contractor’s Fee is guaranteed by the Contractor not to exceed
N/A ($ ), subject to additions and deductions by changes in the Work as provided in the Contract Documents. This
maximum sum is referred to in the Contract Documents as the Guaranteed Maximum Price. Costs which would
cause the Guaranteed Maximum Price to be exceeded shall be paid by the Contractor without reimbursement by the
Owner.

PAGE 5

N/A

N/A
Treatment of surface corrosion on Square foot $13.00
existing metal deck Square foot $20.00
Metal Deck Replacement Square foot $15.00
22-gauge galvanized deck overlay Square foot $15.00
Wet insulation replacement Linear foot $5.00
Deteriorated Wood 1x4 Linear foot $7.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x4 Linear foot $8.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x6 Linear foot $9.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x8 Linear foot $10.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x10 Linear foot $38.00
Damaged coping metal replacement Linear foot $20.00
Damaged expand-o-flash expansion joint
cover replacement
N/A

N/A

PAGE 6

Liquidated damages of $250 per day will be assessed, unless the delay of work is caused by forces uncontrollable by

Contractor, including but not limited to, national or regional pandemic, material shortages, weather, acts of God,
etc.

§ 4.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is received by the Axehiteet-Owner not later than the 20th  day of a
month, the Owner shall make payment of the certified amount to the Contractor not later than the last day of the

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,
1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on
11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance

with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-30



ATTACHMENT 6

following month. If an Application for Payment is received by the Architect after the date fixed above, payment
shall be made by the Owner not later than () days after the Architect receives the Application for Payment.

N/A

'S

The Township will issue a Roofing Permit. Section 00300-5 Included in the Bid offer are all
applicable...inspections and reports that maybe required for completion of the work.

.5 Warwick Township issues a Certificate of Occupancy or states in writing that the project is completed to their
satisfaction.

N/A
PAGE 7

[X ] Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction (Court of Common Pleas of Bucks County, Pennsylvania)

N/A
N/A
1 Middle Bucks Institute 79
of Technology Partial
Roof Replacement Roof
Areas A.B.C
N/A

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,
1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on
11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance

with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-31



ATTACHMENT 6

N/A

PAGE 8

N/A

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,
1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on
11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance
with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-32



ATTACHMENT 6

N/A

PAGE 9

N/A

PAGE 11

§ 9.3.2 The Contractor shall enforce strict discipline and good order among the Contractor’s employees and other
persons carrying out the Work. The Contractor shall not permit employment of unfit persons or persons not skilled

in tasks assigned to them. -All Contractor employees will have standard clearnaces required to work in PA Schools
(ACT34 PA Criminal, ACT 151 Child Abuse, ACT 141 Federal Background.)

The Contractor warrants to the Owner and Architect that materials and equipment furnished under the Contract will
be of good quality and new unless the Contract Documents require or permit otherwise. The Contractor further
warrants that the Work will conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents and will be free from defects,
except for those inherent in the quality of the Work the Contract Documents require or permit. Work, materials, or
equipment not conforming to these requirements may be considered defective. The Contractor’s warranty excludes
remedy for damage or defect caused by abuse, alterations to the Work not executed by the Contractor, improper or
insufficient maintenance, improper operation or normal wear and tear under normal usage. All other warranties
required by the Contract Documents shall be issued in the name of the Owner, or shall be transferable to the Owner,
and shall commence in accordance with Section 15.6.3. Please refer to

Section 00300-2 Base Bid for more information on warranty.

PAGE 18

manner: There are no Subcontractors being utilized on this project.

The Township will issue a Roofing Permit. Section 00300-5 Included in the Bid offer are all
applicable...inspections and reports that maybe required for completion of the

work.

PAGE 19

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,
1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on
11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance
with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-33



ATTACHMENT 6

Final payment will not be made until Warwick Township issues a Certificate of Occupancy or states in writing that
the project is completed to their satisfaction.

PAGE 20

§ 17.1.1 The Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance of the types and limits of liability, containing the
endorsements, and subject to the terms and conditions, as described in this Section 17.1 or elsewhere in the Contract
Documents. The Contractor shall purchase and maintain the insurance required by this Agreement from an insurance
company or insurance companies lawfully authorized to issue insurance in the jurisdiction where the Project is
located. The Contractor cannot be self-insured. The Contractor shall maintain the required insurance until the
expiration of the period for correction of Work as set forth in Section 18.4, unless a different duration is stated
below:

§ 17.1.2 Commercial General Liability insurance for the Project written on an occurrence form with policy limits of
not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) each occurrence, Two Million Dollars and Zero
Cents ($ 2000000.00 ) general aggregate, and Two Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 2000000.00 ) aggregate for
products-completed operations hazard, providing coverage for claims including

§ 17.1.3 Automobile Liability covering vehicles owned by the Contractor and non-owned vehicles used by the
Contractor, with policy limits of not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) per accident, for
bodily injury, death of any person, and property damage arising out of the ownership, maintenance, and use of those
motor vehicles along with any other statutorily required automobile coverage.

§ 17.1.6 Employers’ Liability with policy limits not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 )
each accident, One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) each employee, and One Million Dollars and
Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) policy limit.

§ 17.1.7 If the Contractor is required to furnish professional services as part of the Work, the Contractor shall procure
Professional Liability insurance covering performance of the professional services, with policy limits of not less
than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) per claim and One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($
1000000.00 ) in the aggregate.

PAGE 21

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,
1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on
11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance
with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-34



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 17.1.11 The Contractor shall disclose to the Owner any deductible er-selfinsured-retentions-applicable to any
insurance required to be provided by the Contractor. The deductible must be satisfactory to the Owner, with said
approval not being unreasonably delayed or denied.

N/A
PAGE 23

N/A

§ 18.2 In addition to the Contractor’s obligations under Section 9.4, if, within one year after the date of Substantial
Completion of the Work or designated portion thereof or after the date for commencement of warranties established
under Section 15.6.3, or by terms of an applicable special warranty required by the Contract Documents, any of the
Work is found to be not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall correct
it promptly after receipt of notice from the Owner to do so unless the Owner has previously given the Contractor a
written acceptance of such condition. The Owner shall give such notice promptly after discovery of the condition.
During the one-year period for correction of Work, if the Owner fails to notify the Contractor and give the
Contractor an opportunity to make the correction, the Owner waives the rights to require correction by the
Contractor and to make a claim for breach of warranty. Comprehensive inspections will be conducted prior to the
expiration of one (1) year from the completion of the project. If there are no deficiencies identifed within that one
(1) year period, the Contractor has no obligation for any further work.

PAGE 24

Warren H. Anders

2740 York Road

Jamison, PA 18929

Telephone Number: 610.909.3321

Email Address: wanders@mbit.org

Chad Munn

3413 Unionville Pike

Hatfield, PA 19044

Telephone Number: 215.997.2258

Email Address: chad@munnroofingcorp.com

PAGE 25

No termination fee will be paid.

PAGE 27

Warren H. Anders, Facilities Manager Chad Munn, Vice President

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,
1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 12:39:30 ET on
11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance

with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-35



ATTACHMENT 6

Certification of Document's Authenticity
AIA® Document D401 ™ — 2003

I, Jeremy Hill, hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that I created the attached final
document simultaneously with its associated Additions and Deletions Report and this certification at 12:39:30 ET on
11/02/2022 under Order No. 2114309644 from AIA Contract Documents software and that in preparing the attached
final document I made no changes to the original text of AIA® Document A104™ - 2017, Standard Abbreviated Form
of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor, as published by the AIA in its software, other than those additions and
deletions shown in the associated Additions and Deletions Report.

(Signed)

(Title)

(Dated)

AIA Document D401™ - 2003. Copyright © 1992 and 2003 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,”

“AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA 1
software at 12:39:30 ET on 11/02/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only

be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA36)

6-36



Init.

=
N
NS

Iy
si
'I‘
‘l

_AIA Document A104 - 2017

ATTACHMENT 6

Standard Abbreviated Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor

AGREEMENT made as of the day of
(In words, indicate day, month and year.)

BETWEEN the Owner:
(Name, legal status, address and other information)

Middle Bucks Institute of Technology
2740 York Road

Jamison, PA 18929

Telephone Number: 610.909.3321

and the Contractor:
(Name, legal status, address and other information)

Munn Roofing Corporation

3413 Unionville Pike

Hatfield, PA 19044

Telephone Number: 215.997.2258

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
The author of this document has
added information needed for its
completion. The author may also
have revised the text of the original
AlA standard form. An Additions and
Deletions Report that notes added
information as well as revisions to
the standard form text is available
from the author and should be
reviewed. A vertical line in the left
margin of this document indicates
where the author has added
necessary information and where
the author has added to or deleted
from the original AIA text.

This document has important legal
consequences. Consultation with an
attorney is encouraged with respect

for the following Project: to its completion or modification.
(Name, location and detailed description)

Middle Bucks Area Vocational - Garage Roof 2740 York Rd
Jamison, PA 18929

The Architect:
(Name, legal status, address and other information)

, RoofConnect Logistics, Inc.44 Grant 65Sheridan, AR 72150Telephone Number:
877.942.5613

The Owner and Contractor agree as follows.

AlA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by
The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-37



ATTACHMENT 6

TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT

2 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

3 CONTRACT SUM

4 PAYMENT

5 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

6 ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

7 GENERAL PROVISIONS

8 OWNER

9 CONTRACTOR

10 ARCHITECT

11 SUBCONTRACTORS

12 CONSTRUCTION BY OWNER OR BY SEPARATE CONTRACTORS
13 CHANGES IN THE WORK

14 TIME

15 PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION

16 PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY

17 INSURANCE AND BONDS

18 CORRECTION OF WORK

19 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

20 TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT

21 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

EXHIBIT A DETERMINATION OF THE COST OF THE WORK
ARTICLE1 THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT

The Contractor shall execute the Work described in the Contract Documents, except as specifically indicated in the
Contract Documents to be the responsibility of others.

ARTICLE 2 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
§ 2.1 The date of commencement of the Work shall be:

(Check one of the following boxes.)

[ ] The date of this Agreement.

AlA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 2
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644

which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms

of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-38

Init.



ATTACHMENT 6

[ 1 A date set forth in a notice to proceed issued by the Owner.

| [X ] Established as follows:
(Insert a date or a means to determine the date of commencement of the Work.)

| November 15, 2022

If a date of commencement of the Work is not selected, then the date of commencement shall be the date of this
Agreement.

§ 2.2 The Contract Time shall be measured from the date of commencement.

§ 2.3 Substantial Completion

§ 2.3.1 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall
achieve Substantial Completion of the entire Work:

(Check the appropriate box and complete the necessary information.)

[ ] Notlaterthan ( ) calendar days from the date of commencement of the Work.
| [X ] By the following date: August 30, 2023
§ 2.3.2 Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, if portions of the Work
are to be completed prior to Substantial Completion of the entire Work, the Contractor shall achieve Substantial
Completion of such portions by the following dates:
Portion of Work Substantial Completion Date

§ 2.3.3 If the Contractor fails to achieve Substantial Completion as provided in this Section 2.3, liquidated damages,
if any, shall be assessed as set forth in Section 3.5.

§ 2.4 Final Completion
Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall achieve
Final Completion of the entire Work by August 30, 2023.

ARTICLE 3 CONTRACT SUM

§ 3.1 The Owner shall pay the Contractor the Contract Sum in current funds for the Contractor’s performance of the
Contract. The Contract Sum shall be one of the following:

(Check the appropriate box.)

[X] Stipulated Sum, in accordance with Section 3.2 below
[ 1 Costofthe Work plus the Contractor’s Fee, in accordance with Section 3.3 below

[ 1 Costofthe Work plus the Contractor’s Fee with a Guaranteed Maximum Price, in accordance with Section 3.4
below

(Based on the selection above, complete Section 3.2, 3.3 or 3.4 below.)

§ 3.2 The Stipulated Sum shall be Thirty-nine Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty-eight Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 39
,828.00 ), subject to additions and deductions as provided in the Contract Documents.

§ 3.2.1 The Stipulated Sum is based upon the following alternates, if any, which are described in the Contract
Documents and are hereby accepted by the Owner:

AlA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 3
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644

which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms

of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-39

Init.



ATTACHMENT 6

(State the numbers or other identification of accepted alternates. If the bidding or proposal documents permit the
Owner to accept other alternates subsequent to the execution of this Agreement, attach a schedule of such other
alternates showing the amount for each and the date when that amount expires.)

| N/A

§ 3.2.2 Unit prices, if any:
(Identify the item and state the unit price and the quantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be

applicable.)

Item Units and Limitations Price per Unit ($0.00)
Treatment of surface corrosion on Square foot $13.00
existing metal deck Square foot $20.00
Metal Deck Replacement Square foot $15.00
22-gauge galvanized deck overlay Square foot $15.00
Wet insulation replacement Linear foot $5.00
Deteriorated Wood 1x4 Linear foot $7.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x4 Linear foot $8.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x6 Linear foot $9.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x8 Linear foot $10.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x10 Linear foot $38.00
Damaged coping metal replacement Linear foot $20.00

Damaged expand-o-flash expansion joint
cover replacement

§ 3.2.3 Allowances, if any, included in the stipulated sum:
(Identify each allowance.)

Item Price
N/A

§ 3.3 Cost of the Work Plus Contractor’s Fee
§ 3.3.1 The Cost of the Work is as defined in Exhibit A, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

| § 3.3.2 The Contractor’s Fee
(State a lump sum, percentage of Cost of the Work or other provision for determining the Contractor’s Fee and the
method of adjustment to the Fee for changes in the Work.)

| N/A

§ 3.4 Cost of the Work Plus Contractor’s Fee With a Guaranteed Maximum Price N/A
§ 3.4.1 The Cost of the Work is as defined in Exhibit A, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 3.4.2 The Contractor’s Fee:
(State a lump sum, percentage of Cost of the Work or other provision for determining the Contractor’s Fee and the
method of adjustment to the Fee for changes in the Work.)

| N/A

§ 3.4.3 Guaranteed Maximum Price
§ 3.4.3.1 The sum of the Cost of the Work and the Contractor’s Fee is guaranteed by the Contractor not to exceed

| N/A ($ ), subject to additions and deductions by changes in the Work as provided in the Contract Documents. This
maximum sum is referred to in the Contract Documents as the Guaranteed Maximum Price. Costs which would
cause the Guaranteed Maximum Price to be exceeded shall be paid by the Contractor without reimbursement by the
Owner.
(Insert specific provisions if the Contractor is to participate in any savings.)

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 4
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-40



ATTACHMENT 6

N/A

§ 3.4.3.2 The Guaranteed Maximum Price is based on the following alternates, if any, which are described in the
Contract Documents and are hereby accepted by the Owner:

(State the numbers or other identification of accepted alternates. If the bidding or proposal documents permit the
Owner to accept other alternates subsequent to the execution of this Agreement, attach a schedule of such other
alternates showing the amount for each and the date when that amount expires.)

N/A

§ 3.4.3.3 Unit Prices, if any:
(Identify the item and state the unit price and the quantity limitations, if any, to which the unit price will be

applicable.)

Item Units and Limitations Price per Unit ($0.00)
Treatment of surface corrosion on Square foot $13.00
existing metal deck Square foot $20.00
Metal Deck Replacement Square foot $15.00
22-gauge galvanized deck overlay Square foot $15.00
Wet insulation replacement Linear foot $5.00
Deteriorated Wood 1x4 Linear foot $7.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x4 Linear foot $8.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x6 Linear foot $9.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x8 Linear foot $10.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x10 Linear foot $38.00
Damaged coping metal replacement Linear foot $20.00

Damaged expand-o-flash expansion joint
cover replacement

§ 3.4.3.4 Allowances, if any, included in the Guaranteed Maximum Price:
(Identify each allowance.)

Item Price
N/A

§ 3.4.3.5 Assumptions, if any, on which the Guaranteed Maximum Price is based:

N/A

§ 3.4.3.6 To the extent that the Contract Documents are anticipated to require further development, the Guaranteed
Maximum Price includes the costs attributable to such further development consistent with the Contract Documents
and reasonably inferable therefrom. Such further development does not include changes in scope, systems, kinds and
quality of materials, finishes or equipment, all of which, if required, shall be incorporated by Change Order.

§ 3.4.3.7 The Owner shall authorize preparation of revisions to the Contract Documents that incorporate the agreed-
upon assumptions contained in Section 3.4.3.5. The Owner shall promptly furnish such revised Contract Documents
to the Contractor. The Contractor shall notify the Owner and Architect of any inconsistencies between the agreed-
upon assumptions contained in Section 3.4.3.5 and the revised Contract Documents.

§ 3.5 Liquidated damages, if any:
(Insert terms and conditions for liquidated damages, if any.)

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 5
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-41



ATTACHMENT 6

Liquidated damages of $250 per day will be assessed, unless the delay of work is caused by forces uncontrollable by
Contractor, including but not limited to, national or regional pandemic, material shortages, weather, acts of God, etc.

ARTICLE 4 PAYMENT

§ 4.1 Progress Payments

§ 4.1.1 Based upon Applications for Payment submitted to the Architect by the Contractor and Certificates for
Payment issued by the Architect, the Owner shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Sum to the
Contractor as provided below and elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

§ 4.1.2 The period covered by each Application for Payment shall be one calendar month ending on the last day of
| the month.

| § 4.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is received by the Owner not later than the 20th day of a month,
the Owner shall make payment of the certified amount to the Contractor not later than the last day of the following
month. If an Application for Payment is received by the Architect after the date fixed above, payment shall be made
by the Owner not later than () days after the Architect receives the Application for Payment.
(Federal, state or local laws may require payment within a certain period of time.)

§ 4.1.4 For each progress payment made prior to Substantial Completion of the Work, the Owner may withhold
retainage from the payment otherwise due as follows:

(Insert a percentage or amount to be withheld as retainage from each Application for Payment and any terms for
reduction of retainage during the course of the Work. The amount of retainage may be limited by governing law.)

| N/A

§ 4.1.5 Payments due and unpaid under the Contract shall bear interest from the date payment is due at the rate stated
below, or in the absence thereof, at the legal rate prevailing from time to time at the place where the Project is
located.

(Insert rate of interest agreed upon, if any.)

3%

§ 4.2 Final Payment
§ 4.2.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the Owner to the
Contractor when
.1 the Contractor has fully performed the Contract except for the Contractor’s responsibility to correct
Work as provided in Section 18.2, and to satisfy other requirements, if any, which extend beyond
final payment;
.2 the Contractor has submitted a final accounting for the Cost of the Work, where payment is on the
basis of the Cost of the Work with or without a Guaranteed Maximum Price; and
.3 afinal Certificate for Payment has been issued by the Architect in accordance with Section 15.7.1.
4
The Township will issue a Roofing Permit. Section 00300-5 Included in the Bid offer are all
applicable...inspections and reports that maybe required for completion of the work.
.5 Warwick Township issues a Certificate of Occupancy or states in writing that the project is completed to their
satisfaction.

§ 4.2.2 The Owner’s final payment to the Contractor shall be made no later than 30 days after the issuance of the
Architect’s final Certificate for Payment, or as follows:

| N/A

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 6
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-42



ATTACHMENT 6

ARTICLE 5 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

§ 5.1 Binding Dispute Resolution

For any claim subject to, but not resolved by, mediation pursuant to Section 21.5, the method of binding dispute
resolution shall be as follows:

(Check the appropriate box.)

[ 1 Arbitration pursuant to Section 21.6 of this Agreement

| [X ] Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction (Court of Common Pleas of Bucks County, Pennsylvania)

[ 1 Other (Specify)

If the Owner and Contractor do not select a method of binding dispute resolution, or do not subsequently agree in
writing to a binding dispute resolution method other than litigation, claims will be resolved in a court of competent
jurisdiction.

ARTICLE 6 ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
§ 6.1 The Contract Documents are defined in Article 7 and, except for Modifications issued after execution of this
Agreement, are enumerated in the sections below.

§ 6.1.1 The Agreement is this executed AIA Document A104™-2017, Standard Abbreviated Form of Agreement
Between Owner and Contractor.

§ 6.1.2 AIA Document E203™-2013, Building Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, dated as indicated
below:
(Insert the date of the E203—2013 incorporated into this Agreement.)

N/A
§ 6.1.3 The Supplementary and other Conditions of the Contract:

Document Title Date Pages
N/A

§ 6.1.4 The Specifications:
(Either list the Specifications here or refer to an exhibit attached to this Agreement.)

Section Title Date Pages

1 Bid #BID-24147 11
Middle Bucks Institue
of Technology - Garage
(Jamison, PA)

§ 6.1.5 The Drawings:
(Either list the Drawings here or refer to an exhibit attached to this Agreement.)

N/A

Number Title Date
N/A

§ 6.1.6 The Addenda, if any:

AlA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 7
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644

which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms

of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-43

Init.



ATTACHMENT 6

Number Date Pages
N/A

Portions of Addenda relating to bidding or proposal requirements are not part of the Contract Documents unless the
bidding or proposal requirements are enumerated in this Article 6.

(Paragraphs Deleted)

(Table Deleted)

(Paragraph Deleted)

(Table Deleted)

.2 Other documents, if any, listed below:
(List here any additional documents that are intended to form part of the Contract Documents.)

N/A

ARTICLE 7 GENERAL PROVISIONS

§ 7.1 The Contract Documents

The Contract Documents are enumerated in Article 6 and consist of this Agreement (including, if applicable,
Supplementary and other Conditions of the Contract), Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to the
execution of this Agreement, other documents listed in this Agreement, and Modifications issued after execution of
this Agreement. A Modification is (1) a written amendment to the Contract signed by both parties, (2) a Change
Order, (3) a Construction Change Directive, or (4) a written order for a minor change in the Work issued by the
Architect. The intent of the Contract Documents is to include all items necessary for the proper execution and
completion of the Work by the Contractor. The Contract Documents are complementary, and what is required by
one shall be as binding as if required by all; performance by the Contractor shall be required to the extent consistent
with the Contract Documents and reasonably inferable from them as being necessary to produce the indicated
results.

§ 7.2 The Contract

The Contract Documents form the Contract for Construction. The Contract represents the entire and integrated
agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either
written or oral. The Contract may be amended or modified only by a Modification. The Contract Documents shall
not be construed to create a contractual relationship of any kind between any persons or entities other than the
Owner and the Contractor.

§ 7.3 The Work

The term “Work” means the construction and services required by the Contract Documents, whether completed or
partially completed, and includes all other labor, materials, equipment, and services provided or to be provided by
the Contractor to fulfill the Contractor’s obligations. The Work may constitute the whole or a part of the Project.

§ 7.4 Instruments of Service

Instruments of Service are representations, in any medium of expression now known or later developed, of the
tangible and intangible creative work performed by the Architect and the Architect’s consultants under their
respective professional services agreements. Instruments of Service may include, without limitation, studies,
surveys, models, sketches, drawings, specifications, and other similar materials.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 8
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-44



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 7.5 Ownership and use of Drawings, Specifications and Other Instruments of Service

§ 7.5.1 The Architect and the Architect’s consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their respective
Instruments of Service, including the Drawings and Specifications, and will retain all common law, statutory and
other reserved rights in their Instruments of Service, including copyrights. The Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-
subcontractors, and suppliers shall not own or claim a copyright in the Instruments of Service. Submittal or
distribution to meet official regulatory requirements or for other purposes in connection with the Project is not to be
construed as publication in derogation of the Architect’s or Architect’s consultants’ reserved rights.

§ 7.5.2 The Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors and suppliers are authorized to use and reproduce the
Instruments of Service provided to them, subject to the protocols established pursuant to Sections 7.6 and 7.7, solely
and exclusively for execution of the Work. All copies made under this authorization shall bear the copyright notice,
if any, shown on the Instruments of Service. The Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors, and suppliers may
not use the Instruments of Service on other projects or for additions to this Project outside the scope of the Work
without the specific written consent of the Owner, Architect and the Architect’s consultants.

§ 7.6 Digital Data Use and Transmission

The parties shall agree upon protocols governing the transmission and use of Instruments of Service or any other
information or documentation in digital form. The parties will use AIA Document E203™-2013, Building
Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, to establish the protocols for the development, use, transmission,
and exchange of digital data.

§ 7.7 Building Information Models Use and Reliance

Any use of, or reliance on, all or a portion of a building information model without agreement to protocols
governing the use of, and reliance on, the information contained in the model and without having those protocols set
forth in ATA Document E203™-2013, Building Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, and the requisite
AIA Document G202™-2013, Project Building Information Modeling Protocol Form, shall be at the using or
relying party’s sole risk and without liability to the other party and its contractors or consultants, the authors of, or
contributors to, the building information model, and each of their agents and employees.

§ 7.8 Severability

The invalidity of any provision of the Contract Documents shall not invalidate the Contract or its remaining
provisions. If it is determined that any provision of the Contract Documents violates any law, or is otherwise invalid
or unenforceable, then that provision shall be revised to the extent necessary to make that provision legal and
enforceable. In such case the Contract Documents shall be construed, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to give
effect to the parties' intentions and purposes in executing the Contract.

§ 7.9 Notice

§ 7.9.1 Except as otherwise provided in Section 7.9.2, where the Contract Documents require one party to notify or
give notice to the other party, such notice shall be provided in writing to the designated representative of the party to
whom the notice is addressed and shall be deemed to have been duly served if delivered in person, by mail, by
courier, or by electronic transmission in accordance with ATA Document E203™-2013, Building Information
Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, if completed, or as otherwise set forth below:

(If other than in accordance with AIA Document E203—2013, insert requirements for delivering Notice in electronic
format such as name, title and email address of the recipient and whether and how the system will be required to
generate a read receipt for the transmission.)

N/A

§ 7.9.2 Notice of Claims shall be provided in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly served only if delivered
to the designated representative of the party to whom the notice is addressed by certified or registered mail, or by
courier providing proof of delivery.

§ 7.10 Relationship of the Parties

Where the Contract is based on the Cost of the Work plus the Contractor’s Fee, with or without a Guaranteed
Maximum Price, the Contractor accepts the relationship of trust and confidence established by this Agreement and
covenants with the Owner to cooperate with the Architect and exercise the Contractor’s skill and judgment in
furthering the interests of the Owner; to furnish efficient business administration and supervision; to furnish at all

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 9
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-45



ATTACHMENT 6

times an adequate supply of workers and materials; and to perform the Work in an expeditious and economical
manner consistent with the Owner’s interests. The Owner agrees to furnish and approve, in a timely manner,
information required by the Contractor and to make payments to the Contractor in accordance with the requirements
of the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 8 OWNER

§ 8.1 Information and Services Required of the Owner

§ 8.1.1 Prior to commencement of the Work, at the written request by the Contractor, the Owner shall furnish to the
Contractor reasonable evidence that the Owner has made financial arrangements to fulfill the Owner’s obligations
under the Contract. The Contractor shall have no obligation to commence the Work until the Owner provides such
evidence. If commencement of the Work is delayed under this Section 8.1.1, the Contract Time shall be extended
appropriately.

§ 8.1.2 The Owner shall furnish all necessary surveys and a legal description of the site.

§ 8.1.3 The Contractor shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy of information furnished by the Owner but shall
exercise proper precautions relating to the safe performance of the Work.

§ 8.1.4 Except for permits and fees that are the responsibility of the Contractor under the Contract Documents,
including those required under Section 9.6.1, the Owner shall secure and pay for other necessary approvals,
easements, assessments, and charges required for the construction, use, or occupancy of permanent structures or for
permanent changes in existing facilities.

§ 8.2 Owner’s Right to Stop the Work

If the Contractor fails to correct Work which is not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents,
or repeatedly fails to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents, the Owner may issue a written
order to the Contractor to stop the Work, or any portion thereof, until the cause for such order is eliminated;
however, the right of the Owner to stop the Work shall not give rise to a duty on the part of the Owner to exercise
this right for the benefit of the Contractor or any other person or entity.

§ 8.3 Owner’s Right to Carry Out the Work

If the Contractor defaults or neglects to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents, and fails
within a ten-day period after receipt of notice from the Owner to commence and continue correction of such default
or neglect with diligence and promptness, the Owner may, without prejudice to any other remedies the Owner may
have, correct such default or neglect. Such action by the Owner and amounts charged to the Contractor are both
subject to prior approval of the Architect and the Architect may, pursuant to Section 15.4.3, withhold or nullify a
Certificate for Payment in whole or in part, to the extent reasonably necessary to reimburse the Owner for the
reasonable cost of correcting such deficiencies, including the Owner’s expenses and compensation for the
Architect’s additional services made necessary by such default, neglect, or failure. If the Contractor disagrees with
the actions of the Owner or the Architect, or the amounts claimed as costs to the Owner, the Contractor may file a
Claim pursuant to Article 21.

ARTICLE9 CONTRACTOR

§ 9.1 Review of Contract Documents and Field Conditions by Contractor

§ 9.1.1 Execution of the Contract by the Contractor is a representation that the Contractor has visited the site,
become generally familiar with local conditions under which the Work is to be performed and correlated personal
observations with requirements of the Contract Documents.

§ 9.1.2 Because the Contract Documents are complementary, the Contractor shall, before starting each portion of the
Work, carefully study and compare the various Contract Documents relative to that portion of the Work, as well as
the information furnished by the Owner pursuant to Section 8.1.2, shall take field measurements of any existing
conditions related to that portion of the Work and shall observe any conditions at the site affecting it. These
obligations are for the purpose of facilitating coordination and construction by the Contractor and are not for the
purpose of discovering errors, omissions, or inconsistencies in the Contract Documents; however, the Contractor
shall promptly report to the Architect any errors, inconsistencies, or omissions discovered by or made known to the
Contractor as a request for information in such form as the Architect may require. It is recognized that the

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 10
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-46



ATTACHMENT 6

Contractor’s review is made in the Contractor’s capacity as a contractor and not as a licensed design professional
unless otherwise specifically provided in the Contract Documents.

§ 9.1.3 The Contractor is not required to ascertain that the Contract Documents are in accordance with applicable
laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful orders of public authorities, but the Contractor
shall promptly report to the Architect any nonconformity discovered by or made known to the Contractor as a
request for information in such form as the Architect may require.

§ 9.2 Supervision and Construction Procedures

§ 9.2.1 The Contractor shall supervise and direct the Work, using the Contractor’s best skill and attention. The
Contractor shall be solely responsible for and have control over construction means, methods, techniques,
sequences, and procedures, and for coordinating all portions of the Work under the Contract, unless the Contract
Documents give other specific instructions concerning these matters.

§ 9.2.2 The Contractor shall be responsible to the Owner for acts and omissions of the Contractor’s employees,
Subcontractors and their agents and employees, and other persons or entities performing portions of the Work for or
on behalf of the Contractor or any of its Subcontractors.

§ 9.3 Labor and Materials

§ 9.3.1 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall provide and pay for labor,
materials, equipment, tools, construction equipment and machinery, water, heat, utilities, transportation, and other
facilities and services necessary for proper execution and completion of the Work whether temporary or permanent
and whether or not incorporated or to be incorporated in the Work.

§ 9.3.2 The Contractor shall enforce strict discipline and good order among the Contractor’s employees and other
persons carrying out the Work. The Contractor shall not permit employment of unfit persons or persons not skilled
in tasks assigned to them. All Contractor employees will have standard clearances required to work in PA Schools,
and will provide to MBIT (ACT34 PA Criminal, ACT 151 Child Abuse, ACT 141 Federal Background.)

§ 9.3.3 The Contractor may make a substitution only with the consent of the Owner, after evaluation by the Architect
and in accordance with a Modification.

§ 9.4 Warranty

The Contractor warrants to the Owner and Architect that materials and equipment furnished under the Contract will
be of good quality and new unless the Contract Documents require or permit otherwise. The Contractor further
warrants that the Work will conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents and will be free from defects,
except for those inherent in the quality of the Work the Contract Documents require or permit. Work, materials, or
equipment not conforming to these requirements may be considered defective. The Contractor’s warranty excludes
remedy for damage or defect caused by abuse, alterations to the Work not executed by the Contractor, improper or
insufficient maintenance, improper operation or normal wear and tear under normal usage. All other warranties
required by the Contract Documents shall be issued in the name of the Owner, or shall be transferable to the Owner,
and shall commence in accordance with Section 15.6.3. Please refer to

Section 00300-2 Base Bid for more information on warranty.

§ 9.5 Taxes
The Contractor shall pay sales, consumer, use, and other similar taxes that are legally enacted when bids are
received or negotiations concluded, whether or not yet effective or merely scheduled to go into effect.

§ 9.6 Permits, Fees, Notices, and Compliance with Laws

§ 9.6.1 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall secure and pay for the building
permit as well as other permits, fees, licenses, and inspections by government agencies necessary for proper
execution and completion of the Work that are customarily secured after execution of the Contract and legally
required at the time bids are received or negotiations concluded.

§ 9.6.2 The Contractor shall comply with and give notices required by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
rules and regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities applicable to performance of the Work. If the
Contractor performs Work knowing it to be contrary to applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 11
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-47



ATTACHMENT 6

regulations, or lawful orders of public authorities, the Contractor shall assume appropriate responsibility for such
Work and shall bear the costs attributable to correction.

§ 9.7 Allowances

The Contractor shall include in the Contract Sum all allowances stated in the Contract Documents. The Owner shall
select materials and equipment under allowances with reasonable promptness. Allowance amounts shall include the
costs to the Contractor of materials and equipment delivered at the site and all required taxes, less applicable trade
discounts. Contractor’s costs for unloading and handling at the site, labor, installation, overhead, profit, and other
expenses contemplated for stated allowance amounts shall be included in the Contract Sum but not in the allowance.

§ 9.8 Contractor’s Construction Schedules

§ 9.8.1 The Contractor, promptly after being awarded the Contract, shall submit for the Owner’s and Architect’s
information a Contractor’s construction schedule for the Work. The schedule shall not exceed time limits current
under the Contract Documents, shall be revised at appropriate intervals as required by the conditions of the Work
and Project, shall be related to the entire Project to the extent required by the Contract Documents, and shall provide
for expeditious and practicable execution of the Work.

§ 9.8.2 The Contractor shall perform the Work in general accordance with the most recent schedule submitted to the
Owner and Architect.

§ 9.9 Submittals

§ 9.9.1 The Contractor shall review for compliance with the Contract Documents and submit to the Architect Shop
Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals required by the Contract Documents in coordination with
the Contractor’s construction schedule and in such sequence as to allow the Architect reasonable time for review. By
submitting Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals, the Contractor represents to the Owner
and Architect that the Contractor has (1) reviewed and approved them; (2) determined and verified materials, field
measurements, and field construction criteria related thereto, or will do so; and (3) checked and coordinated the
information contained within such submittals with the requirements of the Work and of the Contract Documents.
The Work shall be in accordance with approved submittals.

§ 9.9.2 Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples and similar submittals are not Contract Documents.

§ 9.9.3 The Contractor shall not be required to provide professional services that constitute the practice of
architecture or engineering unless such services are specifically required by the Contract Documents or unless the
Contractor needs to provide such services in order to carry out the Contractor's own responsibilities. If professional
design services or certifications by a design professional are specifically required, the Owner and the Architect will
specify the performance and design criteria that such services must satisfy. The Contractor shall cause such services
or certifications to be provided by an appropriately licensed design professional. If no criteria are specified, the
design shall comply with applicable codes and ordinances. Each Party shall be entitled to rely upon the information
provided by the other Party. The Architect will review and approve or take other appropriate action on submittals for
the limited purpose of checking for conformance with information provided and the design concept expressed in the
Contract Documents. The Architect’s review of Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals shall
be for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with information given and the design concept expressed in
the Contract Documents. In performing such review, the Architect will approve, or take other appropriate action
upon, the Contractor’s Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals.

§ 9.10 Use of Site

The Contractor shall confine operations at the site to areas permitted by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
rules and regulations, lawful orders of public authorities, and the Contract Documents and shall not unreasonably
encumber the site with materials or equipment.

§ 9.11 Cutting and Patching
The Contractor shall be responsible for cutting, fitting, or patching required to complete the Work or to make its
parts fit together properly.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 12
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-48



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 9.12 Cleaning Up

The Contractor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of waste materials and rubbish
caused by operations under the Contract. At completion of the Work, the Contractor shall remove waste materials,
rubbish, the Contractor’s tools, construction equipment, machinery, and surplus material from and about the Project.

§ 9.13 Access to Work
The Contractor shall provide the Owner and Architect with access to the Work in preparation and progress wherever
located.

§ 9.14 Royalties, Patents and Copyrights

The Contractor shall pay all royalties and license fees. The Contractor shall defend suits or claims for infringement
of copyrights and patent rights and shall hold the Owner and Architect harmless from loss on account thereof, but
shall not be responsible for defense or loss when a particular design, process, or product of a particular manufacturer
or manufacturers is required by the Contract Documents or where the copyright violations are contained in
Drawings, Specifications or other documents prepared by the Owner or Architect. However, if an infringement of a
copyright or patent is discovered by, or made known to, the Contractor, the Contractor shall be responsible for the
loss unless the information is promptly furnished to the Architect.

§ 9.15 Indemnification

§ 9.15.1 To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner,
Architect, Architect’s consultants, and agents and employees of any of them from and against claims, damages,
losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from performance of the
Work, provided that such claim, damage, loss, or expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death,
or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the Work itself), but only to the extent caused by the
negligent acts or omissions of the Contractor, a Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, or
anyone for whose acts they may be liable, regardless of whether or not such claim, damage, loss, or expense is
caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or reduce
other rights or obligations of indemnity which would otherwise exist as to a party or person described in this Section
9.15.1.

§ 9.15.2 In claims against any person or entity indemnified under this Section 9.15 by an employee of the Contractor,
a Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, the
indemnification obligation under Section 9.15.1 shall not be limited by a limitation on amount or type of damages,
compensation or benefits payable by or for the Contractor or Subcontractor under workers’ compensation acts,
disability benefit acts or other employee benefit acts.

ARTICLE 10 ARCHITECT

§ 10.1 The Architect will provide administration of the Contract as described in the Contract Documents and will be
an Owner’s representative during construction, until the date the Architect issues the final Certificate for Payment.
The Architect will have authority to act on behalf of the Owner only to the extent provided in the Contract
Documents, unless otherwise modified in writing in accordance with other provisions of the Contract.

§ 10.2 Duties, responsibilities, and limitations of authority of the Architect as set forth in the Contract Documents
shall not be restricted, modified, or extended without written consent of the Owner, Contractor, and Architect.
Consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

§ 10.3 The Architect will visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of the construction to become generally
familiar with the progress and quality of the portion of the Work completed, and to determine in general, if the Work
observed is being performed in a manner indicating that the Work, when fully completed, will be in accordance with
the Contract Documents. However, the Architect will not be required to make exhaustive or continuous on-site
inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. The Architect will not have control over, charge of, or
responsibility for the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures, or for safety precautions
and programs in connection with the Work, since these are solely the Contractor’s rights and responsibilities under
the Contract Documents.

§ 10.4 On the basis of the site visits, the Architect will keep the Owner reasonably informed about the progress and
quality of the portion of the Work completed, and promptly report to the Owner (1) known deviations from the

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 13
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-49



ATTACHMENT 6

Contract Documents, (2) known deviations from the most recent construction schedule submitted by the Contractor,
and (3) defects and deficiencies observed in the Work. The Architect will not be responsible for the Contractor’s
failure to perform the Work in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Architect will not
have control over or charge of and will not be responsible for acts or omissions of the Contractor, Subcontractors, or
their agents or employees, or any other persons or entities performing portions of the Work.

§ 10.5 Based on the Architect’s evaluations of the Work and of the Contractor’s Applications for Payment, the
Architect will review and certify the amounts due the Contractor and will issue Certificates for Payment in such
amounts.

§ 10.6 The Architect has authority to reject Work that does not conform to the Contract Documents and to require
inspection or testing of the Work.

§ 10.7 The Architect will review and approve or take other appropriate action upon, the Contractor’s submittals such
as Shop Drawings, Product Data, and Samples, but only for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with
information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents.

§ 10.8 The Architect will interpret and decide matters concerning performance under, and requirements of, the
Contract Documents on written request of either the Owner or Contractor. The Architect will make initial decisions
on all claims, disputes, and other matters in question between the Owner and Contractor but will not be liable for
results of any interpretations or decisions rendered in good faith.

§ 10.9 The Architect’s decisions on matters relating to aesthetic effect will be final if consistent with the intent
expressed in the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 11 SUBCONTRACTORS
§ 11.1 A Subcontractor is a person or entity who has a direct contract with the Contractor to perform a portion of the
Work at the site.

§ 11.2 Unless otherwise stated in the Contract Documents, the Contractor, as soon as practicable after award of the
Contract, shall notify the Owner and Architect of the Subcontractors or suppliers proposed for each of the principal
portions of the Work. The Contractor shall not contract with any Subcontractor or supplier to whom the Owner or
Architect has made reasonable written objection within ten days after receipt of the Contractor’s list of
Subcontractors and suppliers. If the proposed but rejected Subcontractor was reasonably capable of performing the
Work, the Contract Sum and Contract Time shall be increased or decreased by the difference, if any, occasioned by
such change, and an appropriate Change Order shall be issued before commencement of the substitute
Subcontractor’s Work. The Contractor shall not be required to contract with anyone to whom the Contractor has
made reasonable objection.

§ 11.3 Contracts between the Contractor and Subcontractors shall (1) require each Subcontractor, to the extent of the
Work to be performed by the Subcontractor, to be bound to the Contractor by the terms of the Contract Documents,
and to assume toward the Contractor all the obligations and responsibilities, including the responsibility for safety of
the Subcontractor’s Work, which the Contractor, by the Contract Documents, assumes toward the Owner and
Architect, and (2) allow the Subcontractor the benefit of all rights, remedies and redress against the Contractor that
the Contractor, by these Contract Documents, has against the Owner.

ARTICLE 12 CONSTRUCTION BY OWNER OR BY SEPARATE CONTRACTORS

§ 12.1 The term “Separate Contractor(s)” shall mean other contractors retained by the Owner under separate
agreements. The Owner reserves the right to perform construction or operations related to the Project with the
Owner’s own forces, and with Separate Contractors retained under Conditions of the Contract substantially similar
to those of this Contract, including those provisions of the Conditions of the Contract related to insurance and
waiver of subrogation.

§ 12.2 The Contractor shall afford the Owner and Separate Contractors reasonable opportunity for introduction and
storage of their materials and equipment and performance of their activities, and shall connect and coordinate the
Contractor’s activities with theirs as required by the Contract Documents.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 14
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-50



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 12.3 The Owner shall be reimbursed by the Contractor for costs incurred by the Owner which are payable to a
Separate Contractor because of delays, improperly timed activities, or defective construction of the Contractor. The
Owner shall be responsible to the Contractor for costs incurred by the Contractor because of delays, improperly
timed activities, damage to the Work, or defective construction of a Separate Contractor.

ARTICLE 13 CHANGES IN THE WORK

§ 13.1 By appropriate Modification, changes in the Work may be accomplished after execution of the Contract. The
Owner, without invalidating the Contract, may order changes in the Work within the general scope of the Contract
consisting of additions, deletions, or other revisions, with the Contract Sum and Contract Time being adjusted
accordingly. Such changes in the Work shall be authorized by written Change Order signed by the Owner,
Contractor, and Architect, or by written Construction Change Directive signed by the Owner and Architect. Upon
issuance of the Change Order or Construction Change Directive, the Contractor shall proceed promptly with such
changes in the Work, unless otherwise provided in the Change Order or Construction Change Directive.

§ 13.2 Adjustments in the Contract Sum and Contract Time resulting from a change in the Work shall be determined
by mutual agreement of the parties or, in the case of a Construction Change Directive signed only by the Owner and
Architect, by the Contractor’s cost of labor, material, equipment, and reasonable overhead and profit, unless the
parties agree on another method for determining the cost or credit. Pending final determination of the total cost of a
Construction Change Directive, the Contractor may request payment for Work completed pursuant to the
Construction Change Directive. The Architect will make an interim determination of the amount of payment due for
purposes of certifying the Contractor’s monthly Application for Payment. When the Owner and Contractor agree on
adjustments to the Contract Sum and Contract Time arising from a Construction Change Directive, the Architect
will prepare a Change Order.

§ 13.3 The Architect will have authority to order minor changes in the Work not involving adjustment in the
Contract Sum or extension of the Contract Time and not inconsistent with the intent of the Contract Documents.
Such changes shall be effected by written order and shall be binding on the Owner and Contractor. The Contractor
shall carry out such written orders promptly. If the Contractor believes that the proposed minor change in the Work
will affect the Contract Sum or Contract Time, the Contractor shall notify the Architect and shall not proceed to
implement the change in the Work.

§ 13.4 If concealed or unknown physical conditions are encountered at the site that differ materially from those
indicated in the Contract Documents or from those conditions ordinarily found to exist, the Contract Sum and
Contract Time shall be equitably adjusted as mutually agreed between the Owner and Contractor; provided that the
Contractor provides notice to the Owner and Architect promptly and before conditions are disturbed.

ARTICLE 14 TIME
§ 14.1 Time limits stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract. By executing this Agreement
the Contractor confirms that the Contract Time is a reasonable period for performing the Work.

§ 14.2 Unless otherwise provided, Contract Time is the period of time, including authorized adjustments, allotted in
the Contract Documents for Substantial Completion of the Work.

§ 14.3 The term “day” as used in the Contract Documents shall mean calendar day unless otherwise specifically
defined.

§ 14.4 The date of Substantial Completion is the date certified by the Architect in accordance with Section 15.6.3.

§ 14.5 If the Contractor is delayed at any time in the commencement or progress of the Work by (1) changes ordered
in the Work; (2) by labor disputes, fire, unusual delay in deliveries, abnormal adverse weather conditions not
reasonably anticipatable, unavoidable casualties, or any causes beyond the Contractor’s control; or (3) by other
causes that the Contractor asserts, and the Architect determines, justify delay, then the Contract Time shall be
extended for such reasonable time as the Architect may determine, subject to the provisions of Article 21.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 15
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-51



ATTACHMENT 6

ARTICLE 15 PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION

§ 15.1 Schedule of Values

§ 15.1.1 Where the Contract is based on a Stipulated Sum or the Cost of the Work with a Guaranteed Maximum
Price pursuant to Section 3.2 or 3.4, the Contractor shall submit a schedule of values to the Architect before the first
Application for Payment, allocating the entire Stipulated Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price to the various portions
of the Work. The schedule of values shall be prepared in the form, and supported by the data to substantiate its
accuracy required by the Architect. This schedule of values shall be used as a basis for reviewing the Contractor’s
Applications for Payment.

§ 15.1.2 The allocation of the Stipulated Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price under this Section 15.1 shall not
constitute a separate stipulated sum or guaranteed maximum price for each individual line item in the schedule of
values.

§ 15.2 Control Estimate

§ 15.2.1 Where the Contract Sum is the Cost of the Work, plus the Contractor’s Fee without a Guaranteed Maximum
Price pursuant to Section 3.3, the Contractor shall prepare and submit to the Owner a Control Estimate within 14
days of executing this Agreement. The Control Estimate shall include the estimated Cost of the Work plus the
Contractor's Fee.

§ 15.2.2 The Control Estimate shall include:

.1 the documents enumerated in Article 6, including all Modifications thereto;

.2 alist of the assumptions made by the Contractor in the preparation of the Control Estimate to
supplement the information provided by the Owner and contained in the Contract Documents;

.3 astatement of the estimated Cost of the Work organized by trade categories or systems and the
Contractor's Fee;

4 aproject schedule upon which the Control Estimate is based, indicating proposed Subcontractors,
activity sequences and durations, milestone dates for receipt and approval of pertinent information,
schedule of shop drawings and samples, procurement and delivery of materials or equipment the
Owner's occupancy requirements, and the date of Substantial Completion; and

.5 alist of any contingency amounts included in the Control Estimate for further development of design
and construction.

§ 15.2.3 When the Control Estimate is acceptable to the Owner and Architect, the Owner shall acknowledge it in
writing. The Owner's acceptance of the Control Estimate does not imply that the Control Estimate constitutes a
Guaranteed Maximum Price.

§ 15.2.4 The Contractor shall develop and implement a detailed system of cost control that will provide the Owner
and Architect with timely information as to the anticipated total Cost of the Work. The cost control system shall
compare the Control Estimate with the actual cost for activities in progress and estimates for uncompleted tasks and
proposed changes. This information shall be reported to the Owner, in writing, no later than the Contractor's first
Application for Payment and shall be revised and submitted with each Application for Payment.

§ 15.2.5 The Owner shall authorize preparation of revisions to the Contract Documents that incorporate the agreed-
upon assumptions contained in the Control Estimate. The Owner shall promptly furnish such revised Contract
Documents to the Contractor. The Contractor shall notify the Owner and Architect of any inconsistencies between
the Control Estimate and the revised Contract Documents.

§ 15.3 Applications for Payment

§ 15.3.1 At least ten days before the date established for each progress payment, the Contractor shall submit to the
Architect an itemized Application for Payment prepared in accordance with the schedule of values, if required under
Section 15.1, for completed portions of the Work. The application shall be notarized, if required; be supported by all
data substantiating the Contractor’s right to payment that the Owner or Architect require; shall reflect retainage if
provided for in the Contract Documents; and include any revised cost control information required by Section
15.2.4. Applications for Payment shall not include requests for payment for portions of the Work for which the
Contractor does not intend to pay a Subcontractor or supplier, unless such Work has been performed by others
whom the Contractor intends to pay.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 16
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-52



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 15.3.2 With each Application for Payment where the Contract Sum is based upon the Cost of the Work, or the Cost
of the Work with a Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Contractor shall submit payrolls, petty cash accounts, receipted
invoices or invoices with check vouchers attached, and any other evidence required by the Owner to demonstrate
that cash disbursements already made by the Contractor on account of the Cost of the Work equal or exceed
progress payments already received by the Contractor plus payrolls for the period covered by the present
Application for Payment, less that portion of the progress payments attributable to the Contractor’s Fee.

§ 15.3.3 Payments shall be made on account of materials and equipment delivered and suitably stored at the site for
subsequent incorporation in the Work. If approved in advance by the Owner, payment may similarly be made for
materials and equipment stored, and protected from damage, off the site at a location agreed upon in writing.

§ 15.3.4 The Contractor warrants that title to all Work covered by an Application for Payment will pass to the Owner
no later than the time of payment. The Contractor further warrants that upon submittal of an Application for
Payment all Work for which Certificates for Payment have been previously issued and payments received from the
Owner shall, to the best of the Contractor’s knowledge, information and belief, be free and clear of liens, claims,
security interests or other encumbrances adverse to the Owner’s interests.

§ 15.4 Certificates for Payment

§ 15.4.1 The Architect will, within seven days after receipt of the Contractor’s Application for Payment, either issue
to the Owner a Certificate for Payment, with a copy to the Contractor, for such amount as the Architect determines
is properly due, or notify the Contractor and Owner of the Architect’s reasons for withholding certification in whole
or in part as provided in Section 15.4.3.

§ 15.4.2 The issuance of a Certificate for Payment will constitute a representation by the Architect to the Owner,
based on the Architect’s evaluations of the Work and the data in the Application for Payment, that, to the best of the
Architect’s knowledge, information, and belief, the Work has progressed to the point indicated, the quality of the
Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount
certified. The foregoing representations are subject to an evaluation of the Work for conformance with the Contract
Documents upon Substantial Completion, to results of subsequent tests and inspections, to correction of minor
deviations from the Contract Documents prior to completion and to specific qualifications expressed by the
Architect. However, the issuance of a Certificate for Payment will not be a representation that the Architect has (1)
made exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work; (2) reviewed
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures; (3) reviewed copies of requisitions received
from Subcontractors and suppliers and other data requested by the Owner to substantiate the Contractor’s right to
payment; or (4) made examination to ascertain how or for what purpose the Contractor has used money previously
paid on account of the Contract Sum.

§ 15.4.3 The Architect may withhold a Certificate for Payment in whole or in part, to the extent reasonably necessary
to protect the Owner, if in the Architect’s opinion the representations to the Owner required by Section 15.4.2
cannot be made. If the Architect is unable to certify payment in the amount of the Application, the Architect will
notify the Contractor and Owner as provided in Section 15.4.1. If the Contractor and the Architect cannot agree on a
revised amount, the Architect will promptly issue a Certificate for Payment for the amount for which the Architect is
able to make such representations to the Owner. The Architect may also withhold a Certificate for Payment or,
because of subsequently discovered evidence, may nullify the whole or a part of a Certificate for Payment
previously issued, to such extent as may be necessary in the Architect’s opinion to protect the Owner from loss for
which the Contractor is responsible, including loss resulting from acts and omissions described in Section 9.2.2,
because of

A defective Work not remedied;

.2 third-party claims filed or reasonable evidence indicating probable filing of such claims unless security

acceptable to the Owner is provided by the Contractor;
.3 failure of the Contractor to make payments properly to Subcontractors or suppliers for labor, materials
or equipment;

4 reasonable evidence that the Work cannot be completed for the unpaid balance of the Contract Sum;
damage to the Owner or a Separate Contractor;
.6 reasonable evidence that the Work will not be completed within the Contract Time and that the unpaid

balance would not be adequate to cover actual or liquidated damages for the anticipated delay; or

repeated failure to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

3]

N

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 17
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-53



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 15.4.4 When ecither party disputes the Architect’s decision regarding a Certificate for Payment under Section
15.4.3, in whole or in part, that party may submit a Claim in accordance with Article 21.

§ 15.5 Progress Payments
There are no Subcontractors being utilized on this project.

(Paragraph Deleted)

§ 15.5.3 A Certificate for Payment, a progress payment, or partial or entire use or occupancy of the Project by the
Owner shall not constitute acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents.

§ 15.5.4 Provided the Owner has fulfilled its payment obligations under the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall
defend and indemnify the Owner from all loss, liability, damage or expense, including reasonable attorney’s fees
and litigation expenses, arising out of any lien claim or other claim for payment by any Subcontractor or supplier of
any tier. Upon receipt of notice of a lien claim or other claim for payment, the Owner shall notify the Contractor. If
approved by the applicable court, when required, the Contractor may substitute a surety bond for the property
against which the lien or other claim for payment has been asserted.

§ 15.6 Substantial Completion

§ 15.6.1 Substantial Completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated portion thereof
is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that the Owner can occupy or utilize the
Work for its intended use.

§ 15.6.2 When the Contractor considers that the Work, or a portion thereof which the Owner agrees to accept
separately, is substantially complete, the Contractor shall prepare and submit to the Architect a comprehensive list of
items to be completed or corrected prior to final payment. Failure to include an item on such list does not alter the
responsibility of the Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

§ 15.6.3 Upon receipt of the Contractor’s list, the Architect will make an inspection to determine whether the Work
or designated portion thereof is substantially complete. When the Architect determines that the Work or designated
portion thereof is substantially complete, the Architect will issue a Certificate of Substantial Completion which shall
establish the date of Substantial Completion; establish responsibilities of the Owner and Contractor for security,
maintenance, heat, utilities, damage to the Work and insurance; and fix the time within which the Contractor shall
finish all items on the list accompanying the Certificate. Warranties required by the Contract Documents shall
commence on the date of Substantial Completion of the Work or designated portion thereof unless otherwise
provided in the Certificate of Substantial Completion. Substantial Completion will not be achieved until

Warwick Township issues a Certificate of Occupancy or states in writing that the project is completed to their
satisfaction.

§ 15.6.4 The Certificate of Substantial Completion shall be submitted to the Owner and Contractor for their written
acceptance of responsibilities assigned to them in the Certificate. Upon such acceptance and consent of surety, if
any, the Owner shall make payment of retainage applying to the Work or designated portion thereof. Such payment
shall be adjusted for Work that is incomplete or not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

§ 15.7 Final Completion and Final Payment

§ 15.7.1 Upon receipt of the Contractor’s notice that the Work is ready for final inspection and acceptance and upon
receipt of a final Application for Payment, the Architect will promptly make such inspection and, when the Architect
finds the Work acceptable under the Contract Documents and the Contract fully performed, the Architect will
promptly issue a final Certificate for Payment stating that to the best of the Architect’s knowledge, information and
belief, and on the basis of the Architect’s on-site visits and inspections, the Work has been completed in accordance
with the Contract Documents and that the entire balance found to be due the Contractor and noted in the final
Certificate is due and payable. The Architect’s final Certificate for Payment will constitute a further representation
that conditions stated in Section 15.7.2 as precedent to the Contractor’s being entitled to final payment have been
fulfilled.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 18
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-54



ATTACHMENT 6

The Township will issue a Roofing Permit. Section 00300-5 Included in the Bid offer are all
applicable...inspections and reports that maybe required for completion of the

work.

Final payment will not be made until Warwick Township issues a Certificate of Occupancy or states in writing that
the project is completed to their satisfaction.

§ 15.7.2 Final payment shall not become due until the Contractor has delivered to the Owner a complete release of all
liens arising out of this Contract or receipts in full covering all labor, materials and equipment for which a lien could
be filed, or a bond satisfactory to the Owner to indemnify the Owner against such lien. If such lien remains
unsatisfied after payments are made, the Contractor shall refund to the Owner all money that the Owner may be
compelled to pay in discharging such lien, including costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

§ 15.7.3 The making of final payment shall constitute a waiver of claims by the Owner except those arising from
A liens, claims, security interests or encumbrances arising out of the Contract and unsettled,
.2 failure of the Work to comply with the requirements of the Contract Documents;
.3 terms of special warranties required by the Contract Documents; or
4 audits performed by the Owner, if permitted by the Contract Documents, after final payment.

§ 15.7.4 Acceptance of final payment by the Contractor, a Subcontractor or supplier shall constitute a waiver of
claims by that payee except those previously made in writing and identified by that payee as unsettled at the time of
the final Application for Payment.

ARTICLE 16 PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY
§ 16.1 Safety Precautions and Programs
The Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all safety precautions and programs
in connection with the performance of the Contract. The Contractor shall take reasonable precautions for safety of,
and shall provide reasonable protection to prevent damage, injury, or loss to
.1 employees on the Work and other persons who may be affected thereby;
.2 the Work and materials and equipment to be incorporated therein, whether in storage on or off the site,
under care, custody, or control of the Contractor, a Subcontractor, or a Sub-subcontractor; and
.3 other property at the site or adjacent thereto, such as trees, shrubs, lawns, walks, pavements, roadways,
structures and utilities not designated for removal, relocation, or replacement in the course of
construction.

The Contractor shall comply with, and give notices required by, applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules
and regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities bearing on safety of persons and property and their
protection from damage, injury, or loss. The Contractor shall promptly remedy damage and loss to property caused
in whole or in part by the Contractor, a Subcontractor, a sub-subcontractor, or anyone directly or indirectly
employed by any of them, or by anyone for whose acts they may be liable and for which the Contractor is
responsible under Sections 16.1.2 and 16.1.3. The Contractor may make a claim for the cost to remedy the damage
or loss to the extent such damage or loss is attributable to acts or omissions of the Owner or Architect or by anyone
for whose acts either of them may be liable, and not attributable to the fault or negligence of the Contractor. The
foregoing obligations of the Contractor are in addition to the Contractor’s obligations under Section 9.15.

§ 16.2 Hazardous Materials and Substances

§ 16.2.1 The Contractor is responsible for compliance with the requirements of the Contract Documents regarding
hazardous materials or substances. If the Contractor encounters a hazardous material or substance not addressed in
the Contract Documents, and if reasonable precautions will be inadequate to prevent foreseeable bodily injury or
death to persons resulting from a material or substance, including but not limited to asbestos or polychlorinated
biphenyl (PCB), encountered on the site by the Contractor, the Contractor shall, upon recognizing the condition,
immediately stop Work in the affected area and notify the Owner and Architect of the condition. When the material
or substance has been rendered harmless, Work in the affected area shall resume upon written agreement of the
Owner and Contractor. By Change Order, the Contract Time shall be extended appropriately and the Contract Sum
shall be increased in the amount of the Contractor’s reasonable additional costs of shutdown, delay, and start-up.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 19
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-55



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 16.2.2 To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Owner shall indemnify and hold harmless the Contractor,
Subcontractors, Architect, Architect’s consultants, and agents and employees of any of them from and against
claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from
performance of the Work in the affected area, if in fact, the material or substance presents the risk of bodily injury or
death as described in Section 16.2.1 and has not been rendered harmless, provided that such claim, damage, loss, or
expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property
(other than the Work itself), except to the extent that such damage, loss, or expense is due to the fault or negligence
of the party seeking indemnity.

§ 16.2.3 If, without negligence on the part of the Contractor, the Contractor is held liable by a government agency for
the cost of remediation of a hazardous material or substance solely by reason of performing Work as required by the
Contract Documents, the Owner shall indemnify the Contractor for all cost and expense thereby incurred.

ARTICLE 17 INSURANCE AND BONDS

§ 17.1 Contractor’s Insurance

§ 17.1.1 The Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance of the types and limits of liability, containing the
endorsements, and subject to the terms and conditions, as described in this Section 17.1 or elsewhere in the Contract
Documents. The Contractor shall purchase and maintain the insurance required by this Agreement from an insurance
company or insurance companies lawfully authorized to issue insurance in the jurisdiction where the Project is
located. The Contractor cannot be self-insured. The Contractor shall maintain the required insurance until the
expiration of the period for correction of Work as set forth in Section 18.4, unless a different duration is stated
below:

§ 17.1.2 Commercial General Liability insurance for the Project written on an occurrence form with policy limits of
not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) each occurrence, Two Million Dollars and Zero
Cents ($ 2000000.00 ) general aggregate, and Two Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 2000000.00 ) aggregate for
products-completed operations hazard, providing coverage for claims including
.1 damages because of bodily injury, sickness or disease, including occupational sickness or disease, and
death of any person;
.2 personal and advertising injury;
.3 damages because of physical damage to or destruction of tangible property, including the loss of use of
such property;
4 bodily injury or property damage arising out of completed operations; and
.5 the Contractor’s indemnity obligations under Section 9.15.

§ 17.1.3 Automobile Liability covering vehicles owned by the Contractor and non-owned vehicles used by the
Contractor, with policy limits of not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) per accident, for
bodily injury, death of any person, and property damage arising out of the ownership, maintenance, and use of those
motor vehicles along with any other statutorily required automobile coverage.

§ 17.1.4 The Contractor may achieve the required limits and coverage for Commercial General Liability and
Automobile Liability through a combination of primary and excess or umbrella liability insurance, provided such
primary and excess or umbrella insurance policies result in the same or greater coverage as those required under
Section 17.1.2 and 17.1.3, and in no event shall any excess or umbrella liability insurance provide narrower
coverage than the primary policy. The excess policy shall not require the exhaustion of the underlying limits only
through the actual payment by the underlying insurers.

§ 17.1.5 Workers’ Compensation at statutory limits.
§ 17.1.6 Employers’ Liability with policy limits not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 )

each accident, One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) each employee, and One Million Dollars and
Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) policy limit.

AlA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 20
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644

which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms

of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-56

Init.



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 17.1.7 If the Contractor is required to furnish professional services as part of the Work, the Contractor shall procure
Professional Liability insurance covering performance of the professional services, with policy limits of not less
than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) per claim and One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($
1000000.00 ) in the aggregate.

| (Paragraphs Deleted)

§ 17.1.10 The Contractor shall provide certificates of insurance acceptable to the Owner evidencing compliance with
the requirements in this Section 17.1 at the following times: (1) prior to commencement of the Work; (2) upon
renewal or replacement of each required policy of insurance; and (3) upon the Owner’s written request. An
additional certificate evidencing continuation of liability coverage, including coverage for completed operations,
shall be submitted with the final Application for Payment and thereafter upon renewal or replacement of such
coverage until the expiration of the period required by Section 17.1.1. The certificates will show the Owner as an
additional insured on the Contractor’s Commercial General Liability and excess or umbrella liability policy.

§ 17.1.11 The Contractor shall disclose to the Owner any deductible applicable to any insurance required to be
provided by the Contractor. The deductible must be satisfactory to the Owner, with said approval not being
unreasonably delayed or denied.

§ 17.1.12 To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall cause the commercial liability coverage
required by this Section 17.1 to include (1) the Owner, the Architect, and the Architect’s Consultants as additional
insureds for claims caused in whole or in part by the Contractor’s negligent acts or omissions during the
Contractor’s operations; and (2) the Owner as an additional insured for claims caused in whole or in part by the
Contractor’s negligent acts or omissions for which loss occurs during completed operations. The additional insured
coverage shall be primary and non-contributory to any of the Owner’s general liability insurance policies and shall
apply to both ongoing and completed operations. To the extent commercially available, the additional insured
coverage shall be no less than that provided by Insurance Services Office, Inc. (ISO) forms CG 20 10 07 04, CG 20
37 07 04, and, with respect to the Architect and the Architect’s Consultants, CG 20 32 07 04.

§ 17.1.13 Within three (3) business days of the date the Contractor becomes aware of an impending or actual
cancellation or expiration of any insurance required by this Section 17.1, the Contractor shall provide notice to the
Owner of such impending or actual cancellation or expiration. Upon receipt of notice from the Contractor, the
Owner shall, unless the lapse in coverage arises from an act or omission of the Owner, have the right to stop the
Work until the lapse in coverage has been cured by the procurement of replacement coverage by the Contractor. The
furnishing of notice by the Contractor shall not relieve the Contractor of any contractual obligation to provide any
required coverage.

§ 17.1.14 Other Insurance Provided by the Contractor
(List below any other insurance coverage to be provided by the Contractor and any applicable limits.)

Coverage Limits
N/A

§ 17.2 Owner’s Insurance
§ 17.2.1 Owner’s Liability Insurance
The Owner shall be responsible for purchasing and maintaining the Owner’s usual liability insurance.

§ 17.2.2 Property Insurance

§ 17.2.2.1 The Owner shall purchase and maintain, from an insurance company or insurance companies lawfully
authorized to issue insurance in the jurisdiction where the Project is located, property insurance written on a
builder's risk “all-risks” completed value or equivalent policy form and sufficient to cover the total value of the
entire Project on a replacement cost basis. The Owner’s property insurance coverage shall be no less than the
amount of the initial Contract Sum, plus the value of subsequent Modifications and labor performed or materials or
equipment supplied by others. The property insurance shall be maintained until Substantial Completion and
thereafter as provided in Section 17.2.2.2, unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents or otherwise agreed

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 21
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-57



ATTACHMENT 6

in writing by the parties to this Agreement. This insurance shall include the interests of the Owner, Contractor,
Subcontractors, and Sub-subcontractors in the Project as insureds. This insurance shall include the interests of
mortgagees as loss payees.

§ 17.2.2.2 Unless the parties agree otherwise, upon Substantial Completion, the Owner shall continue the insurance
required by Section 17.2.2.1 or, if necessary, replace the insurance policy required under Section 17.2.2.1 with
property insurance written for the total value of the Project that shall remain in effect until expiration of the period
for correction of the Work set forth in Section 18.4.

§ 17.2.2.3 If the insurance required by this Section 17.2.2 is subject to deductibles or self-insured retentions, the
Owner shall be responsible for all loss not covered because of such deductibles or retentions.

§ 17.2.2.4 1f the Work involves remodeling an existing structure or constructing an addition to an existing structure,
the Owner shall purchase and maintain, until the expiration of the period for correction of Work as set forth in
Section 18.4, “all-risks” property insurance, on a replacement cost basis, protecting the existing structure against
direct physical loss or damage, notwithstanding the undertaking of the Work. The Owner shall be responsible for all
co-insurance penalties.

§ 17.2.2.5 Prior to commencement of the Work, the Owner shall secure the insurance, and provide evidence of the
coverage, required under this Section 17.2.2 and, upon the Contractor’s request, provide a copy of the property
insurance policy or policies required by this Section 17.2.2. The copy of the policy or policies provided shall contain
all applicable conditions, definitions, exclusions, and endorsements.

§ 17.2.2.6 Within three (3) business days of the date the Owner becomes aware of an impending or actual
cancellation or expiration of any insurance required by this Section 17.2.2, the Owner shall provide notice to the
Contractor of such impending or actual cancellation or expiration. Unless the lapse in coverage arises from an act or
omission of the Contractor: (1) the Contractor, upon receipt of notice from the Owner, shall have the right to stop
the Work until the lapse in coverage has been cured by the procurement of replacement coverage by either the
Owner or the Contractor; (2) the Contract Time and Contract Sum shall be equitably adjusted; and (3) the Owner
waives all rights against the Contractor, Subcontractors, and Sub-subcontractors to the extent any loss to the Owner
would have been covered by the insurance had it not expired or been cancelled. If the Contractor purchases
replacement coverage, the cost of the insurance shall be charged to the Owner by an appropriate Change Order. The
furnishing of notice by the Owner shall not relieve the Owner of any contractual obligation to provide required
insurance.

§ 17.2.2.7 Waiver of Subrogation

§ 17.2.2.7.1 The Owner and Contractor waive all rights against (1) each other and any of their subcontractors, sub-
subcontractors, agents, and employees, each of the other; (2) the Architect and Architect’s consultants; and (3)
Separate Contractors, if any, and any of their subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, agents, and employees, for
damages caused by fire, or other causes of loss, to the extent those losses are covered by property insurance required
by this Agreement or other property insurance applicable to the Project, except such rights as they have to proceeds
of such insurance. The Owner or Contractor, as appropriate, shall require similar written waivers in favor of the
individuals and entities identified above from the Architect, Architect’s consultants, Separate Contractors,
subcontractors, and sub-subcontractors. The policies of insurance purchased and maintained by each person or entity
agreeing to waive claims pursuant to this Section 17.2.2.7 shall not prohibit this waiver of subrogation. This waiver
of subrogation shall be effective as to a person or entity (1) even though that person or entity would otherwise have a
duty of indemnification, contractual or otherwise, (2) even though that person or entity did not pay the insurance
premium directly or indirectly, or (3) whether or not the person or entity had an insurable interest in the damaged

property.

§ 17.2.2.7.2 If during the Project construction period the Owner insures properties, real or personal or both, at or
adjacent to the site by property insurance under policies separate from those insuring the Project, or if after final
payment property insurance is to be provided on the completed Project through a policy or policies other than those
insuring the Project during the construction period, to the extent permissible by such policies, the Owner waives all
rights in accordance with the terms of Section 17.2.2.7.1 for damages caused by fire or other causes of loss covered
by this separate property insurance.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 22
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-58



ATTACHMENT 6

§17.2.2.8 A loss insured under the Owner’s property insurance shall be adjusted by the Owner as fiduciary and made
payable to the Owner as fiduciary for the insureds, as their interests may appear, subject to requirements of any
applicable mortgagee clause. The Owner shall pay the Architect and Contractor their just shares of insurance
proceeds received by the Owner, and by appropriate agreements, written where legally required for validity, the
Architect and Contractor shall make payments to their consultants and Subcontractors in similar manner.

§ 17.2.3 Other Insurance Provided by the Owner
(List below any other insurance coverage to be provided by the Owner and any applicable limits.)

Coverage Limits
N/A

§ 17.3 Performance Bond and Payment Bond

§ 17.3.1 The Owner shall have the right to require the Contractor to furnish bonds covering faithful performance of
the Contract and payment of obligations arising thereunder as stipulated in the Contract Documents on the date of
execution of the Contract.

§ 17.3.2 Upon the request of any person or entity appearing to be a potential beneficiary of bonds covering payment
of obligations arising under the Contract, the Contractor shall promptly furnish a copy of the bonds or shall
authorize a copy to be furnished.

ARTICLE 18 CORRECTION OF WORK

§ 18.1 The Contractor shall promptly correct Work rejected by the Architect or failing to conform to the
requirements of the Contract Documents, whether discovered before or after Substantial Completion and whether or
not fabricated, installed, or completed. Costs of correcting such rejected Work, including additional testing and
inspections, the cost of uncovering and replacement, and compensation for the Architect’s services and expenses
made necessary thereby, shall be at the Contractor’s expense, unless compensable under Section A.1.7.3 in Exhibit
A, Determination of the Cost of the Work.

§ 18.2 In addition to the Contractor’s obligations under Section 9.4, if, within one year after the date of Substantial
Completion of the Work or designated portion thereof or after the date for commencement of warranties established
under Section 15.6.3, or by terms of an applicable special warranty required by the Contract Documents, any of the
Work is found to be not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall correct
it promptly after receipt of notice from the Owner to do so unless the Owner has previously given the Contractor a
written acceptance of such condition. The Owner shall give such notice promptly after discovery of the condition.
During the one-year period for correction of Work, if the Owner fails to notify the Contractor and give the
Contractor an opportunity to make the correction, the Owner waives the rights to require correction by the
Contractor and to make a claim for breach of warranty. Comprehensive inspections will be conducted prior to the
expiration of two (2) years from the completion of the project. If there are no deficiencies identifed within that two
(2) year period, the Contractor has no obligation for any further work.

§ 18.3 If the Contractor fails to correct nonconforming Work within a reasonable time, the Owner may correct it in
accordance with Section 8.3.

§ 18.4 The one-year period for correction of Work shall be extended with respect to portions of Work first performed
after Substantial Completion by the period of time between Substantial Completion and the actual completion of that
portion of the Work.

§ 18.5 The one-year period for correction of Work shall not be extended by corrective Work performed by the
Contractor pursuant to this Article 18.

ARTICLE 19 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

§ 19.1 Assignment of Contract

Neither party to the Contract shall assign the Contract without written consent of the other, except that the Owner
may, without consent of the Contractor, assign the Contract to a lender providing construction financing for the
Project if the lender assumes the Owner’s rights and obligations under the Contract Documents. The Contractor shall
execute all consents reasonably required to facilitate such assignment.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 23
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-59



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 19.2 Governing Law

The Contract shall be governed by the law of the place where the Project is located, excluding that jurisdiction’s
choice of law rules. If the parties have selected arbitration as the method of binding dispute resolution, the Federal
Arbitration Act shall govern Section 21.6.

§ 19.3 Tests and Inspections

Tests, inspections, and approvals of portions of the Work required by the Contract Documents or by applicable laws,
statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful orders of public authorities shall be made at an
appropriate time. Unless otherwise provided, the Contractor shall make arrangements for such tests, inspections, and
approvals with an independent testing laboratory or entity acceptable to the Owner, or with the appropriate public
authority, and shall bear all related costs of tests, inspections, and approvals. The Contractor shall give the Architect
timely notice of when and where tests and inspections are to be made so that the Architect may be present for such
procedures. The Owner shall bear costs of tests, inspections, or approvals that do not become requirements until
after bids are received or negotiations concluded. The Owner shall directly arrange and pay for tests, inspections, or
approvals where building codes or applicable laws or regulations so require.

§ 19.4 The Owner’s representative:
(Name, address, email address and other information)

Warren H. Anders

2740 York Road

Jamison, PA 18929

Telephone Number: 610.909.3321

Email Address: wanders@mbit.org

§ 19.5 The Contractor’s representative:
(Name, address, email address and other information)

Chad Munn

3413 Unionville Pike

Hatfield, PA 19044

Telephone Number: 215.997.2258

Email Address: chad@munnroofingcorp.com

§ 19.6 Neither the Owner’s nor the Contractor’s representative shall be changed without ten days’ prior notice to the
other party.

ARTICLE 20 TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT

§ 20.1 Termination by the Contractor

If the Architect fails to certify payment as provided in Section 15.4.1 for a period of 30 days through no fault of the
Contractor, or if the Owner fails to make payment as provided in Section 4.1.3 for a period of 30 days, the
Contractor may, upon seven additional days’ notice to the Owner and the Architect, terminate the Contract and
recover from the Owner payment for Work executed, including reasonable overhead and profit, costs incurred by
reason of such termination, and damages.

§ 20.2 Termination by the Owner for Cause
§ 20.2.1 The Owner may terminate the Contract if the Contractor
A repeatedly refuses or fails to supply enough properly skilled workers or proper materials;
.2 fails to make payment to Subcontractors for materials or labor in accordance with the respective
agreements between the Contractor and the Subcontractors;
.3 repeatedly disregards applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful
orders of a public authority; or

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 24
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-60



ATTACHMENT 6

4 otherwise is guilty of substantial breach of a provision of the Contract Documents.

§ 20.2.2 When any of the reasons described in Section 20.2.1 exists, the Owner, upon certification by the Architect
that sufficient cause exists to justify such action, may, without prejudice to any other remedy the Owner may have
and after giving the Contractor seven days’ notice, terminate the Contract and take possession of the site and of all
materials, equipment, tools, and construction equipment and machinery thereon owned by the Contractor and may
finish the Work by whatever reasonable method the Owner may deem expedient. Upon request of the Contractor,
the Owner shall furnish to the Contractor a detailed accounting of the costs incurred by the Owner in finishing the
Work.

§ 20.2.3 When the Owner terminates the Contract for one of the reasons stated in Section 20.2.1, the Contractor shall
not be entitled to receive further payment until the Work is finished.

§ 20.2.4 If the unpaid balance of the Contract Sum exceeds costs of finishing the Work, including compensation for
the Architect’s services and expenses made necessary thereby, and other damages incurred by the Owner and not
expressly waived, such excess shall be paid to the Contractor. If such costs and damages exceed the unpaid balance,
the Contractor shall pay the difference to the Owner. The amount to be paid to the Contractor or Owner, as the case
may be, shall be certified by the Architect, upon application, and this obligation for payment shall survive
termination of the Contract.

§ 20.3 Termination by the Owner for Convenience

The Owner may, at any time, terminate the Contract for the Owner’s convenience and without cause. The Owner
shall pay the Contractor for Work executed; and costs incurred by reason of such termination, including costs
attributable to termination of Subcontracts; and a termination fee, if any, as follows:

(Insert the amount of or method for determining the fee payable to the Contractor by the Owner following a
termination for the Owner’s convenience, if any.)

No termination fee will be paid.

ARTICLE 21 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

§ 21.1 Claims, disputes, and other matters in question arising out of or relating to this Contract, including those
alleging an error or omission by the Architect but excluding those arising under Section 16.2, shall be referred
initially to the Architect for decision. Such matters, except those waived as provided for in Section 21.11 and
Sections 15.7.3 and 15.7.4, shall, after initial decision by the Architect or 30 days after submission of the matter to
the Architect, be subject to mediation as a condition precedent to binding dispute resolution.

§ 21.2 Notice of Claims

§ 21.2.1 Claims by either the Owner or Contractor, where the condition giving rise to the Claim is first discovered
prior to expiration of the period for correction of the Work set forth in Section 18.2, shall be initiated by notice to
the Architect within 21 days after occurrence of the event giving rise to such Claim or within 21 days after the
claimant first recognizes the condition giving rise to the Claim, whichever is later.

§ 21.2.2 Claims by either the Owner or Contractor, where the condition giving rise to the Claim is first discovered
after expiration of the period for correction of the Work set forth in Section 18.2, shall be initiated by notice to the
other party.

§ 21.3 Time Limits on Claims

The Owner and Contractor shall commence all claims and causes of action against the other and arising out of or
related to the Contract in accordance with the requirements of the final dispute resolution method selected in this
Agreement whether in contract, tort, breach of warranty, or otherwise, within the period specified by applicable law,
but in any case not more than 10 years after the date of Substantial Completion of the Work. The Owner and
Contractor waive all claims and causes of action not commenced in accordance with this Section 21.3.

§ 21.4 If a claim, dispute or other matter in question relates to or is the subject of a mechanic’s lien, the party
asserting such matter may proceed in accordance with applicable law to comply with the lien notice or filing
deadlines.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 25
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-61



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 21.5 The parties shall endeavor to resolve their disputes by mediation which, unless the parties mutually agree
otherwise, shall be administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with their Construction
Industry Mediation Procedures in effect on the date of this Agreement. A request for mediation shall be made in
writing, delivered to the other party to this Agreement, and filed with the person or entity administering the
mediation. The request may be made concurrently with the binding dispute resolution but, in such event, mediation
shall proceed in advance of binding dispute resolution proceedings, which shall be stayed pending mediation for a
period of 60 days from the date of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the parties or court order.
If an arbitration is stayed pursuant to this Section, the parties may nonetheless proceed to the selection of the
arbitrator(s) and agree upon a schedule for later proceedings.

§ 21.6 If the parties have selected arbitration as the method for binding dispute resolution in this Agreement, any
claim, subject to, but not resolved by, mediation shall be subject to arbitration which, unless the parties mutually
agree otherwise, shall be administered by the American Arbitration Association, in accordance with the
Construction Industry Arbitration Rules in effect on the date of this Agreement. Demand for arbitration shall be
made in writing, delivered to the other party to the Contract, and filed with the person or entity administering the
arbitration. The award rendered by the arbitrator or arbitrators shall be final, and judgment may be entered upon it in
accordance with applicable law in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

§ 21.7 Subject to the rules of the American Arbitration Association or other applicable arbitration rules, either party,
at its sole discretion, may consolidate an arbitration conducted under this Agreement with any other arbitration to
which it is a party provided that (1) the arbitration agreement governing the other arbitration permits consolidation;
(2) the arbitrations to be consolidated substantially involve common questions of law or fact; and (3) the arbitrations
employ materially similar procedural rules and methods for selecting arbitrator(s).

§ 21.8 Subject to the rules of the American Arbitration Association or other applicable arbitration rules, any party to
an arbitration may include by joinder persons or entities substantially involved in a common question of law or fact
whose presence is required if complete relief is to be accorded in arbitration provided that the party sought to be
joined consents in writing to such joinder. Consent to arbitration involving an additional person or entity shall not
constitute consent to arbitration of a Claim not described in the written Consent.

§ 21.9 The foregoing agreement to arbitrate and other agreements to arbitrate with an additional person or entity duly
consented to by parties to this Agreement, shall be specifically enforceable under applicable law in any court having
jurisdiction thereof.

§ 21.10 Continuing Contract Performance

Pending final resolution of a Claim, except as otherwise agreed in writing, the Contractor shall proceed diligently
with performance of the Contract and the Owner shall continue to make payments in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

§ 21.11 Waiver of Claims for Consequential Damages
The Contractor and Owner waive claims against each other for consequential damages arising out of or relating to
this Contract. This mutual waiver includes
.1 damages incurred by the Owner for rental expenses, for losses of use, income, profit, financing,
business and reputation, and for loss of management or employee productivity or of the services of
such persons; and
.2 damages incurred by the Contractor for principal office expenses including the compensation of
personnel stationed there, for losses of financing, business and reputation, and for loss of profit
except anticipated profit arising directly from the Work.

This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all consequential damages due to either party’s termination
in accordance with Article 20. Nothing contained in this Section 21.11 shall be deemed to preclude an award of

liquidated damages, when applicable, in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

This Agreement entered into as of the day and year first written above.

AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by

Init. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 26
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644
/ which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-62



ATTACHMENT 6

OWNER (Signature) CONTRACTOR (Signature)
Warren H. Anders, Facilities Manager Chad Munn, Vice President
(Printed name and title)

(Printed name and title)

Init AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by
nit. The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered 27
trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644

which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms
of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: 6 63 (3B9ADA3D)



ATTACHMENT 6

Additions and Deletions Report for
AIA® Document A104 - 2017

This Additions and Deletions Report, as defined on page 1 of the associated document, reproduces below all text the author has
added to the standard form AIA document in order to complete it, as well as any text the author may have added to or deleted from
the original AlA text. Added text is shown underlined. Deleted text is indicated with a horizontal line through the original AIA text.

Note: This Additions and Deletions Report is provided for information purposes only and is not incorporated into or constitute any
part of the associated AIA document. This Additions and Deletions Report and its associated document were generated
simultaneously by AIA software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022.

PAGE 1

AGREEMENT made as of the -day-of day of inthe year

Middle Bucks Institute of Technology
2740 York Road

Jamison, PA 18929

Telephone Number: 610.909.3321

Munn Roofing Corporation

3413 Unionville Pike

Hatfield, PA 19044

Telephone Number: 215.997.2258

Middle Bucks Area Vocational - Garage Roof 2740 York Rd
Jamison, PA 18929

. RoofConnect Logistics, Inc.44 Grant 65Sheridan, AR 72150Telephone Number: 877.942.5613

PAGE 3

[X ] Established as follows:

November 15, 2022

[ X ] By the following date: August 30, 2023

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,
1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on
12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance
with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-64



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 2.4 Final Completion

Subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall achieve
Final Completion of the entire Work by August 30, 2023.

[X] Stipulated Sum, in accordance with Section 3.2 below

§ 3.2 The Stipulated Sum shall be Thirty-nine Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty-eight Dollars and Zero Cents ($
39.828.00 ), subject to additions and deductions as provided in the Contract Documents.

PAGE 4

NA

Treatment of surface corrosion on Square foot $13.00
existing metal deck Square foot $20.00
Metal Deck Replacement Square foot $15.00
22-gauge galvanized deck overlay Square foot $15.00
Wet insulation replacement Linear foot $5.00
Deteriorated Wood 1x4 Linear foot $7.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x4 Linear foot $8.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x6 Linear foot $9.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x8 Linear foot $10.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x10 Linear foot $38.00
Damaged coping metal replacement Linear foot $20.00

Damaged expand-o-flash expansion joint
cover replacement

N/A

§ 3.3.2 The Contractor’s Eee:Fee

N/A

§ 3.4 Cost of the Work Plus Contractor’s Fee With a Guaranteed Maximum Price N/A

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,
1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on
12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance

with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-65

2



ATTACHMENT 6

N/A

§ 3.4.3.1 The sum of the Cost of the Work and the Contractor’s Fee is guaranteed by the Contractor not to exceed
N/A ($ ), subject to additions and deductions by changes in the Work as provided in the Contract Documents. This
maximum sum is referred to in the Contract Documents as the Guaranteed Maximum Price. Costs which would
cause the Guaranteed Maximum Price to be exceeded shall be paid by the Contractor without reimbursement by the
Owner.

PAGE 5

N/A

N/A
Treatment of surface corrosion on Square foot $13.00
existing metal deck Square foot $20.00
Metal Deck Replacement Square foot $15.00
22-gauge galvanized deck overlay Square foot $15.00
Wet insulation replacement Linear foot $5.00
Deteriorated Wood 1x4 Linear foot $7.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x4 Linear foot $8.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x6 Linear foot $9.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x8 Linear foot $10.00
Deteriorated Wood 2x10 Linear foot $38.00
Damaged coping metal replacement Linear foot $20.00
Damaged expand-o-flash expansion joint
cover replacement
N/A

N/A

PAGE 6

Liquidated damages of $250 per day will be assessed, unless the delay of work is caused by forces uncontrollable by

Contractor, including but not limited to, national or regional pandemic, material shortages, weather, acts of God,
etc.

§ 4.1.2 The period covered by each Application for Payment shall be one calendar month ending on the last day of
the month;-er-asfolows:month.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,
1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on
12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance

with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-66



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 4.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is received by the Arehiteet-Owner not later than the 20th day of a
month, the Owner shall make payment of the certified amount to the Contractor not later than the last day of the
following month. If an Application for Payment is received by the Architect after the date fixed above, payment
shall be made by the Owner not later than () days after the Architect receives the Application for Payment.

N/A

[¥S

The Township will issue a Roofing Permit. Section 00300-5 Included in the Bid offer are all
applicable...inspections and reports that maybe required for completion of the work.

.5 Warwick Township issues a Certificate of Occupancy or states in writing that the project is completed to their
satisfaction.

N/A

PAGE 7

[ X ] Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction (Court of Common Pleas of Bucks County, Pennsylvania)

N/A

N/A

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,

1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and 4
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on
12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance

with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-67



ATTACHMENT 6

1 Bid #BID-24147 11
Middle Bucks Institue
of Technology - Garage
(Jamison, PA)
N/A
N/A
PAGE 8
N/A

= i : :

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,
1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on
12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance
with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-68



ATTACHMENT 6

N/A

PAGE 9

N/A

PAGE 11

§ 9.3.2 The Contractor shall enforce strict discipline and good order among the Contractor’s employees and other

persons carrying out the Work. The Contractor shall not permit employment of unfit persons or persons not skilled
in tasks assigned to them. -All Contractor employees will have standard clearances required to work in PA Schools,

and will provide to MBIT (ACT34 PA Criminal, ACT 151 Child Abuse, ACT 141 Federal Background.)

The Contractor warrants to the Owner and Architect that materials and equipment furnished under the Contract will
be of good quality and new unless the Contract Documents require or permit otherwise. The Contractor further
warrants that the Work will conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents and will be free from defects,
except for those inherent in the quality of the Work the Contract Documents require or permit. Work, materials, or
equipment not conforming to these requirements may be considered defective. The Contractor’s warranty excludes
remedy for damage or defect caused by abuse, alterations to the Work not executed by the Contractor, improper or
insufficient maintenance, improper operation or normal wear and tear under normal usage. All other warranties
required by the Contract Documents shall be issued in the name of the Owner, or shall be transferable to the Owner,
and shall commence in accordance with Section 15.6.3. Please refer to

Section 00300-2 Base Bid for more information on warranty.

PAGE 18

manner: There are no Subcontractors being utilized on this project.

§ 15.6.3 Upon receipt of the Contractor’s list, the Architect will make an inspection to determine whether the Work
or designated portion thereof is substantially complete. When the Architect determines that the Work or designated

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,
1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on
12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance
with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-69

6



ATTACHMENT 6

portion thereof is substantially complete, the Architect will issue a Certificate of Substantial Completion which shall
establish the date of Substantial Completion; establish responsibilities of the Owner and Contractor for security,
maintenance, heat, utilities, damage to the Work and insurance; and fix the time within which the Contractor shall
finish all items on the list accompanying the Certificate. Warranties required by the Contract Documents shall
commence on the date of Substantial Completion of the Work or designated portion thereof unless otherwise
provided in the Certificate of Substantial Completion. Substantial Completion will not be achieved until

Warwick Township issues a Certificate of Occupancy or states in writing that the project is completed to their
satisfaction.

PAGE 19

The Township will issue a Roofing Permit. Section 00300-5 Included in the Bid offer are all
applicable...inspections and reports that maybe required for completion of the

work.

Final payment will not be made until Warwick Township issues a Certificate of Occupancy or states in writing that
the project is completed to their satisfaction.

PAGE 20

§ 17.1.1 The Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance of the types and limits of liability, containing the
endorsements, and subject to the terms and conditions, as described in this Section 17.1 or elsewhere in the Contract
Documents. The Contractor shall purchase and maintain the insurance required by this Agreement from an insurance
company or insurance companies lawfully authorized to issue insurance in the jurisdiction where the Project is
located. The Contractor cannot be self-insured. The Contractor shall maintain the required insurance until the
expiration of the period for correction of Work as set forth in Section 18.4, unless a different duration is stated
below:

§ 17.1.2 Commercial General Liability insurance for the Project written on an occurrence form with policy limits of
not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) each occurrence, Two Million Dollars and Zero
Cents ($ 2000000.00 ) general aggregate, and Two Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 2000000.00 ) aggregate for
products-completed operations hazard, providing coverage for claims including

§ 17.1.3 Automobile Liability covering vehicles owned by the Contractor and non-owned vehicles used by the
Contractor, with policy limits of not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) per accident, for
bodily injury, death of any person, and property damage arising out of the ownership, maintenance, and use of those
motor vehicles along with any other statutorily required automobile coverage.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,
1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on
12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance
with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-70



ATTACHMENT 6

§ 17.1.6 Employers’ Liability with policy limits not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 )
each accident, One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) each employee, and One Million Dollars and
Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) policy limit.

PAGE 21

§ 17.1.7 If the Contractor is required to furnish professional services as part of the Work, the Contractor shall procure
Professional Liability insurance covering performance of the professional services, with policy limits of not less
than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1000000.00 ) per claim and One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($

1000000.00 ) in the aggregate.

§ 17.1.11 The Contractor shall disclose to the Owner any deductible erself—insured-retentions-applicable to any
insurance required to be provided by the Contractor. The deductible must be satisfactory to the Owner, with said
approval not being unreasonably delayed or denied.

N/A
PAGE 23

N/A

§ 18.2 In addition to the Contractor’s obligations under Section 9.4, if, within one year after the date of Substantial
Completion of the Work or designated portion thereof or after the date for commencement of warranties established
under Section 15.6.3, or by terms of an applicable special warranty required by the Contract Documents, any of the
Work is found to be not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall correct
it promptly after receipt of notice from the Owner to do so unless the Owner has previously given the Contractor a
written acceptance of such condition. The Owner shall give such notice promptly after discovery of the condition.
During the one-year period for correction of Work, if the Owner fails to notify the Contractor and give the
Contractor an opportunity to make the correction, the Owner waives the rights to require correction by the
Contractor and to make a claim for breach of warranty. Comprehensive inspections will be conducted prior to the
expiration of two (2) years from the completion of the project. If there are no deficiencies identifed within that two
(2) year period, the Contractor has no obligation for any further work.

PAGE 24

Warren H. Anders
2740 York Road
Jamison, PA 18929

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,
1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on
12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance
with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-71



ATTACHMENT 6

Telephone Number: 610.909.3321

Email Address: wanders@mbit.org

Chad Munn

3413 Unionville Pike

Hatfield, PA 19044

Telephone Number: 215.997.2258

Email Address: chad@munnroofingcorp.com

PAGE 25

No termination fee will be paid.

PAGE 27

Warren H. Anders, Facilities Manager Chad Munn, Vice President

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document A104™ - 2017 (formerly A107™ - 2007). Copyright © 1936, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1974,

1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo, and 9
“AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 11:16:29 ET on
12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance

with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-72



ATTACHMENT 6

Certification of Document's Authenticity
AIA® Document D401 ™ — 2003

I, Jeremy Hill, hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that I created the attached final
document simultaneously with its associated Additions and Deletions Report and this certification at 11:16:29 ET on
12/06/2022 under Order No. 2114309644 from AIA Contract Documents software and that in preparing the attached
final document I made no changes to the original text of AIA® Document A104™ - 2017, Standard Abbreviated Form
of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor, as published by the AIA in its software, other than those additions and
deletions shown in the associated Additions and Deletions Report.

(Signed)

(Title)

(Dated)

AIA Document D401™ - 2003. Copyright © 1992 and 2003 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American Institute of Architects,”

“AlA,” the AIA Logo, and “AlA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AIA 1
software at 11:16:29 ET on 12/06/2022 under Order No.2114309644 which expires on 04/23/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only

be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.

User Notes: (3B9ADA3D)

6-73



EICDC= ATTACHMENT 7

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

Owner: Middle Bucks Area Vocational Technical School Auth. Owner's Contract No.: -

Contractor: Associated Paving Contractors, Inc. (APCON) Contractor’s Project No.: -

Engineer:  ELA Group, Inc. Engineer's Project No.: 1208-002

Project: North Plaza Renovations Contract Name: North Plaza Renovations

This Certificate of Substantial Completion applies to:

X Allwork [] The following specified portions of the Work:

October 31, 2022
Date of Substantial Completion

The Work to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authorized representatives of Owner, Contractor, and
Engineer, and found to be substantially complete. The Date of Substantial Completion of the Work or portion thereof
designated above is hereby established, subject to the provisions of the Contract pertaining to Substantial Completion.
The date of Substantial Completion in the final Certificate of Substantial Completion marks the commencement of the
contractual correction period and applicable warranties required by the Contract.

A punch list of items to be completed or corrected is attached to this Certificate. This list may not be all-inclusive, and the
failure to include any items on such list does not alter the responsibility of the Contractor to complete all Work in
accordance with the Contract.

The responsibilities between Owner and Contractor for security, operation, safety, maintenance, heat, utilities, insurance,
and warranties upon Owner's use or occupancy of the Wark shall be as provided in the Contract, except as amended as
follows: [Note: Amendments of contractual responsibilities recorded in this Certificate should be the product of mutual
agreement of Owner and Contractor; see Paragraph 15.03.D of the General Conditions.]

Amendments to Owner's

responsibilities: X None
[]As follows

Amendments to

Contractor's responsibilities:  [_] None
XAs follows:

The following identified items are made a part of this Certificate: Punch List, dated 11/8/22 (attached).

This Certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents, nor is it a
release of Contractor's obligation to complete the Work in accordance with the Contract.

EXECUTED BY ENGINEER: RECEIVED: WW\ED:
By: ; M By: By:

(Authorized signature) Owner (Authorized Signature) %WWorized Signature)
Title:  Principal & Project Engineer  Title: Title: ﬂ) . )
W)
Date:  November 8, 2022 Date: Date: ]J/ ) FTW

EJCDC® C-625, Certificate of Substantial Completion.
Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.
Page 1of 1

7-1




	Attachment 3 Bills to be Paid Report.pdf
	Attachment 3 Bills to be Paid
	Bills to be paid

	Bid Form- MBIT Freezer & Refrigeration Replacement.pdf
	ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
	PROJECT DIRECTORY
	100 - INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
	200 –AGREEMENT WITH CONTRACTOR
	300 – AMENDMENTS TO AIA DOCUMENT A104-2017
	400 – SAMPLE   AIA DOCUMENT A104-2017
	500 - FORM OF PAYMENT BOND, AIA DOCUMENT A312-2010
	600 – FORM OF PERFORMANCE BOND
	700 - INSTRUCTION FOR NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT AND NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
	800 – DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION
	810 – MASONRY AND BRICK
	820 – STRUCTURAL
	830 – SELECTIVE DEMOLITION
	900 - DRAWINGS
	1000 –BID FORM
	1100 – PREVAILING WAGE INFORMATION
	1200 – ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT
	400 – SAMPLE   AIA DOCUMENT A104-2017
	1300 – SUPPLEMENTARY GENERAL CONDITIONS
	1400 - OWNERS NOTIFICATION
	1500 – SHOP DRAWINGS
	1600 – TEMPORARY FACILITIES AND CONTROLS
	1700 – PRODUCT HANDLING
	1800 – CLEANING
	1900 – SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS
	Appendix A – Location Map
	APPENDIX B – Base Bid & Unit Cost Sheet
	APPENDIX C – Contractor Qualification Statement
	APPENDIX D – Form of Payment Bond AIA –A312-2010
	APPENDIX E – Sample AIA A104-2017
	APPENDIX F – Environmental Report
	Appendix G Prevailing Wages
	Appendix H - Drawings
	1500 – SHOP DRAWINGS
	Appendix H - Drawings.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model

	Sheets and Views
	Model

	Sheets and Views
	Model

	Sheets and Views
	Model

	6954-R1-Model.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model




	Attachment 5.pdf
	ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
	PROJECT DIRECTORY
	100 - INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
	200 –AGREEMENT WITH CONTRACTOR
	300 – AMENDMENTS TO AIA DOCUMENT A104-2017
	400 – FORM OF PERFORMANCE BOND
	600 – SUPPLEMENTARY GENERAL CONDITIONS
	700 - OWNERS NOTIFICATION
	800 – SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS
	900 – DESCRIPTION OF WORK
	910 - CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITIES
	920 – DEMOLITION
	930 – SHOP DRAWINGS
	940 – PRODUCT HANDLING
	950 – CLEANING
	1000 –BID FORM
	APPENDIX A – LOCATION MAP
	APPENDIX B – BASE BID & UNIT COST SHEET
	APPENDIX C – CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION STATEMENT
	APPENDIX D- FORM OF PAYMENT BOND AIA - A312-2010
	APPENDIX E- SAMPLE AIA - A104-2017
	APPENDIX F- ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT
	APPENDIX G- PREVAILING WAGES SAMPLE PROJECT
	APPENDIX H-TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION
	APPENDIX I- DATA SHEETS
	APPENDIX J- DRAWINGS
	MBIT Weld Shop Specification Bid Document 05-09-22 Part2.pdf
	ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
	PROJECT DIRECTORY
	100 - INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
	200 –AGREEMENT WITH CONTRACTOR
	300 – AMENDMENTS TO AIA DOCUMENT A104-2017
	400 – FORM OF PERFORMANCE BOND
	600 – SUPPLEMENTARY GENERAL CONDITIONS
	700 - OWNERS NOTIFICATION
	800 – SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS
	900 – DESCRIPTION OF WORK
	910 - CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITIES
	920 – DEMOLITION
	930 – SHOP DRAWINGS
	940 – PRODUCT HANDLING
	950 – CLEANING
	1000 –BID FORM
	APPENDIX A – LOCATION MAP
	APPENDIX B – BASE BID & UNIT COST SHEET
	APPENDIX C – CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION STATEMENT
	APPENDIX D- FORM OF PAYMENT BOND AIA - A312-2010
	APPENDIX E- SAMPLE AIA - A104-2017
	APPENDIX F- ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT
	APPENDIX G- PREVAILING WAGES SAMPLE PROJECT
	APPENDIX H-TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION
	APPENDIX I- DATA SHEETS
	APPENDIX J- DRAWINGS
	AHU.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	M-0.0


	DUST COLLECTOR.PDF
	Sheets and Views
	M-0.0


	FAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	M-0.0

	FAN DWGl.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model



	22-040~1.PDF
	SUB PLAN - MBIT WELD ADD
	24x36

	ARCH
	CS.0 - COVER SHEET
	A1.1 - DEMOLITION FLOOR PLANS & EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A1.2 - LIFE SAFETY FLOOR PLANS
	A1.3 - NEW WORK FLOOR PLANS
	A1.4 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS & BUILDING SECTIONS
	A1.5 - WALL SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A1.6 - ENLARGED PLANS & INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A1.7 - SCHEDULES

	2022-04-08 MBIT WELD SHOP STRUCTRAL REVIEW SET
	2022-04-08 MBIT Weld Shop Structural-S1.1
	2022-04-08 MBIT Weld Shop Structural-S1.2
	2022-04-08 MBIT Weld Shop Structural-S1.3

	MBIT CLIENT REVIEW 4-8-22
	Layout1
	M-0.0
	M-1.0
	M-0.0
	P-0.0
	P-1
	CV-1.0
	E-0.0


	MBIT Weld Shop Specification Reformat-Bid 05-09-22 A.pdf
	ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
	PROJECT DIRECTORY
	100 - INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
	200 –AGREEMENT WITH CONTRACTOR
	300 – AMENDMENTS TO AIA DOCUMENT A104-2017
	400 – FORM OF PERFORMANCE BOND
	600 – SUPPLEMENTARY GENERAL CONDITIONS
	700 - OWNERS NOTIFICATION
	800 – SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS
	900 – DESCRIPTION OF WORK
	910 - CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITIES
	920 – DEMOLITION
	930 – SHOP DRAWINGS
	940 – PRODUCT HANDLING
	950 – CLEANING
	1000 –BID FORM
	APPENDIX A – LOCATION MAP
	APPENDIX B – BASE BID & UNIT COST SHEET
	APPENDIX C – CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION STATEMENT
	APPENDIX D- FORM OF PAYMENT BOND AIA - A312-2010
	APPENDIX E- SAMPLE AIA - A104-2017
	APPENDIX F- ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT
	APPENDIX G- PREVAILING WAGES SAMPLE PROJECT
	APPENDIX H-TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION
	APPENDIX I- DATA SHEETS
	APPENDIX J- DRAWINGS

	Filter-1 Pulsatron Model PFV 40-60-General Drawing.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PFV 40-60 SALES LARRY F-SUBMITTAL


	22-0510 - MBIT - Issue D - Bid Issue.pdf
	Combined
	5.10.22 - MBIT WELD ADD
	24x36

	2022-05-10 MBIT Weld Shop Structural BID ISSUE
	2022-05-09 MBIT Weld Shop Structural-S1.1
	2022-05-09 MBIT Weld Shop Structural-S1.2
	2022-05-09 MBIT Weld Shop Structural-S1.3

	MBIT Bid set MEP
	CV-1.0
	E-0.0
	Layout1
	M-0.0
	M-1.0
	M-2.0
	P-0.0
	P-1


	arch
	CS.0 - COVER SHEET
	A1.1 - DEMOLITION FLOOR PLANS & EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A1.2 - LIFE SAFETY FLOOR PLANS
	A1.3 - NEW WORK FLOOR PLANS
	A1.4 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS & BUILDING SECTIONS
	A1.5 - WALL SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A1.6 - ENLARGED PLANS & INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A1.7 - SCHEDULES







